
TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2022 
5:30 P.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 

5:30 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

February 1, 2022, Regular Meeting 
February 1, 2022, Closed Session 

1 

3 APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 15, 2022, AGENDA 7 
5:35 4 ANNUAL LIBRARY REPORT MS. MONICA CARUSO 9 
5:40 5 WATAUGA COUNTY SCHOOLS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

(CIP) AND LOTTERY FUNDS REQUESTS 
DR. SCOTT ELLIOTT 
MS. LY MARZE 

23 

5:45 6 SHERIFF’S OFFICE MATTERS 
A. Mobile Radio Purchase Request 
B. Radar Purchase Request 

MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
33 
37 

5:50 7 PROJECT ON AGING MATTERS 
A. Additional Funds and Revised Allocation of FY 2022 

Home & Community Care Block Grant Funds 
(H&CCBG) 

B. Acceptance of the FY 2022 MIPPA Grant/Contract 

MS. ANGIE BOITNOTTE 
41 

45 
5:55 8 TAX MATTERS 

A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds and Releases 
C. Tax Lien Report 

MR. LARRY WARREN 
63 
65 
75 

6:00 9 SOCIAL SERVICES LIEAP FUNDS MR. TOM HUGHES 77 
6:05 10 FINANCE MATTERS 

A. Proposed Audit Contract for Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30, 2022 

B. Proposed Office of State Budget and Management 
(OSBM) Conflict of Interest Policy 

C. Proposed Grant Project Ordinance Establishment and 
Maintenance of OSBM State Capital Infrastructure 
Fund 

MS. MISTY WATSON 
83 

103 

109 

6:10 11 EMERGENCY SERVICES MATTERS 
A. Sampson Tower Lease & VIPER Lease 
B. Proposed Acceptance of Communications Grant on 

Behalf of NCEM 

MR. WILL HOLT 
111 
159 



Page 2 
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 

Tentative Agenda & Meeting Notice 
Board of County Commissioners 

 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

6:15 12 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Appointment of Finance Director 
B. Announcements  

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
223 
225 

6:20 13 PUBLIC COMMENT  226 
7:20 14 BREAK  226 

7:25 15 CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Personnel Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 

 226 

7:40 16 POSSIBLE ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION  226 
7:45 17 ADJOURN   

 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
February 1, 2022, Regular Meeting  
February 1, 2022, Closed Session 
 
 
 

  

021522 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2022 

 

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, on Tuesday, 
February 1, 2022, at 5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners’ Board Room located in the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
Chairman Welch called the meeting to order at 5:31 P.M.  The following were present: 
 

PRESENT:  John Welch, Chairman 
Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman 
Carrington Pertalion, Commissioner 
Larry Turnbow, Commissioner 

   Charlie Wallin, Commissioner 
Andrea Capua, County Attorney 
Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 

Commissioner Wallin opened with a prayer and Commissioner Turnbow led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the January 19, 2022, special meeting 
and special meeting closed session minutes. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the 
January 19, 2022, special meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the 
January 19, 2022, special meeting closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the February 1, 2022, agenda. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the 
February 1, 2022, agenda as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

DRAFT 
021522 BCC Meeting

2



PROPOSED PROCLAMATION OF APPRECIATION TO RESTAURANTS WHICH 
CONTRIBUTED MEALS TO EMERGENCY SERVICE PROVIDERS DURING WINTER 
STORM IZZY 

Chairman Welch presented a proclamation recognizing the restaurants that provided and offered 
meals to emergency service workers during Winter Storm Izzy.  Chairman Welch shared his 
appreciation and read the list of restaurants.   
 
Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to adopt the proclamation 
as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

FOREST SERVICE PLAN 

Grandfather Forest Ranger, Nick Larsen, presented the Final Forest Plan as released on Friday, 
January 21, 2022, which was available for Commissioners, County Employees, and the public to 
review at  https://www.fs.usda.gov/detail/nfsnc/home/?cid=STELPRDB5397660. 
 
Ranger Larsen stated that the plan was developed and shaped by extensive public input by working 
with diverse interests to build a broadly supported and implementable forest plan that would 
connect people to the land; restore forest resiliency, forest health, and wildlife habitat; provide 
clean and abundant water; support recreation and local jobs; and provide a platform for working 
together toward shared goals.  Ranger Larsen also reviewed the following portions of the plan:  
Connecting People to the Land; Sustaining Health Ecosystems; Providing Clean and Abundant 
Water; and Partnering with others.  The presentation was given for information and comment.   
 
Even though action wasn’t required, Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner 
Pertalion, moved to extend support for the plan and to publicly thank those who spent time 
gathering public input. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Tentative Agenda for Annual Pre-Budget Retreat 
 

County Manager Geouque presented a draft agenda for the Annual Pre-Budget Retreat which was 
scheduled for Thursday, February 17, 2022, beginning at noon and Friday, February 18, 2022, 
beginning at 9:00 A.M.  The County Manager requested input from the Board and stated the 
proposed agenda could still be revised as additional items could be added.  
 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

3

https://www.fs.usda.gov/detail/nfsnc/home/?cid=STELPRDB5397660


B. Proposed Resolution Approving the Granting of Rights-of-Way and Easements for the 
Hunting Hills Bridge Replacement Project 

 

County Manager Geouque stated that a revised easement was sent by the Town of Boone in 
December 2021 regarding the Hunting Hills Bridge Replacement.  It was determined that there 
was not enough substantial change from the prior easement to warrant re-approval by the Board.  
Since that time, Mr. Todd Moody, Deputy Public Works Director with the Town of Boone, 
requested the Board also adopt a resolution approving the granting of the easement per NCDOT’s 
request.  
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to adopt the Resolution 
Granting Rights-of-Way and Easements for the Hunting Hills Bridge Replacement Project as 
presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
C. Announcements 

 

County Manager Geouque announced the following: 
 

• The Annual Pre-Budget Retreat was scheduled for Thursday, February 17, 2022, beginning 
at 12:00 P.M. and Friday, February 18, 2022, at 9:00 A.M. 
 

• The Watauga Compassionate Community Initiative Annual Spring Conference was to be 
held on Friday, May 13, and Saturday, May 14, 2022. 
 

• Watauga County Parks and Recreation teamed up with the Hospitality House, Casting 
Bread, and Hunger & Health Coalition to collect food items.  Please drop items off at the 
Community Recreation Center between 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M. by February 11. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

The Board extended congratulations to the Watauga High School Swim Team upon winning the 
conference championship at the Watauga County Community Recreation Center. 

CLOSED SESSION 

At 5:57 P.M., Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to enter 
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to resume the open meeting 
at 8:16 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

021522 BCC Meeting

4



ADJOURN 

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
8:16 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 
 
John Welch, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

5



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

6



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 15, 2022, AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

7



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

8



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

WATAUGA COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Ms. Monica Caruso, County Librarian, will present the Watauga County Public Library Annual 
Report.   
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

9



WATAUGA COUNTY 

PUBLIC LIBRARY

2021

Highlights

021522 BCC Meeting

10



PANDEMIC CHANGES CONTINUE

• Continued to use DIY sneeze guards throughout building 
• Kept space open, closed off water fountains, bathrooms opened
• Lifted quarantine of transit items and book drop materials in Spring

• Kept hand sanitizer at all desks/self-check/OPACs and had disposable masks available
• Required masks to be worn in building 

• Promoted Touchless Library Card 
• Spaced seating in computer area and limited time for computer appts. 

• Main Library closed from January 13 - March 24, Western Watauga Branch closed from Jan. - June
• Curbside always available 

021522 BCC Meeting

11



YOUTH SERVICES

Scavenger Hunts

Storywalks®Candyland on Lawn Hide and Seek with Spot The Grinch

Scavenger Hunts

Leap into Science Story times with 

animals

Legos

021522 BCC Meeting

12



ADULT SERVICES  

VITA ~ Volunteer Income Tax Assistance Program 
Book Club for those with 

Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities 

Reading Challenge 

NAMI High Country 

021522 BCC Meeting

13



BRANCH SERVICES

Visiting author Kay Bodeen Make it Take it Kits Christmas Drive-Through Fair

Radio BINGO Book Club

021522 BCC Meeting

14



BY THE DOLLARS 



652,360

29,770
15,252

,18,099
13,460

TOTAL = 729,860

County Friends/Endowment

Other Grants Donations

Fines/Fees

Expenditures 

671,647

14,807

26,258

24,084
TOTAL = 738,870

Personnel Operations Collections

Programming

FY 2021Revenue 
021522 BCC Meeting

15



PANDEMIC STATS BY MONTH ~ DOOR COUNT & CIRC.

2021 Door Count 2019 Door Count
2021 Percent Cpd to 

2019
Percent Decrease 2021 Circulation 2019 Circulation 

2021 Percent Cpd to 

2019
Percent Decrease

January

1804

10656

16.9% 83.1% 10792

18051

59.8% 40.2%

February

0 11328 0.0% 100.0% 7266 17268 42.1% 57.9%

March

1334 12188 10.9% 89.1% 9396 17872 52.6% 47.4%

April
4612 12142 38.0% 62.0% 12196 15910 76.7% 23.3%

May
4887 10744 45.5% 54.5% 13307 16474 80.8% 19.2%

June
7761 13072 59.4% 40.6% 18149 21576 84.1% 15.9%

July
8469 14909 56.8% 43.2% 17017 23887 71.2% 28.8%

August 7214 13300 54.2% 45.8% 15407 23026 66.9% 33.1%

September 6934 11100 62.5% 37.5% 14780 20594 71.8% 28.2%

October 6471 12556 51.5% 48.5% 14684 22544 65.1% 34.9%

November 6038 10456 57.7% 42.3% 13664 17272 79.1% 20.9%

December 5479 9850 55.6% 44.4% 13600 17262 78.8% 21.2%

021522 BCC Meeting

16



BY THE NUMBERS 

2021 2020

Main   Branch Main Branch 

Library Cards: 30,553        1,410 28,864         1,378

Circulation:  159,078     14,473             145,560 10,552  

Door Count 60,127        2,600             63,731         1,702

Programs 162             59                 285             30

Attendance 4432          817              4,408           305

Facebook recorded programs =  76 and 11,261 views

021522 BCC Meeting

17



VOLUNTEERS
Volunteers = 117

Volunteer Hours = 2883

This equates to $82,280 according to the 

Independent Sector, which allots volunteers 

$28.54 per hour  

021522 BCC Meeting

18



UNIQUE GRANTS, 2021

ARL Adapts Technology 

and Adaptive Technology 

at ARL  (2 grants) 

Leap into Science Grant Decodable Books Grant

Covid-19 LSTA 

Response Mini Grant 

for PPE

Inclusion Grant

Job search related mini-grant

021522 BCC Meeting

19



LOOKING AHEAD

STRATEGIC PLAN GOALS, 2022-2026  

 Organizational Excellence 

 Robust Services to Underserved Communities 

 Increased Access and Innovative Programming

 Build High Quality Print, Digital, and Technology Collections 

021522 BCC Meeting

20



Thank you to the county for 

your continued support and to

County Maintenance for the 

upkeep of the building and the 

awesome job with snow 

plowing and de-icing.

021522 BCC Meeting

21



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

22



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

WATAUGA COUNTY SCHOOLS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) AND LOTTERY 
FUNDS REQUEST 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Ly Marze, Watauga County Schools Director of Finance, will request the release of $300,000 
and $685,000 funds from the State Education Lottery Fund and the County’s CIP reserve, 
respectively.   The projects are attached. 
 
Board approval is required to release the funds as requested.     
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

23



021522 BCC Meeting

24



021522 BCC Meeting

25



021522 BCC Meeting

26



021522 BCC Meeting

27



021522 BCC Meeting

28



021522 BCC Meeting

29



021522 BCC Meeting

30



021522 BCC Meeting

31



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

32



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE MATTERS 
A. Mobile Radio Purchase Request 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
 
Major Redmon, Watauga County Sheriff's Office, will request to purchase seven (7) new Motorola 
APX hand held dual band radios.   The cost per radio is $8,926.65 for a total cost of $62,486.55.  
Two (2) of the seven (7) radios will be paid for by the County’s insurance company.  Adequate 
funds are included in the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget to cover the remaining five (5) radios.   
 
Board action is required to authorize the purchase from Motorola Solutions for seven (7) new 
Motorola APX hand held dual band radios in the amount of $62,486.55. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

33



January 24, 2022 

WATAUGA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 28607 

(828) 264-3761 •FAX (828) 263-5345 

To: Deron Geouque- Watauga County Manager 

From: Major Kelly Redmon 

Ref: FY 21-22 Mobile Radio Purchase 

LEN D. HAGAMAN, JR. 

SHERIFF 

The Watauga County Sheriff' s Office Request Board approval for the purchase of 7 all band hand held 

radios for the FY 21-22FY from Motorola Solutions Inc. 

The radio pricing is on state contract. Five (5) radios will come from the 21-22 FY budget a cost of 

$44,633.25 and two (2) will be purchased with insurance claim funds resulting from April 281
h incident at 

a cost of $17,853.30. 

The total cost of this purchase is $62,486.55 

The funds for this purchase are available in the 21-22 Sheriff's budget and insurance claim funds have 

been received . 

021522 BCC Meeting

34



Quote Number: QU000052771 l 

• MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 
Effective: 

Effective To: 

21 JAN 2022 

22 MAR 2022 

Bill-To: 
WATAUGA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT 

I 84 HODGES GAP RD 

BOONE, NC 28607 

United States 

Attenti on: 

Name: kelly Redmon 

Phone: 828-455-2904 

Ultimate Destination: 
WATAUGA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT 

I84 HODGES GAP RD 

BOONE, NC 28607 

United States 

Sa les Contact: 

Name: Randy Heaton MR 

Email : randyheaton@ca llmc.com 

Phone: 8284552904 

Contract Number: 

Freight terms: 

NC ST A TE NON AR IBA -725G 

FOB Destination 

Payment terms: Net 30 Due 

Item Quantity No menclature 

H91TGD9PW6AN 

I a H842AU 

lb H381:lS 

le Q361AN 

Id QA00580AA 

le H8691:lW 

If Q806Cl:l 

lg Q58AL 

lh Ql5AJ 

NNTN8860A 

PMNN4486A 

Description 

APX 8000 A LL l:lAND PORTAl:lL E 
MODEL 2.5 
ADD: S INGLE UNIT PACK ING 

ADD: SMARTZONE O PERATION 

ADD: 1'25 9600 l:lAUD TRUNKING 

ADD: TOMA OPERAT ION 

ENH: MULTI KEY 

ADD: ASTRO DIG ITAL CA I 
OPERATION 

ADD: 3Y ESSENTIAL SERV ICE 

ENH: AES/DES,DES-XL,DES-OFl:l AND 
ADP 
C HARG ER, S INGLE-UN IT, IMPRES 2, 
3A , 1I 5VAC, US/NA 
l:lA TT IMPR ES 2 LllON R IP67 3400T 

List price 

$7, 108.00 

$ 1,650.00 

$330.00 

$495.00 

$363.00 

$567.00 

$ 121.00 

$879.00 

$ 169.56 

$ 179 .30 

Yo ur price Extended Price 

$5,33 1.00 $37.3 17.00 

$ 1,237.50 $8,662.50 

$247.50 $ 1, 732.50 

$37 1. 25 $2,598. 75 

$272.25 $ 1,905.75 

$425 .25 $2,976. 75 

$ 12 1.00 $847.00 

$659.25 $4,6 14.75 

$ 127. 17 $890. 19 

$ 134.48 $941. 36 

Total Quote in USD $62,486.55 

PO Issued to Motoro la Solutions Inc. must: 
>Be a valid Purchase Order (PO)/Contract/Notice to Proceed on Company Letterhead. Note: Purchase Requisitions cannot be accepted 
>Have a PO Number/Contract Number & Date 
>Identify "Motorola So lutions Inc." as the Vendor 
>Have Payment Terms or Contract Number 
>Be issued in the Legal Entity's Name 
>Include a B ill-To Address with a Contact Name and Phone Number 
>Include a Ship-To Address with a Contact Name and Phone Number 
>Include an Ultimate Address (on ly if different than the Ship-To) 
>Be Greater than or Equal to the Value of the Order 
>Be in a Non-Editable Format 
>Identify Tax Exemption Status (where appl icable) 
>Include a Signature (as Required) 

021522 BCC Meeting

35



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

36



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE MATTERS 
B. Radar Purchase Request 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Major Redmon will request approval to accept a grant from the North Carolina Crime Commission  
for twelve (12) new Kustom Eagle 2 speed radars in the amount of $19,140. No county match is 
required for the grant.   
 
Board approval is requested to accept the grant from the North Carolina Crime Commission and 
award Kustom Signals, Inc. the contract for twelve (12) new Kustom Eagle 2 speed radars in the 
amount of $19,140.   
 
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

37



January 24, 2022 

WATAUGA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 28607 

(828) 264-3 7 61 • FAX (828) 263-5345 

To: Deron Geouque- Watauga County Manager 

From: Major Kelly Redmon 

Ref: Grant Purchase of Radars 

LEN D. HAGAMAN, JR. 

SHERIFF 

The Watauga County Sheriff's Office requests WCBCC approval for the purchase of, Twelve (12) North 

Carolina Golden Eagle II radar devices from Kustom Signals, Inc. which are on the State of NC contract 

pricing schedule. 

The funds for these devices had been allocated by the NC Governor's Crime Commission grant program 

entitled, Watauga County Sheriff's Office Traffic Project, grant number PROJ015002 . There is no match 

for this grant. 

The cost for these devices is $1,595 each . 

021522 BCC Meeting

38



IC((((((( Quotation 

KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC. 
9652 Loil-et Blvd, Lenexa, KS 002-Hl-2.406 
91~2-1400 Fax91 3--492'1 7m 
sal es@j<uslamsignals.co111 \W/1.'/. kustomaign als. com 

Date 12/03/2020 

To ... MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
WATA UG A CO SH ERIFF' S OFFI CE 

Quote # -385959582528ET 

184 HODG ES G AP ROAD 

BOONE NC 28607 

Terms Net 30 

This Quote Expires on 
Phone 828-264-3761 

704-265-761 7 

Qty Product Description 

12 

Signature 

****North C arolina Special Pricing**** 

North Carolina Golden Eagle II 

Includes: Dual KA-band DCM antennas, Stopwatch/Fas test mode disabled, choice of 

wired/wireless remote, mounts, cables, 27 month warranty, shipping/handling 

*** OPTIONS AVA ILABL E: NOT INC LUDED IN TOTAL BELOW 

Carrying Case 

Eagle II Series Video Interface port and cable to connect w/ Kustom Video sys tem 

Separation Kit & Plates - separates the display face from the main unit 

Eagle II Series Sun Shield 

Spare Set of Tuning Forks 

NOT E: Durango's 

Note #2: NC Sales Tax and/or a 1.75% E- Procurement fees will be added to invoice 

where applicable 

*Applicable Sales Tax Not Included. Seller may charge Buyer a 25% restocking fee. 

Sydney Burke 

Account Manager 

Toll Free 800-4KUSTOM (800-458-7866) 

Total 

03/03/2022 

Unit Price 

$ 1,595.00 

$95.00 

$ 119.00 

$60.00 

$9.00 

$32.00 

Page 1 of2 

Sub Total 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$ 19,140.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$ 19,140.00 

021522 BCC Meeting

39



KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC. 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

I. A PP L ICA BI L IT Y. Unless o therwise spec ified in a 
w ritt en b id , quo te o r co nt rac t, th e fo ll ow in g ter111 sa nd conditio n s 
s h all appl y. 

2 . PRI C ES AN O TA X ES. Prices w ill be K usto m 
S ig nal s, ln c. ' s (" Se ll er" ) pri ces in effec t o n th e d ate a purchase 
o rd er is acce pted by Se ll e r, an d Se ll er may change its p rices a t 
a ny ti111 e, in it s so le disc re tion . All p rices will be F.O .B. 
C hanute, Ka nsas, and net o f any d uti es , sa les, use o r s i111il ar 
taxes, fees o r assess 111 ent s, a nd d o not inc lud e shippin g , 
p ac kag in g o r any in sura nce cos ts, a ll o f whi ch are B uyer's 
res pons ib ilit y. 

3. PAYM EN T . Unless oth e1w ise p rov ided o n th e face of 
th e in vo ice , pay 111 ent is to be paid in US do ll a rs and in 
acco rd an ce w ith th e Se ll er approved te r111 s fo r B uyer. Pa rtia l 
p ay 111 ent s are no t per111itt ed unl ess auth orized in writin g. Parti a l 
pay ment s w ill be tre at ed as no n-p ay m ent. Each in vo ice is 
ind epend ent fr o m shippin g sequ ence an d disp ut es rela ting to 
o th er invo ices . Fa ilure to pay an in vo ice within 30 d ays w ill be 
co ns idered a defa ult . 

4 . DE LI VE RY AN O PE RFORMA NCE. De li ve 1y d ates 
are app rox i111 ate. Se ll er di s cla im s all li abilit y fo r la te o r partia l 
d elive ry. Se ll er may deli ve r in s uch lo ts and a t s uch ti111 es as is 
co n ve ni ent for Se ll er. 

5 . LO SS IN TR ANS IT. R isk of loss will pass to Buye r 
up on de li ve ry of th e goods to th e ca rri er. In case o f brea kage or 
loss in tra nsi t, B uye r w ill have no tati on o f sa me made on expense 
bill befo re payin g fre ig ht. Se ll e r may rejec t claim s fo r sho rt ages 
n o t mad e within 15 days of Buye r's rece ip t o f th e good s. 

6. T E R M !NA TIO N, R ES TO C KI NG C H A R GES. 
B uyc rm ay termin ate thi s purchase orde r fo r its co nve ni ence, in 
w ho le or in p art, by written, fa xed o r te legraphi c no tice a t any 
ti me. If B uye r te rmin ates thi s p urc hase o rder for co n ve ni e nce , 
B uye r wi ll be li ab le to Se ller fo r Se ll er's reaso nab le cos ts 
in c urred in th e perfo rmance of thi s purchase o rde r th at Se ll e r 
ca nn o t 111iti ga te. Unless o th erwise agreed upo n in ad va nce in 
w riting by Se ll er, Se ll e r may charge B uye r a 25% res toc kin g fee , 
if (a) up o n app rova l by Se lle r, th e B uye r re turn s any no n 
defec ti ve goo d s cove red by thi s invo ice; or (b ) pri o r to s hipm ent , 
but a tl er th e goods are prod uced by Se ll er, Buye r ca nce ls th e 
o rde r for th e s ubj ec t goods. 

7 . WARRA NTY. Se ll er's wam1 nty is prov id ed 
sep arate ly. 

8. LIMITATIO N O F LI A BILITY . SELLER IS NOT 
L IABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENT IAL. , IND IR ECT, OR 
INC IDENTAL DAM AGES , OR AN Y LOS T PROF ITS OR 
LOST SAV INGS , EVEN II' A SEL LER R EP RESENTAT IVE 
HAS BEEN ADV ISED or TH E POSSIB ILIT Y O F SUC H 
LOSS, DA M AGES, CLA IMS OR COST S, NOR IS SELLER 
LIABLE FO R ANY C LAIM BY ANY TH IR D PA RTY . 
SE LLER 'S AGGREGATE LI AB ILITY UNDE R OR IN 
CO NNECT ION W IT H T HI S PURCHASE O R DER IS 
LIM IT ED TO THE AMOUNT PA ID FOR T I-I E GOO DS. 

9. IN DEMN IFI C ATIO N. Buye r will in de mni fy, defe nd 
and ho ld Se ll er harml ess fro m all losses , d am ages , li abiliti es and 
co s ts , in cluding att o rn eys' fees , in curred or sustai ned by Se ll er as 
a result o f any third part y cla i111 111 ade aga in st Se ll er, in clud in g a 
claim by a customer of B uye r, ari sin g from its negli gent , 
rec kl ess, willful , o r int enti o nal ac tio ns in 111 a rk e tin g and rese llin g 
th e goods. 

I 0. E XPOR T R UL ES. Expo rt s and re-expo rts o f th e 
goods may be subj ec t to Unit ed Stat es ex po 11 co ntro ls and 
sa ncti o ns admini stered by th e U.S De partm ent o f Co m 111 erce 
B urea u o f ln d us t1y an d Sec urit y under it s Expo rt Ad mini strati o n 
Reg ul atio n s ("EA R" ). Buye r s hall compl y with all laws , rul es and 
reg ul at ions app li ca bl e to th e ex po rt o r re -ex po rt of goods 
in cludin g but not limited to EAR whic h in clud es, am o ng oth er 
thi ngs , scree ning po tenti al tra nsac tio ns aga in st th e U.S. 
Gove rnm ent' s (i) lis t of pro hibit ed end users, and ( ii ) li s t o f 
pro hi b it ed co un tri es. B uyc r r eprese nts and warra nts th a t (i) it has 
no t bee n c harged with , co nv icted of, o r pe nalized fo r, any 
v io lati o n of EAR o r any sta tu te refe renced in EAR *766.25, a nd 
( ii ) it has no t bee n noti fied by any gove rnm ent o ffi c ial of 
co 111 pete nt auth orit y that it is un der in ves ti ga ti o n fo r any v io la ti o n 
o l' EA R o r any s ta tut e refe re nce d in EAR p66.25 

11. M ISCE LL ANE O US. Th ese term s and co nditi ons, 
toge ther w ith any o th er w ritt en agreement betwee n B uye r and 
Se ll er, ii' any: ( i) a re the exc lu sive s tatem e nts of th e parti es wit h 
res pec t to th e s ubj ect matt e r and supe rsed es any pri o r or 
co ntemp oraneo us communi ca tio n s; ( ii ) m ay no t be amended 
exce pt in writin g exec ut ed by the part ies and w ill preva il in any 
case wh ere th e term s o f B uye r's pu rchase orde r or o th er 
co mmuni ca ti o n are in co nsistent ; ( iii ) w ill be int e rpreted and 
en fo rced in acco rd ance with th e laws o l' th e State ol' Ka nsas, 
w itho ut g iv in g e ffec t to principl es o f co nfli c ts o f law. These 
terms and co nditio n s are: ( I ) so lely fo r th e be nefit o f th e parti es , 
and n o p rov isio n o f th ese tenn s and co nd iti o n s will be deemed to 
co nfer upo n any o ther perso n any re m ed y, claim , liab ility, 
re im b urseme nt , ca use o f ac t io n or o th er rig ht. Each pa11y 
co nsent s to th e exc lus ive perso nal j uri sdi c tio n of th e sta te and 
fe d era l co urts loca ted in th e State o f Ka nsas fo r purp oses o f any 
s uit , ac ti o n o r o th e r proceed in g a ri s in g O lll of thi s Agree m ent , 
waives any argum ent that ve nu e in any such fo rum is no t 
co nve nient and ag rees th at th e ve nu e of any liti ga ti on initi a ted by 
eith er of them in co nn ec ti o n wi th thi s Ag ree ment wi ll be in e ith e r 
th e Distric t Co urt o f Jo hn so n Co unt y, Ka n sas, or th e Uni ted 
S ta tes Di strict Co urt , D istri c t of Ka nsas. If any prov is ion o f these 
terms and co nditi o ns is un en fo rcea bl e, th e remaining prov is io ns 
wi ll remain in effec t. No wa ive r (w heth er by co urse o f dea lin g o r 
o th erw ise) is e ffec ti ve unl ess it is made in writin g and s ig ned by 
th e pa 11 y to be charged w ith such wa ive r. Unl ess o th erw ise 
specified in w ritin g, no ti ces mu st be g ive n in w ritin g by 
reg is tered o r ce rt ifi ed mail , re turn rece ipt re qu es ted, add ressed to: 

Kusto m Sig nals, Inc. 
A ttn : Sa les De pt. 

9652 Lo ire! 
Le nexa , KS 662 19 

021522 BCC Meeting

40



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

PROJECT ON AGING MATTERS 
A. Additional Funds and Revised Allocation of FY 2022 Home & Community Care Block 

Grant (H&CCBG) Funds 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:  
 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte will request the Board revise the original allocation of the Home and 
Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG).  The FY 22 allocation was $294,548, which required 
a local match of $32,728.  The Project on Aging received additional H&CCBG funds with the final 
allocation of $313,642 (+$19,094) which required a local match of $34,849 (+$2,121).  The local 
match is present in the current budget.     
 
Board action is required to approve the revised Home and Community Care Block Grant 
(H&CCBG) as presented in the packet.   
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

41



       Watauga County Project on Aging 
                  132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A ●  Boone, North Carolina 28607 
                                               Website:  www.wataugacounty.org/aging    angie.boitnotte@watgov.org 

        Telephone 828-265-8090   Fax 828-264-2060   TTY 1-800-735-2962     Voice 1-800-735-8262 or 711 
                                          

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
FROM: Angie Boitnotte, Director 
 
DATE: February 7, 2022 
 
SUBJ: Additional Funds and Revised Allocation of FY2022 Home and Community Care Block 

Grant Funds 
 
 
The Home and Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) allocation for FY2022 was projected to 
be $294,548, which required a local match of $32,728.  Due to a legislative increase at the State 
level, the Project on Aging has received additional HCCBG funds.  The revised allocation is 
$313,642 (+$19,094) which requires a local match of $34,849 (+$2,121).  The additional match 
is present in our FY22 County budget.  The additional funds will be allocated to In-Home Aide 
Level II.   
 
Upon approval, these funds will become part of the Project on Aging FY 2022 budget. 
 
I plan to be present for discussion or questions. 
 
 
 
cc: Karin Bare, Administrative Assistant II 

021522 BCC Meeting

42



Home and Community Care Block Grant for  Older  Adults
DAAS-732

     County Funding Plan County:
July 2021 through June 2022

                       Provider Services Summary 1 Date: 2/7/2022

B C D E F G H I

Block Grant Funding

Services Direct Purchase Access In-Home Other Total
Transportation (General) X 6,000$      -$          -$          6,000$       667$          6,667$         -$         6,667$        664           10.0397$  10            3,250          
In-Home Aide-Level I - Home Management X -$          86,953$    -$          86,953$     9,661$       96,614$       -$         96,614$      3,849        25.0992$  100          13,400        
In-Home Aide-Level II - Personal Care X -$          74,670$    -$          74,670$     8,297$       82,967$       -$         82,967$      3,132        26.4876$  40            10,500        
Congregate Nutrition X -$          -$          40,000$     40,000$     4,444$       44,444$       13,760$   58,204$      5,974        7.4402$    200          17,200        
Home Delivered Meals X -$          106,019$  -$          106,019$   11,780$     117,799$     19,200$   136,999$    12,900      9.1314$    150          24,000        

0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$            -            -$          -              
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$            -            -$          -              
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$            -            -$          -              
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$            -            -$          -              
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$            -            -$          -              
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$            -            -$          -              
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$            -            -$          -              
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$            -            -$          -              
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$            -            -$          -              

Total 6,000$      267,642$  40,000$     313,642$   34,849$     348,491$     32,960$   381,451$    26,520      500          68,350        

ADHC
Daily Care 40.00$     Certification of required minimum local match availability.

Administrative Required local match will be expended simultaneously Authorized Signature, Title Date
with Block Grant Funding. Community Service Provider

Proj. Reimbursement Rate 40.00$      
Administrative % 0.00%

Signature, County Finance Officer                           Date Signature, Chairman, Board of Commissioners Date

A

(Check One)

Serv. Delivery

ADC
$33.07

*Adult Day Care &  Adult Day Health Care Proj . Service Cost/Rate

Watauga County Project on Aging

132 Poplar Grove Conn, Suite A
Boone, NC 28607

WATAUGA 
Budget Per iod:

Revision #:

0.00%

Projected 
HCCBG 

Units

Projected 
Reimburse 

Rate*

Projected 
HCCBG 
Clients

Projected 
Total Units

Required 
Local 
Match

Net Service 
Cost

NSIP 
Subsidy

Total 
Funding

$33.07

021522 BCC Meeting

43



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

44



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

PROJECT ON AGING MATTERS 
B. Acceptance of the FY 2022 Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act 

(MIPPA) Grant/Contract 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, will request the Board accept a Medicare 
Improvements for Patients and Providers Act (MIPPA) grant from the Seniors' Health Insurance 
Information Program (SHIIP).  The grant is in the amount of $4,007 with no local match required. 
 
Action is required to accept the MIPPA grant in the amount of $4,007 to expand low income 
subsidy outreach and supplies. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

45



       Watauga County Project on Aging 
                  132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A ●  Boone, North Carolina 28607 
                                               Website:  www.wataugacounty.org/aging    angie.boitnotte@watgov.org 

        Telephone 828-265-8090   Fax 828-264-2060   TTY 1-800-735-2962     Voice 1-800-735-8262 or 711 
                                          

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
FROM: Angie Boitnotte, Director 
 
DATE: February 4, 2022 
 
SUBJ: Request for Board of Commissioners’ Consideration – Acceptance of the FY22 MIPPA 

Grant/Contract 
 
 
The Project on Aging is eligible to receive a MIPPA (Medicare Improvements for Patients and 
Providers Act) grant from the Seniors’ Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP) which is a 
division of the North Carolina Department of Insurance.  The grant amount is $4,007 and does 
not require a local match.   
 
The funds are to be used to expand Low Income Subsidy (LIS) outreach and enrollment in the 
county by conducting a minimum of four enrollment clinics, virtually or in person, in non-
traditional locations such as dialysis centers, libraries, community drug stores, or senior 
housing complexes throughout the community.  Remaining monies will be used for supplies 
for LIS outreach and education.    
 
I recommend acceptance of these funds and will be present for questions or discussion. 
 

 

021522 BCC Meeting

46



021522 BCC Meeting

47



021522 BCC Meeting

48



021522 BCC Meeting

49



021522 BCC Meeting

50



021522 BCC Meeting

51



021522 BCC Meeting

52



021522 BCC Meeting

53



021522 BCC Meeting

54



021522 BCC Meeting

55



021522 BCC Meeting

56



021522 BCC Meeting

57



021522 BCC Meeting

58



021522 BCC Meeting

59



021522 BCC Meeting

60



021522 BCC Meeting

61



021522 BCC Meeting

62



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

63



021522 BCC Meeting

64



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.  Board action is required to 
accept the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

65



 

01/31/2022 14:37    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 01/01/2022 TO 01/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1748940 ACE REALTY                              PP 2021      392 01/31/2022               0 F07                         .15
1803 GOFORTH ROAD                       1224                    F07 G01                        1.21
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7966 _______________
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  OUT OF BUSINESS                                    1.36

 
  1535446 BROWN WRITER, BETTY A WILLA             PP 2015      972 01/31/2022               0 G01                       41.75

WRITER, BETTY A WILLA BROWN             26652700                F02 F02                        6.67
575 CHURCH ST                           TAX RELEASES                  7969 SWF                       80.00
                                        MH LISTED AS REAL PROPERTY              G01L                       4.18
WILLARD, NC 28478                                                               F02L                        .67

_______________
         133.27

 
  1535446 BROWN WRITER, BETTY A WILLA             PP 2016     1187 01/31/2022               0 G01                       41.75

WRITER, BETTY A WILLA BROWN             26652700                F02 F02                        8.00
575 CHURCH ST                           REFUND RELEASE                7974 SWF                       80.00
                                        MH HAS BEEN LISTED AS REAL PROPERTY     G01L                       4.18
WILLARD, NC 28478                                                               F02L                        .80

_______________
         134.73

 
  1535446 BROWN WRITER, BETTY A WILLA             PP 2017     1365 01/31/2022               0 G01                       47.09

WRITER, BETTY A WILLA BROWN             26652700                F02 F02                        8.00
575 CHURCH ST                           TAX RELEASES                  7970 SWF                       80.00
                                        MH LISTED AS REAL PROPERTY              G01L                       4.71
WILLARD, NC 28478                                                               F02L                        .80

_______________
         140.60

 
  1535446 BROWN WRITER, BETTY A WILLA             PP 2018     1309 01/31/2022               0 G01                       47.09

WRITER, BETTY A WILLA BROWN             26652700                F02 F02                        8.00
575 CHURCH ST                           REFUND RELEASE                7975 SWF                       80.00
                                        MH LISTED AS REAL PROPERTY              G01L                       4.71
WILLARD, NC 28478                                                               F02L                        .80

_______________
         140.60

 
  1535446 BROWN WRITER, BETTY A WILLA             PP 2019     1595 01/31/2022               0 G01                       52.15

WRITER, BETTY A WILLA BROWN             26652700                F02 F02                        7.76
575 CHURCH ST                           TAX RELEASES                  7971 SWF                       80.00
                                        MH LISTED AS REAL PROPERTY              G01L                       5.22
WILLARD, NC 28478                                                               F02L                        .78

_______________
         145.91

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

66



 

01/31/2022 14:37    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 01/01/2022 TO 01/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1535446 BROWN WRITER, BETTY A WILLA             PP 2020     1471 01/31/2022               0 G01                       50.58
WRITER, BETTY A WILLA BROWN             26652700                F02 F02                        7.53
575 CHURCH ST                           TAX RELEASES                  7972 SWF                       80.00
                                        MH LISTED AS REAL PROPERTY              G01L                       5.06
WILLARD, NC 28478                                                               F02L                        .75

_______________
         143.92

 
  1535446 BROWN WRITER, BETTY A WILLA             PP 2021     1548 01/31/2022               0 G01                       49.05

WRITER, BETTY A WILLA BROWN             26652700                F02 F02                        7.30
575 CHURCH ST                           TAX RELEASES                  7973 SWF                       80.00
                                        MH LISTED AS REAL PROPERTY              G01L                       4.91
WILLARD, NC 28478                                                               F02L                        .73

_______________
         141.99

 
  1762689 CHABON, STEPHEN                         PP 2021      695 01/31/2022               0 F01                       14.69

CHABON, SUZANNE                         1911                    F01 G01                      118.40
82 MANSFIELD CIRCLE                     REFUND RELEASE                7976 _______________
                                        VEHICLE HAS A TAG ON IT-PAID PROP TAXES          133.09
GREENSBORO, NC 27455                    WHEN RENEWING TAG                       

 
  1517805 DEAN, RONALD L AND MARGIE               RE 2021    22050 01/31/2022          45,000 F09                       22.50

6267 HOWARDS CREEK RD                   1992-79-6652-000        F09 G01                      181.35
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7968 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         VET EXEMPTION DID NOT CALCULATE                  203.85

 
  1812785 ELDRETH, DENVER E                       RE 2021  1000154 01/31/2022               0 F04                       25.10

ELDRETH, KATHY G                        1953-15-0489-000        F04 G01                      202.31
224 SMITH HENSON RD                     TAX RELEASES                  7982 _______________
                                        REMOVAL FROM PRESENT USE PROGRAM                 227.41
SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679                   REQUESTED BY WRONG PARTY                

 
  1812785 ELDRETH, DENVER E                       RE 2021  1000155 01/31/2022               0 F04                       25.10

ELDRETH, KATHY G                        1953-15-0489-000        F04 G01                      202.31
224 SMITH HENSON RD                     TAX RELEASES                  7983 _______________
                                        REMOVAL FROM PRESENT USE PROGRAM                 227.41
SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679                   REQUESTED BY WRONG PARTY                

 
  1773145 GREENE, KYLE                            PP 2021      931 01/31/2022               0 F10                        4.41

381 N PINE RUN RD                       2675                    F10 G01                       35.54
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7967 F10L                        .44
BOONE, NC 28607                         REMOVED MH IN 2020                      G01L                       3.55
                                                                                _______________

          43.94
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

67



 

01/31/2022 14:37    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 01/01/2022 TO 01/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1553347 KOSTERMAN, CATHY BUTLER                 RE 2020     2123 01/31/2022               0 C02                       33.21
2031 ROBY GREENE RD                     2910-33-4657-000        C02 G01                       32.64
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7981 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         PARCEL IS OWNED BY STAPLES                        65.85

 
  1553347 KOSTERMAN, CATHY BUTLER                 RE 2021    39154 01/31/2022               0 C02                       35.64

2031 ROBY GREENE RD                     2910-33-4657-000        C02 G01                       32.64
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7980 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         PARCEL IS OWNED BY STAPLES                        68.28

 
  1240225 LARRY P GREER ELECTRIC INC              PP 2021     1855 01/31/2022               0 G01                        4.67

378 NC HIGHWAY 105 BYP STE 2            240225999               F02 F02                         .70
                                        REFUND RELEASE                7965 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         OUT OF BUSINESS                                    5.37

 
  1579216 MASON'S TREE CARE                       PP 2019     3114 01/31/2022               0 G01                       52.07

MASON CHRISTOPHER M                     579216999               F10 F10                        6.46
P O BOX 3664                            TAX RELEASES                  7977 G01L                       5.21
                                        out of business                         F10L                        .65
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 _______________

          64.39
 

  1579216 MASON'S TREE CARE                       PP 2020     3265 01/31/2022               0 G01                       52.07
MASON CHRISTOPHER M                     579216999               F10 F10                        6.46
P O BOX 3664                            TAX RELEASES                  7978 G01L                       5.21
                                        out of business                         F10L                        .65
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 _______________

          64.39
 

  1579216 MASON'S TREE CARE                       PP 2021     2924 01/31/2022               0 G01                       47.35
MASON CHRISTOPHER M                     579216999               F10 F10                        5.88
P O BOX 3664                            TAX RELEASES                  7979 G01L                       4.74
                                        out of business                         F10L                        .59
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 _______________

          58.56
 

  1112374 MILLSAPS, ARVEL                         RE 2021  1000156 01/31/2022               0 F04                       25.10
170 SMITH HENSON RD                     1953-15-0489-000        F04 G01                      202.31
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7984 _______________
SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679-9447              REMOVAL FROM PRESENT USE PROGRAM                 227.41
                                        REQUESTED BY WRONG PARTY                

 
  1112374 MILLSAPS, ARVEL                         RE 2021  1000157 01/31/2022               0 F04                       25.10

170 SMITH HENSON RD                     1953-15-0489-000        F04 G01                      177.21
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7985 _______________
SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679-9447              REMOVAL FROM PRESENT USE PROGRAM                 202.31
                                        REQUESTED BY WRONG PARTY                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

68



 

01/31/2022 14:37    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      4
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 01/01/2022 TO 01/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1767896 POTTER, EARL                            RE 2019    43048 01/31/2022         154,400 FX9                       77.20
POTTER, SHEILA                          2915-59-5218-000        FX9 G01                      622.23
997 SNYDER BRANCH RD                    TAX RELEASES                  7963 _______________
                                        PROPERTY WAS SPLIT IN MAY 2017                   699.43
TODD, NC 28684                                                                  

 
  1367655 WATAUGA ANESTHESIA ASSOC PA             PP 2020      824 01/31/2022               0 G01                       72.42

895 STATE FARM RD STE 401               367655999               C02 C02                       73.68
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7964 G01L                       7.24
BOONE, NC 28607                         CLOSED BUSINESS 2019                    C02L                       7.37
                                                                                _______________

         160.71
 

DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 23    RELEASES - TOTAL         199,400        3,434.78
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

69



 

01/31/2022 14:37    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      5
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 01/01/2022 TO 01/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2015 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            6.67
2015 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .67
2015 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       41.75
2015 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.18
2015 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2015 TOTAL          133.27

 
2016 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            8.00
2016 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .80
2016 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       41.75
2016 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.18
2016 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2016 TOTAL          134.73

 
2017 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            8.00
2017 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .80
2017 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       47.09
2017 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.71
2017 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2017 TOTAL          140.60

 
2018 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            8.00
2018 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .80
2018 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       47.09
2018 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.71
2018 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2018 TOTAL          140.60

 
2019 RE FX9   MEAT CAMP/CRESTON SERV DIST RE           77.20
2019 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      622.23
2019 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            7.76
2019 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .78
2019 PP F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                         6.46
2019 PP F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .65
2019 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      104.22
2019 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                10.43
2019 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2019 TOTAL          909.73

 
2020 RE C02   BOONE RE                                33.21
2020 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       32.64
2020 PP C02   BOONE PP                                73.68
2020 PP C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                          7.37
2020 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            7.53
2020 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .75
2020 PP F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                         6.46
2020 PP F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .65
2020 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      175.07
2020 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                17.51
2020 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________

021522 BCC Meeting

70



 

01/31/2022 14:37    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      6
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 01/01/2022 TO 01/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2020 TOTAL          434.87
 

2021 RE C02   BOONE RE                                35.64
2021 RE F04   BEAVER DAM FIRE RE                     100.40
2021 RE F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE RE                       22.50
2021 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      998.13
2021 PP F01   FOSCOE FIRE PP                          14.69
2021 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            8.00
2021 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .73
2021 PP F07   COVE CREEK FIRE PP                        .15
2021 PP F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                        10.29
2021 PP F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                  1.03
2021 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      256.22
2021 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                13.20
2021 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2021 TOTAL        1,540.98

 
SUMMARY TOTAL        3,434.78

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

71



 

01/31/2022 14:37    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      7
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 01/01/2022 TO 01/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C02 2020 C02   BOONE PP                               106.89
C02 2020 C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                          7.37
C02 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      105.06
C02 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 7.24
C02 2021 C02   BOONE RE                                35.64
C02 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       32.64

_______________
C02 TOTAL          294.84

 
F01 2021 F01   FOSCOE FIRE PP                          14.69
F01 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      118.40

_______________
F01 TOTAL          133.09

 
F02 2015 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            6.67
F02 2015 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .67
F02 2015 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       41.75
F02 2015 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.18
F02 2015 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F02 2016 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            8.00
F02 2016 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .80
F02 2016 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       41.75
F02 2016 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.18
F02 2016 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F02 2017 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            8.00
F02 2017 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .80
F02 2017 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       47.09
F02 2017 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.71
F02 2017 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F02 2018 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            8.00
F02 2018 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .80
F02 2018 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       47.09
F02 2018 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.71
F02 2018 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F02 2019 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            7.76
F02 2019 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .78
F02 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       52.15
F02 2019 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 5.22
F02 2019 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F02 2020 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            7.53
F02 2020 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .75
F02 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       50.58
F02 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 5.06
F02 2020 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F02 2021 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            8.00
F02 2021 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .73
F02 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       53.72
F02 2021 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.91
F02 2021 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
F02 TOTAL          986.39

 
F04 2021 F04   BEAVER DAM FIRE RE                     100.40
F04 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      784.14

_______________
F04 TOTAL          884.54

021522 BCC Meeting

72



 

01/31/2022 14:37    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      8
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 01/01/2022 TO 01/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

F07 2021 F07   COVE CREEK FIRE PP                        .15
F07 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        1.21

_______________
F07 TOTAL            1.36

 
F09 2021 F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE RE                       22.50
F09 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      181.35

_______________
F09 TOTAL          203.85

 
F10 2019 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                         6.46
F10 2019 F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .65
F10 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       52.07
F10 2019 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 5.21
F10 2020 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                         6.46
F10 2020 F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .65
F10 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       52.07
F10 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 5.21
F10 2021 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                        10.29
F10 2021 F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                  1.03
F10 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       82.89
F10 2021 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 8.29

_______________
F10 TOTAL          231.28

 
FX9 2019 FX9   MEAT CAMP/CRESTON SERV DIST RE          77.20
FX9 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      622.23

_______________
FX9 TOTAL          699.43

 
SUMMARY TOTAL        3,434.78

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

73



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

74



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
C. Tax Lien Report 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will review the Tax Lien Report.  The Tax Lien Report is available through the same 
link as the information packet.  Board action is requested to accept the report listing delinquent tax 
bills that are liens on real property and to authorize the advertisement of such liens. 
 
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

75



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

76



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

SOCIAL SERVICES LOW INCOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (LIEAP) FUNDS  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Tom Hughes, Social Services Director, will request the Board approve additional funding from 
the LIEAP. The original authorization was $200,000 with an increase of $117,623 for a total 
amount of $317,623. 
 
Board action is required to accept the additional funding in the amount of $117,623. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

77



 

 

 
ROY COOPER  •  Governor 

MANDY COHEN, MD, MPH  •  Secretary 

SUSAN OSBORNE • Assistant Secretary for County Operations for 
Human Services 

 
 

 

NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES • DIVISION OF SOCIAL SERVICES • ECONOMIC AND FAMILY SERVICES 

LOCATION: 820 S. Boylan Avenue, McBryde Building, Raleigh, NC 27603 
MAILING ADDRESS: 2420 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2420 

www.ncdhhs.gov • TEL: 919-527-6300 • FAX: 919-334-1265 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 
 

December 21, 2021 
 
 
Dear County Directors of Social Services 
 
Attention: Energy Administrators, Managers & Supervisors  
 
Subject: Auto Pandemic Low Income Energy Assistance Program (LIEAP) Payments  
 
Priority: Information & Action 
 
As result of the state budget being passed, the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds will be used 
for a pandemic automatically authorized payment for households with children age 0-10 that are 
receiving FNS and received LIEAP last Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Automatically authorized payments 
will be generated based on the households primary heating source.  Households will receive $300 for 
wood, $400 for gas and $500 for electric. This process will be the same process that was used for the 
automatically authorized payments done in December 2020 utilizing the CARES Act Pandemic LIEAP 
funds and will be solely based on the households’ heating source and not their income or available 
resources.  
 
These households will receive a notice with prepopulated information from 2020-2021 LIEAP 
application.  The households will be instructed to update any changes to their heating source and 
account information and return to the local county department of social services. Income and 
resources are not counted for pandemic funds.  
 

• If changes in the heating source or accounted information is reported, the county will need to 
update the information in NC FAST. Income and resources information do not need to be 
updated because they will not be counted.  

• If no changes are reported, 2020-2021 LIEAP information will be used to approve the 
application. 

• Beginning December 20, 2021, the clone applications will display in NC FAST in a “waiting 
list” status. County workers should not take any actions on these applications until January 
3, 2022.  A report will also be posted in FAST HELP for county workers, listing all eligible 
households. 

• December 21, 2021, notices will be mailed to households informing them to contact their local 
county DSS office between January 3, 2022 and January 19, 2022 if there were any changes 
to their heating sources and/or heating vendor.  

• Starting January 3, 2022, through January 19, 2022 caseworkers can edit and confirm 
changes to applications but should not authorize or approve applications.  

021522 BCC Meeting

78



  

 2 

•  NC FAST will run a batch to authorize the pandemic payments on January 22, 2022, and 
approval notices will be sent to households on January 25, 2022.  

• Due to regular LIEAP, Pandemic funds will not be loaded until January. This is to ensure that 
the system is pulling funds from the correct funding source. Attached is a copy of the funding 
authorization for counties to present to their boards for approval. Once the funds are loaded 
into the system, a communication will be issued. This will be sent prior to approval notices 
being sent to households. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact Jasmyne Simmons via email at 
Jasmyne.Simmons@dhhs.nc.gov  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Carla West, Senior Director for Economic Security 
 
CLW/js 
 
EFS-FNSEP-101-2021 

 

021522 BCC Meeting

79

mailto:Jasmyne.Simmons@dhhs.nc.gov


DIVISION OF SOCIAL SERVICES
Low-Income Household Assistance Program (LIEAP)
FUNDING SOURCE:  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)
EFFECTIVE DATE: 12/01/2021
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER: 1

ALLOCATION PERIOD
FROM DECEMBER 2021 THRU MAY 2022 SERVICE MONTHS
FROM JANUARY 2022 THRU JUNE 2022 PAYMENT MONTHS

Co. No. COUNTY Federal Total Federal Total Federal Total
01 ALAMANCE 1,112,382.00 1,112,382.00 0.00 0.00 1,112,382.00 1,112,382.00
02 ALEXANDER 194,542.00 194,542.00 0.00 0.00 194,542.00 194,542.00
03 ALLEGHANY 81,608.00 81,608.00 0.00 0.00 81,608.00 81,608.00
04 ANSON 268,455.00 268,455.00 0.00 0.00 268,455.00 268,455.00
05 ASHE 186,269.00 186,269.00 0.00 0.00 186,269.00 186,269.00
06 AVERY 102,438.00 102,438.00 0.00 0.00 102,438.00 102,438.00
07 BEAUFORT 417,905.00 417,905.00 0.00 0.00 417,905.00 417,905.00
08 BERTIE 227,971.00 227,971.00 0.00 0.00 227,971.00 227,971.00
09 BLADEN 348,290.00 348,290.00 0.00 0.00 348,290.00 348,290.00
10 BRUNSWICK 688,354.00 688,354.00 0.00 0.00 688,354.00 688,354.00
11 BUNCOMBE 1,483,989.00 1,483,989.00 0.00 0.00 1,483,989.00 1,483,989.00
12 BURKE 661,114.00 661,114.00 0.00 0.00 661,114.00 661,114.00
13 CABARRUS 879,378.00 879,378.00 0.00 0.00 879,378.00 879,378.00
14 CALDWELL 526,850.00 526,850.00 0.00 0.00 526,850.00 526,850.00
15 CAMDEN 37,628.00 37,628.00 0.00 0.00 37,628.00 37,628.00
16 CARTERET 340,482.00 340,482.00 0.00 0.00 340,482.00 340,482.00
17 CASWELL 188,297.00 188,297.00 0.00 0.00 188,297.00 188,297.00
18 CATAWBA 975,111.00 975,111.00 0.00 0.00 975,111.00 975,111.00
19 CHATHAM 266,989.00 266,989.00 0.00 0.00 266,989.00 266,989.00
20 CHEROKEE 224,511.00 224,511.00 0.00 0.00 224,511.00 224,511.00
21 CHOWAN 131,967.00 131,967.00 0.00 0.00 131,967.00 131,967.00
22 CLAY 75,521.00 75,521.00 0.00 0.00 75,521.00 75,521.00
23 CLEVELAND 940,822.00 940,822.00 0.00 0.00 940,822.00 940,822.00
24 COLUMBUS 559,539.00 559,539.00 0.00 0.00 559,539.00 559,539.00
25 CRAVEN 625,717.00 625,717.00 0.00 0.00 625,717.00 625,717.00
26 CUMBERLAND 2,961,784.00 2,961,784.00 0.00 0.00 2,961,784.00 2,961,784.00
27 CURRITUCK 98,346.00 98,346.00 0.00 0.00 98,346.00 98,346.00
28 DARE 141,785.00 141,785.00 0.00 0.00 141,785.00 141,785.00
29 DAVIDSON 1,172,791.00 1,172,791.00 0.00 0.00 1,172,791.00 1,172,791.00
30 DAVIE 211,536.00 211,536.00 0.00 0.00 211,536.00 211,536.00
31 DUPLIN 433,645.00 433,645.00 0.00 0.00 433,645.00 433,645.00
32 DURHAM 1,902,305.00 1,902,305.00 0.00 0.00 1,902,305.00 1,902,305.00
33 EDGECOMBE 622,713.00 622,713.00 0.00 0.00 622,713.00 622,713.00
34 FORSYTH 2,560,630.00 2,560,630.00 0.00 0.00 2,560,630.00 2,560,630.00
35 FRANKLIN 389,958.00 389,958.00 0.00 0.00 389,958.00 389,958.00
36 GASTON 1,448,821.00 1,448,821.00 0.00 0.00 1,448,821.00 1,448,821.00
37 GATES 79,056.00 79,056.00 0.00 0.00 79,056.00 79,056.00
38 GRAHAM 64,694.00 64,694.00 0.00 0.00 64,694.00 64,694.00
39 GRANVILLE 370,303.00 370,303.00 0.00 0.00 370,303.00 370,303.00
40 GREENE 182,899.00 182,899.00 0.00 0.00 182,899.00 182,899.00
41 GUILFORD 3,953,274.00 3,953,274.00 0.00 0.00 3,953,274.00 3,953,274.00
42 HALIFAX 645,904.00 645,904.00 0.00 0.00 645,904.00 645,904.00
43 HARNETT 895,230.00 895,230.00 0.00 0.00 895,230.00 895,230.00
44 HAYWOOD 352,374.00 352,374.00 0.00 0.00 352,374.00 352,374.00
45 HENDERSON 522,507.00 522,507.00 0.00 0.00 522,507.00 522,507.00
46 HERTFORD 266,756.00 266,756.00 0.00 0.00 266,756.00 266,756.00
47 HOKE 431,759.00 431,759.00 0.00 0.00 431,759.00 431,759.00

Grand Total Allocation
Initial (or Previous) Allocation 

 Funding Authorization Additional Allocation

1

021522 BCC Meeting

80



Low-Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP)     AUTHORIZATION NUMBER: 1

COUNTY Federal Total Federal Total Federal Total
48 HYDE 44,692.00 44,692.00 0.00 0.00 44,692.00 44,692.00
49 IREDELL 635,331.00 635,331.00 0.00 0.00 635,331.00 635,331.00
50 JACKSON 280,336.00 280,336.00 0.00 0.00 280,336.00 280,336.00
51 JOHNSTON 1,176,735.00 1,176,735.00 0.00 0.00 1,176,735.00 1,176,735.00
52 JONES 91,051.00 91,051.00 0.00 0.00 91,051.00 91,051.00
53 LEE 410,443.00 410,443.00 0.00 0.00 410,443.00 410,443.00
54 LENOIR 632,283.00 632,283.00 0.00 0.00 632,283.00 632,283.00
55 LINCOLN 406,322.00 406,322.00 0.00 0.00 406,322.00 406,322.00
56 MACON 221,080.00 221,080.00 0.00 0.00 221,080.00 221,080.00
57 MADISON 141,432.00 141,432.00 0.00 0.00 141,432.00 141,432.00
58 MARTIN 229,548.00 229,548.00 0.00 0.00 229,548.00 229,548.00
59 MCDOWELL 333,340.00 333,340.00 0.00 0.00 333,340.00 333,340.00
60 MECKLENBURG 5,411,660.00 5,411,660.00 0.00 0.00 5,411,660.00 5,411,660.00
61 MITCHELL 106,320.00 106,320.00 0.00 0.00 106,320.00 106,320.00
62 MONTGOMERY 190,229.00 190,229.00 0.00 0.00 190,229.00 190,229.00
63 MOORE 496,441.00 496,441.00 0.00 0.00 496,441.00 496,441.00
64 NASH 735,584.00 735,584.00 0.00 0.00 735,584.00 735,584.00
65 NEW HANOVER 1,303,546.00 1,303,546.00 0.00 0.00 1,303,546.00 1,303,546.00
66 NORTHAMPTON 225,116.00 225,116.00 0.00 0.00 225,116.00 225,116.00
67 ONSLOW 976,156.00 976,156.00 0.00 0.00 976,156.00 976,156.00
68 ORANGE 682,524.00 682,524.00 0.00 0.00 682,524.00 682,524.00
69 PAMLICO 86,795.00 86,795.00 0.00 0.00 86,795.00 86,795.00
70 PASQUOTANK 307,745.00 307,745.00 0.00 0.00 307,745.00 307,745.00
71 PENDER 326,139.00 326,139.00 0.00 0.00 326,139.00 326,139.00
72 PERQUIMANS 99,577.00 99,577.00 0.00 0.00 99,577.00 99,577.00
73 PERSON 303,512.00 303,512.00 0.00 0.00 303,512.00 303,512.00
74 PITT 1,519,699.00 1,519,699.00 0.00 0.00 1,519,699.00 1,519,699.00
75 POLK 105,887.00 105,887.00 0.00 0.00 105,887.00 105,887.00
76 RANDOLPH 939,558.00 939,558.00 0.00 0.00 939,558.00 939,558.00
77 RICHMOND 588,500.00 588,500.00 0.00 0.00 588,500.00 588,500.00
78 ROBESON 1,866,354.00 1,866,354.00 0.00 0.00 1,866,354.00 1,866,354.00
79 ROCKINGHAM 764,186.00 764,186.00 0.00 0.00 764,186.00 764,186.00
80 ROWAN 929,079.00 929,079.00 0.00 0.00 929,079.00 929,079.00
81 RUTHERFORD 559,802.00 559,802.00 0.00 0.00 559,802.00 559,802.00
82 SAMPSON 519,857.00 519,857.00 0.00 0.00 519,857.00 519,857.00
83 SCOTLAND 456,502.00 456,502.00 0.00 0.00 456,502.00 456,502.00
84 STANLY 340,257.00 340,257.00 0.00 0.00 340,257.00 340,257.00
85 STOKES 267,342.00 267,342.00 0.00 0.00 267,342.00 267,342.00
86 SURRY 548,458.00 548,458.00 0.00 0.00 548,458.00 548,458.00
87 SWAIN 97,152.00 97,152.00 0.00 0.00 97,152.00 97,152.00
88 TRANSYLVANIA 190,266.00 190,266.00 0.00 0.00 190,266.00 190,266.00
89 TYRRELL 39,506.00 39,506.00 0.00 0.00 39,506.00 39,506.00
90 UNION 812,488.00 812,488.00 0.00 0.00 812,488.00 812,488.00
91 VANCE 498,732.00 498,732.00 0.00 0.00 498,732.00 498,732.00
92 WAKE 3,713,584.00 3,713,584.00 0.00 0.00 3,713,584.00 3,713,584.00
93 WARREN 203,556.00 203,556.00 0.00 0.00 203,556.00 203,556.00
94 WASHINGTON 133,067.00 133,067.00 0.00 0.00 133,067.00 133,067.00
95 WATAUGA 317,623.00 317,623.00 0.00 0.00 317,623.00 317,623.00
96 WAYNE 1,061,135.00 1,061,135.00 0.00 0.00 1,061,135.00 1,061,135.00
97 WILKES 505,048.00 505,048.00 0.00 0.00 505,048.00 505,048.00
98 WILSON 788,339.00 788,339.00 0.00 0.00 788,339.00 788,339.00
99 YADKIN 221,907.00 221,907.00 0.00 0.00 221,907.00 221,907.00
100 YANCEY 130,823.00 130,823.00 0.00 0.00 130,823.00 130,823.00

Total 65,227,843.00$         65,227,843.00$         -$                           -$                           65,227,843.00$         65,227,843.00$         

 Initial (or Previous) Allocation 
 Funding Authorization  Additional Allocation Grand Total Allocation

2

021522 BCC Meeting

81



Low-Income Household Assistance Program (ARPA)      AUTHORIZATION NUMBER: 1

FUNDING SOURCE:  Low-Income Home Energy Assistance
CFDA Number:  93.568
CFDA Name:  Low-Income Home Energy Assistance
Award Name:  Low-Income Home Energy Assistance
Award Number:  2101NCE5C6
Award Date:  FFY 2021
Federal Agency:  DHHS/ACF

GRANT INFORMATION:  This represents 100% federal dollars.  

XS411 Heading: LIEAP ARPA
Tracked on XS411: Federal Share 100%

OBLIGATIONS INCURRED AND EXPENDITURES MADE UNDER THIS ADVICE WILL BE SUBJECT TO
LIMITATIONS PUBLISHED BY FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES AS TO THE AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

THIS FUNDING AUTHORIZATION IS CONTINGENT UPON APPROPRIATION BY THE NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASS
THESE AMOUNTS ARE CURRENTLY ESTIMATES AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE UPON APPROPRIATION.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE:

December 15, 2021

These funds cannot be spent until after December 1, 2021.

3

021522 BCC Meeting

82



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

FINANCE MATTERS  
A. Proposed Audit Contract for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Watson will request the Board approve Fiscal Year 2021-22 audit contract and engagement 
letter with C. Randolph CPA, PLLC. The contract amount of $47,800 covers the annual audit.  
Adequate funds are available to cover the expenditure. 
 
Board approval is required to accept the contract with C. Randolph, CPA, PLLC for the County’s 
Fiscal Year 21-22 audit in the amount not to exceed $47,800. 
      
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

83



                 W A T A U G A   C O U N T Y 
                               FINANCE OFFICE 
 814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC  28607  - Phone (828) 265-8007  Fax (828) 265-8006 
 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M     
 
 
 TO:  Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 FROM: Misty Watson, Finance Director 
 SUBJECT: C. Randolph CPA, PLLC Contract for FY 21-22  
 DATE: February 10, 2022 
 
 
Attached is a copy of the fiscal year 2021-22 audit contract and engagement letter with C. 
Randolph CPA, PLLC. The contract amount of $47,800 covers the annual audit.       
 
The funding for this contract is located in the Finance Department budget for FY 21-22. 
Contracts are required to be approved annually by the Local Government Commission 
and Board of Commissioners. 
 
Board approval is requested for a contract amount not to exceed $47,800 with C. 
Randolph, CPA, PLLC for the County’s Fiscal Year 21-22 audit. 

021522 BCC Meeting

84



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS 

The Governing Board 

Board of Commissioners 

of Primary Government Unit 

Watauga County 

and Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) (if applicable) 

NIA 

Primary Government Unit, together with DPCU (if applicable), hereinafter referred to as Governmental Unit(s) 

and Auditor Name 

C. Randolph CPA, PLLC 
Auditor Address 

560 Beaver Creek School Rd., West Jefferson, NC 28694 

Hereinafter referred to as Auditor 

for Fiscal Year Ending 

06/30/22 

hereby agree as follows: 

Audit Report Due Date 

10/31/22 
Must be within four months of FYE 

Rev. 11/2021 

1. The Auditor shall audit all statements and disclosures required by U.S. generally accepted auditing 
standards (GAAS) and additional required legal statements and disclosures of all funds and/or divisions of the 
Governmental Unit(s). The non-major combining , and individual fund statements and schedules shall be 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and an opinion shall 
be rendered in relation to (as applicable) the governmental activities, the business- type activities, the 
aggregate DPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information (non-major government and enterprise funds, the internal service fund type, and the fiduciary fund 
types). The basic financial statements shall include budgetary comparison information in a budgetary 
comparison statement, rather than as RSI, for the General Fund and any annually budgeted Special Revenue 
funds. 

2. At a minimum, the Auditor shall conduct the audit and render the report in accordance with GAAS. The 
Auditor shall perform the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards if the Governmental Unit 
expended $100,000 or more in combined Federal and State financial assistance during the reporting period. 
The auditor shall perform a Single Audit if required by Title 2 US Code of Federal Regulations Part 200 Uniform 
Administration Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) 
or the State Single Audit Implementation Act. This audit and all associated audit documentation may be subject 
to review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with Federal and State laws, including the staffs of the 
Office of State Auditor (OSA) and the Local Government Commission (LGC). If the audit requires a federal 
single audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance (§200.501) , it is recommended that the Auditor and 
Governmental Unit(s) jointly agree, in advance of the execution of this contract, which party is responsible for 
submission of the audit and the accompanying data collection form to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse as 
required under the Uniform Guidance (§200.512). 

If the audit and Auditor communication are found in this review to be substandard , the results of the review 
may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board of CPA Examiners (NC State Board). 

Page 1 

021522 BCC Meeting

85



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2021 

3. If an entity is determined to be a component of another government as defined by the group audit 
standards, the entity's auditor shall make a good faith effort to comply in a timely manner with the requests of 
the group auditor in accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42. 

4. This contract contemplates an unmodified opinion being rendered. If during the process of conducting 
the audit, the Auditor determines that it will not be possible to render an unmodified opinion on the financial 
statements of the unit, the Auditor shall contact the LGC Staff to discuss the circumstances leading to that 
conclusion as soon as is practical and before the final report is issued. The audit shall include such tests of the 
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in the 
circumstances. Any limitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification should be fully 
explained in an attachment to this contract. 

5. If this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Government Auditing 
Standards, 2018 revision, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, then by accepting this 
engagement, the Auditor warrants that he/she has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing 
education as specified in Government Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees to provide a copy of the most 
recent peer review report to the Governmental Unit(s) and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of an 
audit contract. Subsequent submissions of the report are required only upon report expiration or upon auditor's 
receipt of an updated peer review report. If the audit firm received a peer review rating other than pass, the 
Auditor shall not contract with the Governmental Unit(s) without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC for a 
peer review analysis that may result in additional contractual requirements. 

If the audit engagement is not subject to Government Accounting Standards or if financial statements are not 
prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and fail to include all 
disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide an explanation as to why in an attachment to this 
contract or in an amendment. 

6. It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. All audits are to be performed and the report of 
audit submitted to LGC Staff within four months of fiscal year end. If it becomes necessary to amend the audit 
fee or the date that the audit report will be submitted to the LGC, an amended contract along with a written 
explanation of the change shall be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for approval. 

7. It is agreed that GAAS include a review of the Governmental Unit1s (Units1
) systems of internal control 

and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law requirements 
applicable thereto; that the Auditor shall make a written report, which may or may not be a part of the written 
report of audit, to the Governing Board setting forth his/her findings, together with his recommendations for 
improvement. That written report shall include all matters defined as "significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses11 in AU-C 265 of the A/CPA Professional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that 
report with the Secretary of the LGC. 

8. All local government and public authority contracts for audit or audit-related work require the approval of 
the Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures related to internal 
controls, bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Governmental Unit's (Units1

) records for 
audit, financial statement preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other audit- related work in the 
State of North Carolina. Approval is not required on contracts and invoices for system improvements and 
similar services of a non-auditing nature. 

9. Invoices for services rendered under these contracts shall not be paid by the Governmental Unit(s) until 
the invoice has been approved by the Secretary of the LGC. (This also includes any progress billings.)[G.S. 
159-34 and 115C-447] All invoices for Audit work shall be submitted in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC 
for approval. The invoice marked 'approved 'with approval date shall be returned to 

Page 2 

021522 BCC Meeting

86



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS 

the Auditor to present to the Governmental Unit(s) for payment. This paragraph is not applicable to 
contracts for audits of hospitals. 

Rev. 11/2021 

10. In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Governmental 
Unit(s) shall pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC if required, the fee, which 
includes any costs the Auditor may incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance 
program required by third parties (federal and state grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations) 
as required under the Federal and State Single Audit Acts. This does not include fees for any pre-issuance 
reviews that may be required by the NC Association of CPAs (NCACPA) Peer Review Committee or NC 
State Board of CPA Examiners (see Item 13). 

11. If the Governmental Unit(s) has/have outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff, 
either in the notes to the audited financial statements or as a separate report, a calculation demonstrating 
compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff 
simultaneously with the Governmental Unit's (Units') audited financial statements any other bond compliance 
statements or additional reports required by the authorizing bond documents, unless otherwise specified in the 
bond documents. 

12. After completing the audit, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing Board a written report of audit. This 
report shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: (a) Management's Discussion and Analysis, 
(b) the financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit(s) and all of its component units prepared in 
accordance with GAAP, (c) supplementary information requested by the Governmental Unit(s) or required for full 
disclosure under the law, and (d) the Auditor's opinion on the material presented. The Auditor shall furnish the 
required number of copies of the report of audit to the Governing Board upon completion. 

13. If the audit firm is required by the NC State Board, the NCACPA Peer Review Committee, or the 
Secretary of the LGC to have a pre-issuance review of its audit work, there shall be a statement in the 
engagement letter indicating the pre-issuance review requirement. There also shall be a statement that the 
Governmental Unit(s) shall not be billed for the pre-issuance review. The pre-issuance review shall be performed 
prior to the completed audit-being-submitted-to b-GC-Staff. 1=-1-le pre-issuar-iG@-r-eview-report-shall accompany the 
audit report upon submission to LGC Staff. 

14. The Auditor shall submit the report of audit in PDF format to LGC Staff. For audits of units other than 
hospitals, the audit report should be submitted when (or prior to) submitting the final invoice for services 
rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes a matter of public record for 
inspection, review and copy in the offices of the LGC by any interested parties. Any subsequent revisions to 
these reports shall be sent to the Secretary of the LGC. These audited financial statements, excluding the 
Auditors' opinion, may be used in the preparation of official statements for debt offerings by municipal bond 
rating services to fulfill secondary market disclosure requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission 
and for other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit(s) without requiring consent of the Auditor. If the LGC 
Staff determines that corrections need to be made to the Governmental Unit's (Units') financial statements, those 
corrections shall be provided within three business days of notification unless another deadline is agreed to by 
LGC Staff. 

15. Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than 
necessary under ordinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need 
for such additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the 

Page 3 

021522 BCC Meeting

87



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2021 

Secretary of the LGC, this contract may be modified or amended to include the increased time, compensation, 
or both as may be agreed upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor. 

16. If an approved contract needs to be modified or amended for any reason, the change shall be made in 
writing and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee (pre-audit requirement does not apply to 
hospitals). This amended contract shall be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change, 
signed and dated by all original parties to the contract. It shall then be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for 
approval. No change to the audit contract shall be effective unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC, the 
Governing Board, and the Auditor. 

17. A copy of the engagement letter, issued by the Auditor and signed by both the Auditor and the 
Governmental Unit(s), shall be attached to this contract, and except for fees, work, and terms not related to audit 
services, shall be incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein as part of this contract. In case of conflict 
between the terms of the engagement letter and the terms of this contract, the terms of this contract shall take 
precedence. Engagement letter terms that conflict with the contract are deemed to be void unless the conflicting 
terms of this contract are specifically deleted in Item 30 of this contract. Engagement letters containing 
indemnification clauses shall not be accepted by LGC Staff. 

18. Special provisions should be limited. Please list any special provisions in an attachment. 

19. A separate contract should not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted. If a 
DPCU is subject to the audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and 
a separate audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued 
and the DPCU is included in the primary government audit, the DPCU shall be named along with the primary 
government on this audit contract. DPCU Board approval date, signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and 
finance officer also shall be included on this contract. 

20. The contract shall be executed, pre-audited (pre-audit requirement does not apply to hospitals), and 
physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit(s) and the Auditor, then submitted in PDF format to 
the Secretary of the LGC. 

21. The contract is not valid until it is approved by the Secretary of the LGC. The staff of the LGC shall notify 
the Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before the 
contract is approved. 

22. Retention of Client Records: Auditors are subject to the NC State Board of CPA Examiners' Retention of 
Client Records Rule 21 NCAC 08N .0305 as it relates to the provision of audit and other attest services, as well 
as non-attest services. Clients and former clients should be familiar with the requirements of this rule prior to 
requesting the return of records. 

23. This contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent and agreement of the Governmental 
Unit(s) and the Auditor, provided that (a) the consent to terminate is in writing and signed by both parties, (b) the 
parties have agreed on the fee amount which shall be paid to the Auditor (if applicable), and (c) no termination 
shall be effective until approved in writing by the Secretary of the LGC. 

24. The Governmental Unit's (Units') failure or forbearance to enforce, or waiver of, any right or an event of 
breach or default on one occasion or instance shall not constitute the waiver of such right, breach or default on 
any subsequent occasion or instance. 

25. There are no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto that 
shall be enforceable unless entered into in accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved by the 
Secretary of the LGC. 

Page 4 

021522 BCC Meeting

88



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2021 

26. E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor 
utilizes any subcontractor(s), Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of 
NCGS Chapter 64, Article 2. 

27. Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2020 and later. For all non-attest services, 
the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional Code of Conduct and 
Governmental Auditing Standards, 2018 Revision (as applicable). Financial statement preparation 
assistance shall be deemed a "significant threat" requiring the Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to 
reduce the threat to an acceptable level. If the Auditor cannot reduce the threats to an acceptable level, the 
Auditor cannot complete the audit. If the Auditor is able to reduce the threats to an acceptable level, the 
documentation of this determination, including the safeguards applied, must be included in the audit 
workpapers. 

All non-attest service(s) being performed by the Auditor that are necessary to perform the audit must be 
identified and included in this contract. The Governmental Unit shall designate an individual with the suitable 
skills, knowledge, and/or experience (SKE) necessary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for 
the results of the services performed. If the Auditor is able to identify an individual with the appropriate SKE, 
s/he must document and include in the audit workpapers how he/she reached that conclusion. If the Auditor 
determines that an individual with the appropriate SKE cannot be identified, the Auditor cannot perform both 
the non-attest service(s) and the audit. See "Fees for Audit Services" page of this contract to disclose the 
person identified as having the appropriate SKE for the Governmental Unit. 

28. Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2021 and later. The auditor shall present the 
audited financial statements including any compliance reports to the government unit's governing body or 
audit committee in an official meeting in open session as soon as the audited financial statements are 
available but not later than 45 days after the submission of the audit report to the Secretary. The auditor's 
presentation to the government unit's governing body or audit committee shall include: 

a) the description of each finding, including all material weaknesses and significant deficiencies, as 
found by the auditor, and any other issues related to the internal controls or fiscal health of the 
government unit as disclosed in the management letter, the Single Audit or Yellow Book reports, or 
any other communications from the auditor regarding internal controls as required by current auditing 
standards set by the Accounting Standards Board or its successor; 
b) the status of the prior year audit findings; 
c) the values of Financial Performance Indicators based on information presented in the audited 
financial statements; and 
d) notification to the governing body that the governing body shall develop a "Response to the 
Auditor's Findings, Recommendations, and Fiscal Matters," if required under 20 NCAC 03 .0508. 

29. Information based on the aud ited financial statements shall be submitted to the Secretary for the purpose 
of identifying Financial Performance Indicators and Financial Performance Indicators of Concern. See 20 
NCAC 03 .0502(c)(6). 

Page 5 

021522 BCC Meeting

89



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS 

30. All of the above paragraphs are understood and shall apply to this contract, except the following 
numbered paragraphs shall be deleted (See Item 17 for clarification). #26 

Rev. 11/2021 

31. The process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors and 
units should use the submission process and instructions in effect at the time of submission . Refer to the 
N.C. Department of State Treasurer website at https://www.nctreasurer.com/state-and-local-
govern ment-fin an ce-d ivision/local-govern ment-comm ission/su bm itting-you r-a ud it 

32. All communications regarding audit contract requests for modification or official approvals will be sent 
to the email addresses provided on the signature pages that follow. 

33. Modifications to the language and terms contained in this contract form (LGC-205) are not allowed. 

Page 6 

021522 BCC Meeting

90



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2021 

FEES FOR AUDIT SERVICES 

1. For all non-attest services, the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional 
Code of Conduct (as applicable) and Governmental Auditing Standards,2018 Revision. Refer to Item 27 of 
this contract for specific requirements. The following information must be provided by the Auditor; contracts 
presented to the LGC without this information will be not be approved. 

Financial statements were prepared by: DAuditor [{]Governmental Unit OThird Party 

If applicable: Individual at Governmental Unit designated to have the suitable skills, knowledge, and/or 
experience (SKE) necessary to oversee the non-attest services and accept responsibility for the 
results of these services: 
Name: Title and Unit I Company: Email Address: 

!Misty Watson !Finance Director lmisty.watson@watgov.org 

OR Not Applicable D (Identification of SJ<E Individual not applicable for GAAS-only audit or audits with FYEs prior to June 30, 2020.) 

2. Fees may not be included in this contract for work performed on Annual Financial Information Reports 
(AFIRs), Form 990s, or other services not associated with audit fees and costs. Such fees may be included in 
the engagement letter but may not be included in this contract or in any invoices requiring approval of the LGC. 
See Items 8 and 13 for details on other allowable and excluded fees. 

3. Prior to the submission of the completed audited financial report and applicable compliance reports subject to 
this contract, or to an amendment to this contract (if required) the Auditor may submit interim invoices for 
approval for services rendered under this contract to the Secretary of the LGC, not to exceed 75% of the billings 
for the unit's last annual audit that was submitted to the Secretary of the LGC. Should the 75% cap provided 
below conflict with the cap calculated by LGC Staff based on the billings on file with the LGC, the LGC 
calculation prevails. All invoices for services rendered in an audit engagement as defined in 20 NCAC .0503 
shall be submitted to the Commission for approval before any payment is made. Payment before approval is a 
violation of law. (This paragraph not applicable to contracts and invoices associated with audits of hospitals). 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FEES 

Primary Government Unit Watauga County 

Audit Fee $ 38,800.00 

Additional Fees Not Included in Audit Fee: 

Fee per Major Program $ 

Writing Financial Statements $ 

All Other Non-Attest Services $ 9,000.00 

75% Cap for Interim Invoice Approval $ 35,850.00 
(not aoo/icable to hospital contracts) 

DPCU FEES (if applicable) 

Discretely Presented Component Unit NIA 

Audit Fee $ 

Additional Fees Not Included in Audit Fee: 

Fee per Major Program $ 

Writing Financial Statements $ 

All Other Non-Attest Services $ 

75% Cap for Interim Invoice Approval $ 
(not aoo/lcab/e to hosp/ta/ contracts) 

Page 7 

021522 BCC Meeting

91



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

AUDIT FIRM 

Audit Firm* 
C. Randolph CPA, PLLC 

Authorized Firm Representative (typed or printed)* 
Cynthia D. Randolph 

Date* 
cindy@crandolphcpa.com 

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT 

Governmental Unit* 
Watauga County 

Date Primary Government Unit Governing Board Approved Audit Contract* 
(G.S.159-34(a) or G.S.115C-447(a)) 

Mayor/Chairperson (typed or printed)* Signature* 
John Welch 

Date Email Address 
john.welch@watgov.org 

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or "NA") Signature 
NIA 

Date Email Address 

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT - PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE 

Required by G.S. 159-28(a1) or G.S. 115C-441(a1). 
Not applicable to hospital contracts. 

Rev. 11/2021 

I 

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act. 

Primary Governmental Unit Finance Officer* (typed or printed 

Misty Watson 

misty.watson@watgov.org 

Page 8 

021522 BCC Meeting

92



LGC-205 

DPCU* 
NIA 

CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS 

SIGNATURE PAGE - DPCU 
(complete only if applicable) 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT 

Date DPCU Governing Board Approved Audit 
Contract* (Ref: G.S. 159-34(a) or G.S. 115C-44 7(a)) 

DPCU Chairperson (typed or printed)* Signature* 

Date* Email Address* 

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed , or "NA") Signature 
NIA 

Date Email Address 

DPCU - PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE 

Required by G.S. 159-28(a1) or G.S. 115C-441(a1). 
Not applicable to hospital contracts. 

Rev. 11/2021 

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act. 

DPCU Finance Officer (typed or printed)* Signature* 

NIA 
Date of Pre-Audit Certificate* Email Address* 

Remember to print this form, and obtain all 
required signatures prior to submission. 

Page 9 

021522 BCC Meeting

93



C. Randolph CPA, PLLC 
Certified Public Accountant 

560 Beaver Creek School Rd. 
West Jefferson, North Carolina 28694 

Phone: (336) 846-3211 
Fax: (336) 846-1142 

To the Board of Commissioners and Finance Director 

Watauga County 
814 West King St., Rm. 216 
Boone, NC 28607 

February 3, 2022 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Watauga County for the year ended 
June 30, 2022. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
one of the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial 
statements, of Watauga County as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022. Accounting standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America provide for ce1tain required supplementaiy information (RSI), such as 
management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Watauga County's basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a pa1i of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential pa1i of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As patt of our engagement, we will apply 
ce1tain limited procedures to Watauga County's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses 
to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following 
RSI is required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, 
but will not be audited: 

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis. 

2) Schedule of Changes in the Net Pension Liability-Law Enforcement Officers' Special Separation Allowance 
Irrevocable Trust (LEOSSA) 

3) Schedule of the Net Pension Liability (LEOSSA) 

4) Schedule of County's Contributions (LEOS SA) 

5) Schedule of Changes in the OPEB Liability and Related Ratios (OPEB) 

6) Schedule of County's Contributions (OPEB) 

7) Schedule of Investment Returns (OPEB) 

8) Schedule of County's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability (Asset) (LGERS) 

9) Schedule of County's Contribution (LGERS) 

10) Schedule of County's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability (Asset) (RODSPF) 

11) Schedule of County's Contribution (RODSPF) 

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies Watauga 
County's financial statements. We will subject the following supplementmy information to the auditing procedures 
applied in our audit of the financial statements and ce1tain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 

021522 BCC Meeting

94



statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole, in a report combined with our auditor's report on the financial statements: 

1) Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards 

2) Combining and Individual Fund Schedules 

3) Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor's report will not provide an opinion or 
any assurance on that other information. 

1) Schedule of Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable 

2) Analysis of Current Tax Levy- County-Wide Levy 

3) Secondary Market Disclosures 

4) Ten Largest Taxpayers 

5) Analysis of Current Tax Levy - Fire Districts 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented, 
in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the 
fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole. The objective also includes reporting on-

• Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts, and 
award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

• Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on 
compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal and State awards that 
could have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act 
Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulatfons (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). 

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other 
matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing 
of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's internal control or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. The 
Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance will include a paragraph that states that the purpose 
of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over 
compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will 
state that the rep01t is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of the Uniform 
Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidance, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will 
issue written repmis upon completion of our Single Audit. Our repmts will be addressed to Board of Commissioners 
of Watauga County. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may 
arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. 
If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we 

021522 BCC Meeting

95



are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express 
opinions or issue repmis, or we may withdraw from this engagement. 

Audit Procedures-General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the 
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial 
reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or ( 4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable 
to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the 
determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Govemment Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform 
specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable 
assurance of detecting waste or abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and 
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, an unavoidable risk exists that some material 
misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and 
performed in accordance with U.S . generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In 
addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements or on major programs. However, 
we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or 
misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of 
any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. We 
will include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the 
period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence suppmiing the transactions recorded in the accounts, 
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain 
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial 
institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as pati of the engagement, and they may 
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations 
from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federal and State 
awards; federal and State award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and 
other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards. 

Audit Procedm·es-Internal Control 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control, 
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, 
and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain 
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial 
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance 
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in 
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be 
expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material 
noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal and State award program. However, 
our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no 
opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to 

021522 BCC Meeting

96



management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be 
communicated under AICPA professional standards, Government AudWng Standards, and the Uniform Guidance. 

Audit Procedures-Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, 
we will perform tests of Watauga County's compliance with provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, 
and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those procedures will not be to provide an 
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant 
to Govemment Auditing Standards. 

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards 
applicable to major programs. Om procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures 
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of Watauga County's major programs. For federal and State programs that are included 
in the Compliance Supplement, our compliance and internal control procedures will relate to the compliance 
requirements that the Compliance Supplement identifies as being subject to audit. The purpose of these procedures 
will be to express an opinion on Watauga County's compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major 
programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance. 

Other Services 

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and 
related notes of Watauga County in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and the Uniform 
Guidance based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under 
Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services 
are limited to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and related notes 
services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any 
procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for (1) designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal 
controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including internal controls over federal and State awards, and for 
evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) 
following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are 
administered in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and financial 
information is reliable and properly repo1ted. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed 
to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements . You are also responsible 
for the selection and application of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and all accompanying information in conformity 
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
(including federal and State statutes) and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements (including award 
agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying significant contractor relationships in which the 
contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. 

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the 
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with ( 1) access to all 
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements, including identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, (2) 
access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed to 
perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance, (3) additional information that we may request for the purpose of 
the audit, and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to 
obtain audit evidence. 

021522 BCC Meeting

97



Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to 
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during 
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the 
aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and 
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) 
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect 
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of 
fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees, 
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government 
complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible for 
taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is 
management's responsibility to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal and State statutes, regulations, 
and the terms and conditions of federal and State awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are 
identified including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on 
reported audit findings; and prepare a summa1y schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action 
plan. The summary schedule of prior audit findings should be available for our review on October 31, 2021. 

You are responsible for identifying all federal and State awards received and understanding and complying with the 
compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards 
(including notes and noncash assistance received) in conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree to include 
our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards in any document that contains and indicates 
that we have reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards. You also agree to include the 
audited financial statements with any presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards that 
includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter 
that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2) you believe the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, 
including its form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of 
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the 
reasons for such changes); and ( 4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying 
the measurement or presentation of the schedule of expenditmes of federal and State awards. 

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementaty information, which we have been engaged 
to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on 
the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the 
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the 
supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in 
the written representation letter that ( 1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in 
accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly 
presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those 
used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us 
any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementa1y 
information. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial 
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit 
Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address 
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, 
or studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and 
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for 
providing that information. 

021522 BCC Meeting

98



With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published 
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, 
therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other 
information in the electronic site with the original document. 

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures 
of federal and State awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to 
acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements, 
schedule of expendih1res of federal and State awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved 
the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and related notes prior to their 
issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by 
designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; 
evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will locate any documents selected by us for testing. 

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form that 
summarizes our audit findings. It is management's responsibility to electronically submit the reporting package 
(including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, summa1y schedule of prior 
audit findings, auditor's reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit 
clearinghouse. We will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. The Data Collection Form 
and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor's 
reports or nine months after the end of the audit period. 

We will provide copies of our reports to Watauga County; however, management is responsible for distribution of 
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and 
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of C. Randolph CPA, PLLC, and constitutes 
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate 
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the Local Govenunent Commission or 
its designee, a federal or State agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability 
Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight 
responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be 
provided under the supervision of C. Randolph CPA, PLLC, personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide 
copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to 
distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other govermnental agencies. 

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release 
date or for any additional period requested by the Local Government Commission. If we are aware that a federal or 
State awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) 
contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 

We expect to begin our audit in early September and to issue our reports no later than October 31, 2021. Cynthia 
D. Randolph is the engagement CPA and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports. 

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, 
word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee, including expenses, 
will not exceed $47,800. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable 
on presentation. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, om engagement will be deemed to have been 
completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report(s). You will be 
obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimbmse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of 
termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that 
unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessa1y, we 
will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incm the additional costs. 

021522 BCC Meeting

99



You have requested that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any 
subsequent reports received during the contract period. Accordingly, om 2018 peer review report accompanies this 
letter. 

Our audit engagement ends on delivery of our audit report. Any follow-up services that might be required will be 
a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governed by a new, specific 
engagement letter for that service. 

We appreciate the opp01tunity to be of service to Watauga County and believe this letter accurately summarizes the 
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us lmow. If you agree with the terms of 
our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us . 

Ve1y truly yours, 

Cynthia D. Randolph 

CPA 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Watauga County. 

Management signature: 

Title: 

Governance signatme: 

Date: 

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner 
rectuired by the local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act. 

cl~}ty~ 

021522 BCC Meeting

100



• Koonce, Wooten & Haywood, LLP 
CEITTIAED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Report on the Firm's System of Quality Control 

To the Owner of C. Randolph CPA, PLLC and the 
Peer Review Committee, North Carolina Association 

Of Certified Pubiic Accountants 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing p1'actice of C. Randolph CPA, PLLC (the 
firm) in effect for the year ended October 31, 2018. Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for 
Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants (Standards). 

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review as described 
in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an explanation of how 
engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional standards, if any, are 
evaluated by a peer reviewer to detennine a peer review rating. 

Firm's Responsibility 

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable 
assmance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. The 
firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported in 
conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating wealmesses in its system of quality control, 
if any. 

Peer Reviewer's Responsibility 

Om responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm's compliance 
therewith based on our review. 

Required Selections and Considerations 

Engagements selected for review included an engagement performed under Government Auditing Standards and an audit 
of an employee benefit plan. 

As pru.t of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if applicable> in 
determining the nature and extent of our procedures. 

Opinion 

In ow· opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of C. Randolph CPA, PLLC in effect 
for the year ended October 31, 2018, has been suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable 
assurance of performing and repotting in conformity with applicable professional standru.·ds in all material respects. Firms 
can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. C. Randolph CPA, PLLC has received a peer review rating 
of pass. · 

December 4, 2018 

Raleigh 
4060 Barrett Drive 
Post Office Box 17806 
Ralelgh, North Carolina 27619 

919 782 9265 
919 783 8937 FAX 

Durham 
3500 Westgate Drive 
Suite 203 
Durham, North Carolina 27707 

919 354 2584 
919 489 8183 FAX 

Koonce, Wooten & Haywood, LLP 

Pittsboro 
579 West Street 
Post Office Box 1399 
Pittsboro, North Carollna 27312 

919 542 6000 
919 542 5764 FAX 

021522 BCC Meeting

101



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

102



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

FINANCE MATTERS  
B. Proposed Office of State Budget and Management (OSBM) Conflict of Interest Policy 

  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The County was awarded State Construction Infrastructure Funds (SCIF) grants for several 
projects in the County.  As part of the award the County is required to adopt a Conflict of Interest 
Policy.   
 
Board action is required to adopt the attached Conflict of Interest Policy as presented. 
      
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

103



                  W A T A U G A   C O U N T Y 
                               FINANCE OFFICE 
   814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC  28607  -  Phone (828) 265-8007  Fax (828) 265-8006 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M     
 
 
 TO:  Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 FROM: Misty Watson, Finance Director 
 SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Policy    
 DATE: February 8, 2022 
 

The Office of State Budget and Management (OSBM) has released requirements regarding 
disbursement of State funds and adopting a policy addressing conflicts of interest that may 
arise involving management employees and members of its Board of Commissioners.  The 
policy shall address situations in which any of these individuals may directly or indirectly 
benefit, except as the grantee's employees or Commissioners of its board or other governing 
body, from the grantee's disbursing of State funds, and shall include actions to be taken by the 
grantee or the individual, or both, to avoid conflicts of interest and the appearance of 
impropriety. 
 
The attached Conflict of Interest Policy is recommended for adoption as it is compliant with 
the OSBM. 

 
 
  . 

021522 BCC Meeting

104



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY 

FOR THE DISBURSEMENT OF FEDERAL OR STATE FUNDS 
 
 
SECTION I: Purpose  

 
This Conflict of Interest Policy for the Disbursement of Federal or State Funds is designed to maintain 
public confidence in the integrity of the government and in the responsible exercise of the trust 
conferred upon elected officials and employees by the people. This policy will help elected officials 
and employees identify situations that present potential conflicts of interest and avoid the appearance 
of impropriety in the disbursement of Federal or State Funds, in accordance with NCGS 143C-6-
23(b). The County of Watauga hereby adopts a procedure that, if observed, will allow a transaction to 
be treated as valid and binding even though an elected official or management employee has or may 
have a Conflict of Interest with respect to said transaction. In the event there is a conflict between the 
requirements and the procedures prescribed herein and those in federal or state law, the federal or 
state law shall control.  

 
SECTION II: Conflict of Interest Defined  
 

For purposes of this policy, the following circumstances shall be deemed to create Conflicts of 
Interest: 

 
a) A Commissioner is related to another Commissioner; 
b) A Commissioner is related to an employee; 
c) A Commissioner is also an employee; 
d) An employee in a supervisory capacity is related to another employee whom he/she 

supervises; 
e) A Commissioner or employee receives payment from the County of Watauga for any 

contract, subcontract, goods, or services other than as part of his/her regular job 
responsibilities or as reimbursement for reasonable expenses incurred as provided in the 
bylaws and board policy; 

f) A Commissioner or employee is a member of the governing body of a contributor to the 
County of Watauga; 

g) A Commissioner or employee may have personal, financial, professional, or political gain at 
the expense of the County of Watauga;  

h) A Commissioner or employee directly or indirectly solicits, accepts, or receives any gift 
having greater than nominal or insignificant value under circumstances in which it could 
reasonably be inferred that the gift was intended or could reasonably be expected to 
influence the Commissioner or employee in the performance of his or her duties, provided 
that lawful political contributions shall not be considered as gifts under the provisions of this 
policy; or 

i) A Commissioner or employee engages in activities that may cause a loss of public credibility 
in the County of Watauga or create a public impression of impropriety. 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
John Welch, Chairman 
Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman 
Carrington Pertalion 
Larry Turnbow 
Charlie Wallin 

COUNTY MANAGER 
Deron T. Geouque 

 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

Anthony di Santi 
 
 

Administration Building, Suite 205 ● 814 West King Street ● Boone, North Carolina 28607 

Telephone 828-265-8000 
TDD 1-800-735-2962 
Voice 1-800-735-8262 

County of Watauga 
021522 BCC Meeting

105



 
SECTION III: Definitions  
 

A. A Conflict of Interest is any circumstance described in Section II of this Policy. 
B. A Responsible Person is any person serving as a member of the Board of Commissioners, a 

committee member, or as an employee of The County of Watauga. 
C. A Family Member is a spouse, domestic partner, parent, child, or spouse of a child, brother, 

sister, or spouse of a brother or sister, of a Responsible Person. 
D. A Contract or Transaction is any agreement or relationship involving the sale or purchase of 

goods, services, or rights of any kind, the providing or receipt of a loan or grant, or the 
establishment of any other type of pecuniary relationship.  

 
SECTION IV: Procedures 
 

A. Disclosure: Before board or committee action on a Contract or Transaction involving the 
selection, award, or administration of a procurement transaction in which federal or state funds 
are used in which a Conflict of Interest exists, a County Commissioner or committee member 
having a Conflict of Interest who attends the meeting shall disclose all facts material to the 
Conflict of Interest. Such disclosure shall be reflected in the minutes of the meeting. A County 
Commissioner or committee member who plans not to attend a meeting at which he or she has 
reason to believe that the board or committee will act to select, award, or administer a 
procurement transaction in which federal or state funds are used and that he or she has a Conflict 
of Interest shall disclose to the chair of the meeting all facts material to the Conflict of Interest. 
The chair shall report the disclosure at the meeting and the disclosure shall be reflected in the 
minutes of the meeting. Responsible Persons who are not members of the Watauga County 
Board of Commissioners or committee members or who have a Conflict of Interest with respect to 
a Contract or Transaction which is not the subject of board or committee action, shall disclose to 
the Chair or the Chair’s designee any Conflict of Interest that such Responsible Person has with 
respect to said Contract or Transaction. Such disclosure shall be made as soon as the Conflict of 
Interest is known to the Responsible Person. The Responsible Person shall refrain from any 
action that may affect The County of Watauga’s participation in such Contract or Transaction. 

a. In the event it is not entirely clear that a Conflict of Interest exists, the individual with the 
potential conflict shall disclose the circumstances to the Chair or the Chair’s designee, 
who shall determine whether there exists a Conflict of Interest that is subject to this 
policy. 

B. Abstention: A person who has a Conflict of Interest shall not participate in the discussion of the 
selection, award, or administration of a procurement transaction in which federal or state funds 
are used, except to disclose material facts and to respond to questions. Such person shall not 
attempt to exert his or her personal influence with respect to the matter, either at or outside of the 
meeting. A person who has a Conflict of Interest with respect to a Contract or Transaction 
involving the selection, award, or administration of a procurement transaction in which federal or 
state funds are used that will be voted on at a meeting may not vote on the Contract or 
Transaction. Such person’s ineligibility to vote shall be reflected in the minutes of the meeting.  

C. Sanctions: Existence of a Conflict of Interest shall render a Contract or a Transaction voidable 
unless full disclosure of personal interest is made to the Board of Commissioners and such 
transaction was approved by the Board in full knowledge of such interest. The disinterested 
Commissioners are authorized to impose by majority vote other reasonable sanctions as 
necessary to recover associated costs against a Commissioner, committee member, or employee 
for failure to disclose a Conflict of Interest as described in Section II or for any appearance of a 
Conflict of Interest. Appeal from sanctions described herein shall be prescribed by law in those 
courts of the State of North Carolina with jurisdiction over both the parties and the subject matter 
of the appeal. In the event that the County of Watauga has incurred costs or attorney fees as a 
result of legal action, litigation, or appeal brought by or on behalf of an interested Commissioner, 
committee member, or employee due to a Conflict of Interest and consequent sanctions and in 
the event that the County of Watauga prevails in such legal action, litigation, or appeal, the 
County of Watauga shall be entitled to recover all of its costs and attorney’s fees from the 
unsuccessful party. 

021522 BCC Meeting

106



 
SECTION V: Confidentiality 
 

Each Responsible Person shall exercise care not to disclose confidential information acquired in 
connection with such status or information the disclosure of which might be adverse to the 
interests of The County of Watauga. Furthermore, a Responsible Person shall not disclose or use 
information relating to the business of The County of Watauga for the personal profit or 
advantage of the Responsible Person or a Family Member. 

 
SECTION VI: Review of Policy 
 

A. Each new Responsible Person shall be required to review a copy of this Policy and to 
acknowledge in writing that he or she has done so. 

B. This policy shall be reviewed annually by each member of the Board of Commissioners, each 
committee member, and each management employee.  

C. Any changes to the policy shall be communicated immediately to all Responsible Persons. 
 
 
 
Adopted this the 15th day of February, 2022 

 
WATAUGA COUNTY 

 
      By:  _______________________________ 
       John Welch, Chairman 
ATTEST:      Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
 
_________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

107



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

108



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

FINANCE MATTERS  
C. Proposed Grant Project Ordinance Establishment and Maintenance of OSBM State 

Capital Infrastructure Fund 
  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Watson will present the project ordinance for the establishment and maintenance of OSBM 
state capital infrastructure funds.   
 
Board action is required to approve the project ordinance as presented.       
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

109



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
WATAUGA COUNTY 

 
Watauga County Grant Project Ordinance  

Establishment and Maintenance of OSBM State Capital 
Infrastructure Fund 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Watauga County Board of Commissioners, pursuant to Section 13.2 
of Chapter 159 of the general statutes of North Carolina, the following Grant Project Ordinance is 
hereby adopted: 
 
Section 1.  The ordinance is to establish a budget for projects to be funded by the Office of State 
Budget and Management State Capital Infrastructure Funds (SCIF).  The Finance Director is 
hereby directed to account for all SCIF receipts by means of a grant project fund established 
pursuant to Part 2 of Article 3 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes.  Funds from the SCIF may 
be expended only for those authorized in the SCIF directed grants and in accordance with 
subsequent guidance from the OSBM and the General Assembly.  
  
Section 2.  The Grant Project Ordinance expires on December 31, 2026, or when all the SCIF 
funds have been obligated and expended by the County, whichever occurs sooner. 
 
Section 3.  The following anticipated revenues and appropriations are hereby adopted for the SCIF 
Grant Project Fund: 
 

OSBM  SCIF       $662,500 
Total revenues     $662,500 
 
Reserve for SCIF Authorized Expenditures  $662,500 
Total expenditures     $662,500 

 
Section 4. The Finance Director is hereby directed to maintain sufficient specific detailed 
accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the grantor agency and the grant agreements. 
 
Section 5.  Copies of this grant project ordinance shall be furnished to the Clerk of the Governing 
Board, to the Budget Officer and to the Finance Director for direction in carrying out this project. 
 
ADOPTED this 15th day of February, 2022.  
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       John Welch, Chairman 
       Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle 
Clerk to the Board 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

110



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

EMERGENCY SERVICES MATTERS 
A. Proposed Sampson Tower Lease & VIPER Lease 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Will Holt, Emergency Services Director, will request the Board approve a lease with the State 
of North Carolina for the Sampson Tower site.  The State will utilize the site for VIPER 
communications and be responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of the equipment and tower.  
 
Board approval is required to execute the lease with the State of North Carolina for the Sampson 
Tower site for VIPER communications.      
 
 
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

111



THIS LEASE DOES NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNTIL EXECUTED 
BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
LEASE AGREEMENT 

COUNTY OF WATAUGA 

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (hereinafter "Lease"), made and entered into as of the last 
date set forth in the notary acknowledgements below, by and between, the COUNTY OF 
WATAUGA, a body politic and corporate, hereinafter referred to as "Lessor"; and the STATE OF 
NORTH CAROLINA, a body politic and corporate, hereinafter referred to as "Lessee"; (Lessor 
and Lessee are each individually referred to herein as a "Party" and collectively referred to herein as 
the "Parties"); 

WITNESS ETH: 

THAT WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Public Safety, Division of Law 
Enforcement, State Highway Patrol, has requested and approved the execution of this instrument 
herein specified; and, 

WHEREAS, authority to approve and execute this lease agreement was delegated to the 
Department of Administration by Resolution adopted by the Governor and Council of State on the 
9th day of January 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto have mutually agreed to the terms of this Lease Agreement 
as hereinafter set out. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the Premises, as described herein, and the 
promises and covenants contained in the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, Lessor does 
hereby rent, lease and demise unto Lessee for and during the term and under the terms and 
conditions hereinafter set forth, those premises with all rights, privileges and appurtenances thereto 
belonging, 

The terms and conditions of this lease are as follows: 

I. Premises. The "Premises" shall consist of approximately .02 acres of land located at 1432 
Sampson Road, Boone, Watauga County, North Carolina, with GPS coordinates N 36° 09' 15.91 ", 
W 81° 36' 10.08", (the "Site"), for the Lessee to construct a 180' communications tower (the 
"Tower") along with an equipment building (the "Building") and being more particularly 
described in the construction documents prepared by Engineering Tower Solutions, PLLC, 
Site Name: AHO, Site Number: HP-1382, dated 04/16/2021, attached hereto and incorporated 
herein as Exhibit A. 

2. Term. The initial term of this Lease shall be for a period often (10) years, commencing 
on the I'' day of February 2022 and terminating on the 31'' day of January 2032. The Lease may 
be automatically renewed for two (2) additional ten (I 0) year periods. 

SPO# 95-00081 Page 1of11 

021522 BCC Meeting

112



3. Rent. Lessee shall pay to Lessor as rental for the Premises, the sum of ONE DOLLAR 
($1.00) for the Term. 

4. Equipment and Use. Lessee shall use the Premises for the purpose of installing, operating, 
maintaining, adding, repairing, and replacing antenna, microwave dishes, transmission lines, cables, 
wires, receivers, repeater(s), generator(s), transmitter(s), transfer switch( es), waveguides, batteries, 
fencing and other accessories necessary to support its communications system (all such equipment 
whether located on the Tower or in the Building being collectively referred to herein as the 
"Communications Equipment"). Lessee intends to primarily use the Communication Equipment to 
support its Voice Interoperable Plan for Emergency Responders ("VIPER"). Lessee shall not use 
or knowingly permit any part of the Premises to be used for any unlawful purpose, nor for any 
purpose or in any manner which is in violation of any present or future Federal, State or local 
goverrunental laws or regulations, or which will constitute a public or private nuisance, nor for any 
business, use, or purpose deemed disreputable or extra hazardous. Lessee agrees that the use and 
operation of any Communications Equipment shall be consistent with the quiet use, eajoyment, 
and occupancy of Lessor. 

5. Fixtures. Lessor agrees that the Communications Equipment and any other items belonging 
to the Lessee shall remain property of the Lessee and shall not be, become, or deemed by Lessor 
to be fixtures upon the Premises. 

6. Maintenance I Utilities. Lessee shall be responsible for the maintenance and operation of 
the Building and its Communications Equipment, including, but not limited to all utility charges 
attributable to Lessee's use of the Premises. Lessee shall repair at its own expense damage to the 
Building and Communications Equipment, which is the result of Lessee's use of the Premises 
except if such cost arises out of the negligent or wrongful acts or omissions of Lessor, its 
contractors or agents. 

7. Condition of Tower. Subject to other provisions contained in this Lease, Lessee, at its sole 
cost, except if such cost arises out of a negligent or wrongful acts or omissions of Lessor, its 
employees or agents, shall maintain and repair the Tower, including, without limitation, the Tower 
lighting system and markings and the structural integrity of the Tower. Installation, maintenance 
and repair of the Tower must comply with all State and Federal, ordinances, rules and regulations, 
applied in a manner consistent with standard industry practices. Such duties include, without 
limitation, but subject to the other provisions contained in this Lease, the maintenance of 
appropriate records and notifications to the FAA of any failure on Lessor's part and repairs and 
correction of the same. Subject to the terms of this Paragraph, Lessor assumes all responsibility 
for any fines, levies and /or other penalties imposed as a result of non-compliance with said 
requirements of said authorities. 

8. Goverrunental Aoorovals and Compliance. During the Term, Lessee shall comply with all 
State and Federal laws and regulations applicable to the Premises. Lessee shall obtain any 
necessary State or Federal licenses, or authorizations required for the installation of its 
Corrununications Equipment and shall comply with goverrunent regulations applicable to its 
operations, including those of the Federal Aviation Administration ("FAA") and the Federal 
Communications Commission ("FCC"). The Communications Equipment shall be designed, 

SPO# 95-00081 Page 2 of I I 

021522 BCC Meeting

113



constructed, installed, maintained, and operated in compliance with the applicable rules and 
regulations of the FCC and good engineering practices. 

9. Access. Lessor hereby grants to Lessee for the Term an access and utility easement 
appurtenant to the Premises. Lessor warrants and represents that it has the right to convey the 
easement for ingress and egress hereby granted. Lessee shall be responsible for the cost ofrepairing 
any damage caused by Lessee's use of said easement. 

l 0. Insurance & Liability. 
(a) Lessor agrees that Lessee's decision to self-insure satisfies all insurance 

requirements of this Lease applicable to Lessee. 

(b) As between Lessor and Lessee, Lessee, subject to the terms of this Lease, will be 
primarily liable for the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of its agents and employees. As 
to third parties, Lessee is an immune sovereign and is not ordinarily subject to suit. However, 
Lessee has enacted Chapter 143, Article 31, of the North Carolina General Statutes (the "Tort 
Claims Act"), pursuant to which the Lessee may be liable for the torts of its officers and employees, 
within the terms of the Tort Claims Act, and accordingly, Lessee will be primarily liable for any 
claims within the coverage of the Tort Claims Act. No provision of this Lease shall be construed 
as constituting a waiver of Lessee's sovereign immunity under the Eleventh Amendment of the 
Constitution of the United States. 

( c) As between Lessor and Lessee, Lessor, subject to the terms of this Lease, shall be 
primarily liable for the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of its agent and employees. As to 
third parties, Lessor, solely to the extent indemnified by an insurance policy such that any amounts 
paid by Lessor to Lessee comes from insurance proceeds and not from Lessor's funds, agrees to 
save Lessee harmless from and against any and all loss, damage, claim, demand, liability, or 
expense, including reasonable attorney's fees, by reason of damage to any person( s) or property 
on or about the Premises, which may arise or be claimed to have arisen as a result of the use of the 
Premises by Lessee, its agents or employees, except where such loss or damage arises from the 
willful or negligent misconduct of Lessee, its agents or employees. 

11. Condition of Communications Equipment. Lessee has the right and responsibility to repair 
and maintain the Communication Equipment. Subject to other provisions contained in this Lease, 
Lessee, at its sole cost, except if such cost arises out of a negligent or wrongful acts or omissions 
of Lessor, its contractors or agents, shall maintain and repair the Communications Equipment and 
access to the Premises, if applicable thereto, such that Lessee may utilize the Premises for the 
purposes and to the extent herein permitted. Installation, maintenance and repair of the 
Communications Equipment must comply with all State and Federal ordinances, rules and 
regulations, applied in a manner consistent with standard industry practices. Such duties include, 
without limitation, but subject to the other provisions contained in this Lease, the maintenance of 
appropriate records and notifications to the FAA of any failure on Lessee's part and repairs and 
correction of the same. Subject to the terms of this Paragraph, Lessee assumes all responsibility 
for any fines, levies and /or other penalties imposed as a result of non-compliance with said 
requirements of said authorities. 

SPO# 95-00081 Page 3of11 

021522 BCC Meeting

114



12. Security. Lessor agrees that the Building and Communications Equipment may be secured 
by a locked fence. 

13 Taxes. Lessee is exempt from taxation and therefore shall not pay any real or personal 
property taxes attributable to or assessed on, its interest in the Tower, the Building or the 
Communications Equipment. 

14. Right to Terminate. Lessee may terminate this lease, at its option, after giving not less than 
thirty (30) days' notice to Lessor, if: 

(a) Any governmental agency denies a request by Lessee for or revokes a permit, 
license or approval, which is required for Lessee to install or operate the Communications 
Equipment on the Premises; or 

(b) Lessee determines that technical problems or radio interference problems from 
other antennas or from nearby radio transmitting facilities, which problems cannot reasonably be 
corrected, preclude Lessee from using the Premises for its intended purpose; or 

(c) Utilities necessary for Lessee's use of the Premises are not available to the 
Premises; or 

( d) The Premises are damaged or destroyed to an extent, which prohibits or materially 
interferes with Lessee's use of the Premises; or 

( e) Lessee determines, in its sole discretion, that the Premises is no longer needed. 

15. Termination. Upon termination of this Lease, Lessee will peaceably surrender the Premises 
in as good order and condition as when received, reasonable use and wear and damage by fire, 
war, riots, insurrection, public calamity, by the elements, by act of God, or by circumstances over 
which Lessee had no control or for which Lessor is responsible pursuant to this Lease, excepted. 
It is understood and agreed that Lessee shall have the right to remove from the Premises the 
Communications Equipment and any other items belonging to Lessee. Lessee hereby agrees to 
repair to the reasonable satisfaction of Lessor any portion of the Premises damaged by the removal 
Communications Equipment. 

16. Title & Quiet Possession. Lessor agrees that Lessee, upon keeping and performing the 
covenants and agreements herein contained, shall at all times during the existence of this Lease 
peaceably and quietly have, hold, and enjoy the Premises free from the adverse claims of any 
person. Lessor represents and warrants to Lessee that Lessor has the full right to make this Lease 
and that Lessee shall have quiet and peaceful possession of the Premises throughout the Term. 

17. Holdover. Any hold over after the expiration of the Term, shall be construed to be a 
tenancy from month to month, and shall otherwise be on the terms and conditions herein specified, 
so far as applicable; however, either Party shall give not less than sixty (60) days written notice to 
terminate the tenancy. 

SPO# 95-00081 Page 4 of II 

021522 BCC Meeting

115



18. Hazardous Materials. 
(a) For purposes of this Lease: (i) "Hazardous Material" or "Hazardous Materials" 

means and includes, without limitation, ( 1) solid or hazardous waste, as defined in the Resource 
Conservation and Recovery Act of 1980, or in any applicable state or local law or regulation, (2) 
hazardous substances, as defined in the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation 
and Liability Act of 1980 ("CERCLA"), or in any applicable state or local law or regulation, (3) 
gasoline, or any other petroleum product or by-product, (4) toxic substances, or rodenticides, as 
defined in the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act of 1975, or in any applicable 
state or local law or regulation, as each such Act, statute, or regulation may be amended from time 
to time; (ii) "Release" shall have the meaning given such term, in Environmental Laws, including, 
without limitation, CERCLA; and (iii) "Environmental Law" or "Environmental Laws" shall mean 
"Super Fund" or "Super Lien" law or any other federal, state, or local statute, law, ordinance, or 
code, regulating, relating to or imposing liability or standards of conduct concerning any 
Hazardous Materials as may now or at any time hereafter be legally in effect, including, without 
limitation, the following, as same may be amended or replaced from time to time, and all 
regulations promulgated and officially adopted thereunder or in connection therewith: Super Fund 
Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986 ("SARA"); the Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 ("CERCLA"); The Clean Air Act ("CAA"); 
the Clean Water Act ("CWA"); the Toxic Substance Control Act ("TSCA"); the Solid Waste 
Disposal Act ("SWDA"), as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"); 
the Hazardous Waste Management System; and the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 
("OSHA"). All obligations and liabilities arising under this Paragraph 17 which arise out of events 
or actions occurring prior to the expiration or termination of this Lease shall survive the assignment 
of this Lease and the expiration, termination, cancellation or release of record of this Lease. 

(b) Lessee agrees that it will conduct its activities on the Premises and the Site in 
compliance with all applicable Environmental Laws. As between Lessor and Lessee, Lessee, 
subject to the terms of this Lease and to the extent permitted by the Tort Claims Act, will be 
primarily liable for the existence or discovery of any Hazardous Materials on the Premises and the 
Site or for the migration of any Hazardous Materials to other properties or for the release of any 
Hazardous Materials into the environment in violation of applicable Environmental Laws, arising 
solely from Lessee's use of the Premises. Lessor represents warrants and agrees that it has in the 
past and during the term of this Lease will conduct its activities on the Site in compliance with all 
applicable Environmental Laws and that the Site is free of Hazardous Materials as of the date of 
this Lease. Lessor shall be responsible for, and promptly conduct any investigation and 
remediation as required by any Environmental Law or common law, of all spills or other release 
of Hazardous Materials on the Site, not caused solely by Lessee, that have occurred in the past or 
which may occur during the Term. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Lessor agrees to be 
liable and hold Lessee harmless from and against any and all liens, demands, defenses, suits, 
proceedings, disbursements, liabilities, losses, litigation, damages, judgments, obligations, 
penalties, injuries, costs, expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys' and experts' fees) and 
claims of any and every kind whatsoever paid, incurred, suffered by, or asserted against Lessee 
with respect to, or as a direct or indirect result of the violation of any Environmental Laws 
applicable to the Site, caused by or within the control of Lessor. 

SPO# 95-00081 Page 5of11 

021522 BCC Meeting

116



19. Availability of Funds. Lessor and Lessee agree and understand that the continuation of 
this Lease for the Term, is dependent upon and subject to the appropriation, allocation or 
availability of funds for this purpose to the agency of Lessee responsible for payment of rent or 
maintenance and operation of the Communications Equipment. Lessor and Lessee also agree that 
in the event the agency of Lessee or that body responsible for the appropriations of said funds, in 
its sole discretion, determines, in view of its total local operations that available funding for the 
payment of rent or maintenance and operation of the Communications Equipment are insufficient 
to continue the operation of its local operations on the Premises, it may choose to terminate this 
Lease by giving Lessor written notice of said termination, and this Lease shall terminate 
immediately without any further liability to Lessee. 

20. Assignment and Subletting. Lessee shall not assign this Lease without the prior written 
consent of Lessor, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Lessee, in its 
reasonable discretion, shall have the right to sublet the Premises in whole or in part. 

21. Prohibition on Gifts. North Carolina General Statute § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 
prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any employee of Lessee of any gift from anyone with a 
contract with Lessee, or from any person seeking to do business with Lessee. By execution of this 
Lease, Lessor attests, for its entire organization, including its employees or agents, that it is not 
aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of its 
organization. 

22. Modification. No modification of any provision hereof and no cancellation or surrender 
hereof shall be valid unless made in writing and signed and agreed to by both Parties. 

23. Binding Effect. Subject to the provisions herein, this Lease shall extend to and bind the 
Parties and their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns. 

24. Applicable Law. This Lease shall be governed by, construed under and interpreted and 
enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina, regardless of conflict of law 
principles. 

25. Effect of Waiver. The failure of either Party to insist in any instance upon strict 
performance of any of the terms and conditions set forth in this Lease shall not be construed as a 
waiver of the same in any other instance. 

26. Complete Agreement. This Lease represents the entire agreement between the Parties 
covering everything agreed upon or understood in this transaction. There are no oral promises, 
conditions, representations, understandings, interpretations or terms of any kind as conditions or 
inducements to the execution hereof or in effect between the Parties. 

27. Severability. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Lease shall for 
any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality 
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof and this Lease shall be construed as 
if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

SPO# 95-00081 Page 6 of II 

021522 BCC Meeting

117



28. Construction. No provision of this Lease shall be construed against or interpreted to the 
disadvantage of any Party by any court or other governmental or judicial authority by reason of 
such Party's having or being deemed to have prepared or imposed such provision. 

29. Interpretation. The use of headings, captions and numbers in this Lease is solely for the 
convenience of identifying and indexing the various provisions in this Lease and shall in no event 
be considered otherwise in construing or interpreting any provision in this Lease. Feminine or 
neuter pronouns shall be substituted for those of the masculine form, and the plural may be 
substituted for the singular number in any place or places herein in which the context may require 
such substitution or substitutions. 

30. Terms. Capitalized terms used in this Lease shall have the meanings ascribed to them at 
the point where first defined, irrespective of where their use occurs, with the same effect as if the 
definitions of such terms were set forth in full and at length every time such terms are used. 

31. Authority. Each person executing this Lease on behalf of Lessor does hereby represent 
and warrant that, if applicable: (a) Lessor is duly organized and in good standing in the State of its 
organization and, if different, qualified to do business and in good standing in the State of North 
Carolina, (b) Lessor has full lawful right and authority to enter into this Lease and to perform all 
of its obligations hereunder, and ( c) each person signing this Lease on behalf of Lessor is duly and 
validly authorized to do so. 

32. Counterparts. This Lease may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which 
shall be deemed an original, and all of such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

3 3. Memorandum of Lease for Recording. At the request of either Party, Lessor and Lessee 
shall execute a memorandum of this Lease for recording in the public records at the requesting 
Party's sole cost and expense. The memorandum of Lease shall set forth the Parties, provide a 
description of the Site, specify the Term and incorporate this Lease by reference. 

34. Notices. All notices herein provided to be given, or which may be given by either Party to 
the other, shall be deemed to have been fully given when made in writing and deposited in the 
United States mail, certified and postage prepaid and addressed as follows: 

to Lessor: County of Watauga 
Attn: County Manager 
814 Kings Street 
Boone, North Carolina 28607 

to Lessee: North Carolina Department of Public Safety 
Attn: Lease Coordinator 
4701 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4701 

with copy to: State Property Office 
Attn: Space Planning and Leasing Manager 
1321 Mail Service Center 

SPO# 95-00081 Page 7 of 11 

021522 BCC Meeting

118



Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1616 

Nothing herein contained shall preclude the giving of such notice by personal service. The 
address to which notices shall be mailed as aforesaid to either party may be changed by written 
notice. 

[remainder of page intentionally left blank- signatures on following pages] 

SPO# 95-00081 Page 8of11 

021522 BCC Meeting

119



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, this Lease has been executed by the parties hereto, in 
duplicate originals, as of the last date set forth in the notary acknowledgements below. 

LESSOR: 

COUNTY OF WATAUGA 

By: ________________ _ 

Print Name: ____________ ~ 

Title: ----------------

ATTEST: 

Clerk (Seal) 

ST A TE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF ______ _ 

I, ________________ , a Notary Public in and for the aforesaid 

County and State do hereby certify that personally came before 

me this day and acknowledged that he/she is Clerk of the COUNTY OF WA TAU GA and that by 

authority duly given and as an act of the COUNTY OF WATAUGA, the foregoing instrument was 

signed by _________________ , its _______ , attested by 

himself/herself as Clerk and sealed with the common seal. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and Notarial Seal, this the __ 

day of _________ , 2021. 

My Commission Expires: ____ _ 

SPO# 95-00081 

Notary Public 
Print Name: -----------

Page 9of11 

021522 BCC Meeting

120



STA TE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF _____ _ 

LESSOR: 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

Tim Walton, Director 
State Property Office 
NC Department of Administration 

I, , a Notary Public in and for the aforesaid County and the 
State of North Carolina, do certify that Tim Walton, personally came before me this day and 
acknowledged that he is Director of State Property Office, Department of Administration, State of 
North Carolina, and that by authority duly given and as the act of the State has signed the foregoing 
instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and Notarial Seal, this the_ 
day of , 2022. 

Notary Public 

Print Name 
My Commission Expires: _________ _ 

SPO# 95-00081 Page JO of I I 

021522 BCC Meeting

121



EXHIBIT A 

SPO# 95-00081 Page 11of11 

021522 BCC Meeting

122



ALL l'l'ORKAND MATERIALS SHALL BE PERFORMED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE V11TH THE 
CURRENT EDf!lONS OF THE FOllOVl1NG CODES AS ADOPTED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING 
AVIBORITIES NOTHING IN THESE PLANS IS TO BE CONSTRUED TO PERMIT WORK NOT 
C°"FORMlNC TO THE FOLLOWING CODES 

2018 N,C BUILDING CODE (201~ IBC WITH N.C.AMCNDMENTS) 

2'>18 N.C FIRE CODE (2015 IFC l"llTH N.C. AMENDMENTS) 

2018 N.C FUEL GAS CODE (2015 IFGC ...,TH NC, AMENDMENTS) 

2018 N.C MECHANICAL CODE (2015 IMC V11TH N_C_ AMENDMENTS) 

201& INTERNATIONAL PWM~NG CODE (2015 IPC Vl1TH N_C_ AMENDMENTS/ 

2018 INTERNATIONAL EXJSTING BUILDING CODE (2015 IEBC V11TH N,C. AMENDMENTS) 

201? N.C ELECTRICAL CODE (201? NEC) 

SITE NAME: 
AHO 

SITE NUMBER: 
HP-1382 
~& 

1432 ·SAMPSON RD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

LATITUDE & LONGITUDE: 
N 36° 09' 15.91", W 81° 36' 10.08" 

T-1 

1 OF2 

2 OF 2 

GN-1 GN-3 

GN-4 GN-7 

C-1.0 

C-1.1 

C-1.2 

C-1.3 

C-1.4 

C-2 

C-3 

C-4.1 

C-4.2 

C-4.3 

C-4.4 

C-4.5 

C-4.6 

E-1 

E-2 

E-3.1 

E-3.2 

E-4 

G·1 

G-2.1 G-2.3 

PROGRAM NUMBER: 
15876 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
21-22889-01A 

TITLE PAGE 

SURVEY 

SURVEY 

GENERAL NOTES I GENERAL NOTES Ill 

NC APPENDIX BI NC APPENDIX B IV 

OVERALL PROPERTY PLAN 

OVERALL SITE PLAN 

DETAILED SITE PLAN 

DIMENSIONED SITE PLAN 

PROPOSED GRADING PLAN 

TOWER ELEVATION 

ANTENNA SCHEDULE & LAYOUTS 

SHELTER DETAILS 

SHELTER FOUNDATION DETAILS 

GENERATOR DETAILS 

ICE BRIDGE DETAILS 

FENCE DETAILS 

GRADING DETAILS 

ELECTRICAL NOTES 

ELECTRICAL PLAN & DETAILS 

PANEL SCHEDULE "PP1 UTILITY" 

PANEL SCHEDULE "PP2 TECH" 

ONE-LINE DIAGRAM 

GROUNDING PLANS 

GROUNDING DETAILS 1-111 

& 

STRUCTURE TYPE· 

STRUCTURE OWNER: 

SITE NUMBER 

ANTENNA SITE REG. NO. 

STRUCTURE HEIGHT (AGL) 

OCCUPANCY TYPE 

STRUCTURE LATITUDE· 

STRUCTURE LONGITUDE· 

JURISDICTION: 

COUNTY· 

PARCEL ID 

GROUND ELEV. (AMSL) 

POWER PROVIDER: 

FISER PROVIDER 

SELF SUPPORT 

NORTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 
PATROL 

HP-1382 

TBD 

180'± 

UTILITY & MISCELLANEOUS (U) 

N 36' 09' 15.91" {36.154420) 

w 81" 36' 10.08" {-81.602800) 

WATAUGA COUNTY 

WATAUGA 

2838155079000 

3719.7' 

TBD 

TBD 

PREPARED -BY 

~ 
~ 

ETS g.:q x=:; 
3227 WELLINGTON COURT 

RALEIGH, NC271115 
0-.~1~7112-2?10,t.91~1 

www.~--IYllCno.wm 

• ""-"""
AHO 

01=21 I CONSTRUCTION 

0112912021 I CLIENT CDM>IENTS 

0211!ll2021 I CLIENT Cot<'MENTS 

3 03/1 lll2021 CUENT COMMENTS 

•o 

" ,, 
" •o 

O.V1u.>021 CLIENT COMMENTS 

IDRA'M'IBY:-~ICHECKEOBY AD-] 

SHEETTinE 

TITLE PAGE 

ISMEEU T-1-1~~~E~TR~V-~.~ I 

021522 BCC Meeting

123



' 

PO
IN

T 
TO

 P
O

IN
T 

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YO

RS
 

Fi
rm

 L
ic

en
se

 N
um

be
r: 

C
-4

14
5 

10
0 

G
ov

er
no

rs
 T

ra
ce

, 
St

e.
 1

03
 

P
ea

ch
tre

e 
C

ity
, 

G
A 

30
26

9 
{p

) 
67

8.
56

5.
44

40
 (f

} 
67

8.
56

5.
44

97
 

(w
) 

p2
pl

s.
co

m
 

021522 BCC Meeting

124



LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHEET 

20' /NGRESSEGRESS & unLJTY EASEMENT 

TOGETHER 'MTH A 2Q.fOOT r.IGRES5-EGRESS AND IJTlITY EASEMENT (LYING 10 FEET EACH 
SIDE OF CENTERl.JNE), LYlNG ANO BEf'IG IN BU£ RIDGE T~SHP. WATAUGA COUNT\', 
NO!ffi1 CARCll..""6.. AND BEr-IG A PORllON OF THE LANDS OF CARROU. NC PROPERTIES, ll.C, 
M; RECQ.C[)E[) IN DEED BOOK27, PAGE 393, WATAUGA COLMY RECORDS, ANO Bf.NG 
DESCRIBED BYTI-E FOll.OWING CENTERLINE DATA: 

TO FND TI-IE POINT Of BEGINMNG, C().IMENC£AT A 5%1NCH REBAR FOLA'ID AT A 
NORTI-rNESTm..Y PROPERTY ~ OF SAD LANDS, REBAR HAVING A GRID NORTI-1, 
NAD83, NORTI-1 CAROLINA.ZONE VALi.£ Of N; 885191.1603 £: 1231625.2952, ,6/jQ BEING 
FOUND SOIJl1i 39"36'00" WEST, 47.28 FEET FROM N'IOTI-lER SfojNCH REBAR FOUND ON A 
NORTt-M'ESTER1.Y PROPERlY Lit£ OF SAD LAN>S; THENCE ALONG A Tf:.t . .JNE, NORTH 
75"11'59" EAST, 12.84 fEET TO A f'()NT ON THE LEASE AREA; THENCE R\ffi!NG ALONG 
THE LEASE AREA, NORTH 40"2743" EAST, 9.24 FEET TO APOINT: TI-ENCE, SOIJl1i 
79"32'17" EAST, 30.26 FEfT TO APOINT; lHENCE, SOIJl1i 49"32'1/ EAST, 21.31 FEET TO 
A POINT; TliENCE, S0011i 40"27'43' WEST, 25.00 FEET TOA POJNT HAvr.IG GRID ~RTH. 
NA083, NORTH CAROLINA.ZONE VALUE Of N; 885163.1209 E: 1231673.4542, AND TI-IE 
TRt£ POINT OF BEGINNING; THEN:E LEAVING lliE LEASE AA£A ANO RlJtf'llNG, SOUTI1 
49"32'17' EAST, 49.64 fEETTO THE ENDll'fGAT A POINT ON TiiE CENTERUt£ OF S.WPSON 
R0>JJ (HAVING A 5Q.fOOT RIGfT-0'-WAY). 

BEAR1NGS NE BASED ON GRID NORlH, N.OD83, NORTH CAROLW. ZOt£. 

LEASE AREA 

ALL n-Lo\T TRACT OR PARCEL OF LANO, LYING ANO BEING IN BWE RIOGE 
TOWNSHIP, WATAUGA COLNTY, NOR!11 CAAOL.!N.'., AND BEINGA PORTION OF Tl-IE 
LANDS OF CARROLL NC PROPERTIES, LLC, AS RECORDEO IN OEED BOOK 27, 
P.-t.G.: 393, WATAUGA COUNTY RECORDS, Aro BEING OESCRIBEDAS FOLLOWS: 

TO frlD lHE POINT OF BEQNNING, COMMENCE AT A Sfil-lNCH REBAA FOUND AT A 
NOFITttn£$TERL Y PROPERTY CORNER OF SAID LN()S, REBAR HAvtlG A GRID 
NORTH. f'Wl83. NORTl-I CAAOUNAZON.:: VALUE OF N: 885191.1603 E: 
1231625.2952, AND BEING FOl..L"lD SOUTH 39"36'00' WEST, 47.28 FEET FROM 
ANOTHER ~CH REBAR FOUND 00 A NORTliWESTERLY PROPERTY UNE OF 
S>JD L.NiDS; THENCE ALONG A TIE.UM:, NORTH 75'11"59" EAST, 12.84 FEET TO 
A POINT, AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGlNNNG; T11ENCE RUNNING, Nomi 
40"27'43' EAST, 9.24 FEET TOA POINT; TI-IENCE, SOUTH 79"32'17'" EAST, 30.26 
FE£TT0 APQINT; THENCE. SOUTH 49"32'17' EAST. 21.31 FEET TO A POINT; 
TI-IENCE, SOUTH 40'27'43"WEST, 37.00 FEET TO APOINT; lHENCE, NORTI-1 
49'32"17' WEST, 25.64 FEET TO A PONT; ll£NCE, NORTI-1 I 9"32"1 T WEST, 
25.26 FEET TO A POINT ANO THE POINT OF BEGrlNING. 

BEARINGS ARE BASED 00 GRID NORT11, NA083, NORlli CAflOl.flA ZONE. 

~o TRACT CONTAJNS D.0326 ACRES (l,422 SQUARE FEEn, MORE OR LESS. 

[~fiiTWU)YiffiilJT---gm-TllD] 

en :;; 
r- c:: ~ :I 
.z O~s: ~ 
lii- >- .... ~O'lo:i 
~ 0 l..1..1 ¢Q;~tc •CL> t.:.uo.;::-
11: a:::~~('<);; 
• Q :::J E,O<§:! 
:ii- U'J~~b;;i;e 
~ ::2ut28 1-o:ii~~~-& z z :3c3~~~ 
I~ :5 ~§~~~ 

:\ TO ;o 

"'~"':::-; C) '.:'.\ Cl..r 
I 

\ " 2., 

~t-- & 
1)1\l:J\\S 

~ 
ETS 

... ~ """ .,,,,,,.. '"' II 877• YATU DR1YE. SUTE 150 
WEST-sTER. CO 80001 

AHO I SITE NO· 
HP-1382 

BUE~ TC1tmSIF, 
WATAl.J(;&.CCIU'm' NOlffi1~ I 

21 
'"' I 

O£C1(£[1 BY: .l<L 

N'f'flChtD: 0.-.u:R 

~TE: JNf.JJRf S. 2021 

P2P J06 I: 202009NC 

021522 BCC Meeting

125



G
l m
 

z m
 ~ r z ~ m
 "' 

.~
 

.;.;:
 

021522 BCC Meeting

126



~ 
G

l 
I '

 ' 
' '

 ' 
0 

m
 

n 
1il 

S!
 

S!
 

c;i
 

z 
' 

" ~
 I 

~ 
z 

m
 

~ 
~ ~

 L
, 

lo
 

~ r 

i 
z 

i 
0 

~ 
• 

.... 

! 
m

 
' 

(/
) 

~ 
=

 

021522 BCC Meeting

127



~ 
~~ I •• ~E cg

~ 
"
>

 

! 
I~

 
~ 

\:: 
;e

:i: o"
 

I 
·~

 
~!i

l I "· ·' !' ~2 " I '·
 

~~
 

"
"
 

~-

I 
0, ,, 6g

 

~ 
~
~
 

>
O

 

~~
 

! 
i'i

d 
·~

 

' 
;i

ii
 

' '.
l~

 
£!

!: 
p 
-

• 
c
g

 
.• 

• 
p 

-' 
' 

~~
~~

 ~
g
~
~
 ~~~

 "
" 
' ~~

 ~ 
• " 

~
-

!!
 •

 ' ~ 
;m

• 
"'

 ~~
 

! 
~ 

lg
~~

 ~
~~

~ 
!2

~~
 ~ :;;

,. 
iii 

<>
 
~'

!:
 

~~
 
" 

~ 
o;:

;rn
~ 
IR

~~
 

j2
o

:o
 
,. 

~ 
~~

 ~
~
 

~ 

' 
r<

>
;:

::
1

-
;o

"
 

~~
 

oO
 

' •
 

• 
:i

~~
i 

;~
~ 
~~

~ 
~~

~ 
~ 

~ 
~~

 ~
i 

H
 

I i ~ 
~~

~~
 

2!
!:

~ 
g;;

i: 
§ 
§~

 g:
= 

r=a
 

' 
~~

~ 
:;i

~:;
; 

l i"i
2 

:;
::

~ 

I 
~~

" 
~§

 
~:;

:: 
3
:
~
"
o
 

~~
ii

i 
~:

:J
~ 

.c
o

 
: ~

! 
~·

 
" 

~i
:§

; 
i 

~~
 •• 

*~
! 
~~

~ 
ifi

i£
 

~·
 

~ 
.o;

:; 
~,'

;l 
~ 

! 
~
f
~
:
 

c<
>"

' "
!il

"' 
~:

=~
 

o
g

 
~ 

i::o
 ~
~ 

;!
 
' ~ 

~ 
:z

.Z
 r

n 
0 

';
' 

i~
 

' 
!i

l~
~£

 
~g

AA
 ~
~i

 
~~

~ 
~ ~

~ 
~
~
 

' 
.,

 :
• 
I 

• 
o
~
0
m 

z~
0
 
_i

il
z 

:i!
:ig

i 
I ~~

 
~~

 
\:lg

 
~:

g~
 

0 
-0

 
C

"
z
 

~ 
~~

 
! 

i 
~~

2 
~g

~ 
~~

~ 
~~

 
.. 

~i
'i

 
"
"
 :!

i:j
 

" 
5;

~i
 

gi
ll

~ 
:'.

:[!
j~ 

!!
· 8 

.. 
i 

~,
';

l 
~
~
 

~~ 
! 

~£
~:

= 
~~~

 i~
i 

~~
~ I 0 

~ 
~~

 ~
~ 

" 
6 

!
?
~
~
z
 

' 
~ 
~i

 
! 
• 

I 
"'

I'
!"

~ 
ill

~:;
:: 

.• 
"' 

gl
 

i I 
~~

~~
 

,';
l!J

-
:Z

O
:Jl

 

i 
~ 
~F

 '"
 
g
~
 

"'i
l'.:

; 
li!

o'
::,

; 
~
£
~
 

m
o 

~ 
~~

~ 
~~

~ 
~ 

~i
i:

: 
~
~
 

~i
ii

 
~~

~~
 

~~
~ 

iii
 !il

5 
~~

 

~ 
,..._

.,..,
 

"' 

"' 
' 

~ 
ii

;~
 

gc
;i!=

 
g

i 
~(

lf
n 

~ 
·~

 
,~

 
1\

~i
 

gm
 

ii!
".

,,
 

"'
 
~'

 
o

•O
 ' 

!;
 C

l!:!
 O

m
 

I 
~~

~~
 
~h 

n ~~
; 
! 

~ i
~ >m

 

~·
 

, 

I 
•• 

~~
 

' 
~~

g~
 

~
~
m
 

.. 
•
O

 

' 
!,

';
l~

 
~ 
~~

 ~
~ 

o
_

 

~~
il

l;
) 

~~
--

~8
 

~d
li

 ' 
~ 
~;

 
g

• 

~ 
' 

o
' 

£~
 

,,
~;

i;
 

...
. ;

; 
iL

-~
 

~~
 

.
,
~
.
 

~-~
~ 

!~
 

F!
o 

~ 
§ ~

~ 
~~

~~
 

·-
~ 

g 
' 

~~
 

~l
~I

~ 
g 

•o
 ~~

~ 
~~

?,
;g

g 
8
~
8
 I

 
I 

~
o
 

I 
<

' 
!'

J;
::

@~
~ 

:!i
~:!

i 
• •

 
if

~~
; 

;i
;~

 
;;:

.,-
<

 
~~i

!l:
i':

J! 
~~

~ 
" 

!;
:~

~~
 ! 
i, •;i

 · 
Z:

J!
m

m
 

_,
g_

, 

• ~
 

.-
£
"
m
~
~
 )

;l.
,£

 
~:

::
:~

~ 
,o

 <
 

0 

~ 
• £l

g 
§
~
'
i
i
 

Y:
'°

:»
"~

 
<>

OU
> 

! 
""

'r-
""

 
~~

~ 
.,,

<=
;o

j!>
 o
z
~
 

~~
~g

 ' ! 
m~

Y:
,!

;l
/;

l 
~~

::
::

 
£i

;i 
.... 

!il
~ 

~s
;>

J 
• 

~~
~-

g 
! 

i 
!il

;;!
ii!

 
• 

• 
~~

~ 
O

l 
0 

L 
Cl 

':!l 
zm

:v
_,

 

~~:
~~ 

i~!
 ~ , 

n
O

":
i: 

I 
:_

,~
;;

!~
 ' 

·~
i 

I 
~\:

!¥Y
: 

~~
~ 

~"
'r

8C
I 

::::
.o•

: 
a~

 ~!
il 
; ~ y:

~!
il

 
~~

~6
~ 
~;

~ 
i 

~~
~~

 
o
m
~
 
~~

~:
~ 
~~

~ 
§~

~~
 

' ~~
: 

"'
°"

'"
'o

 m
\ll

::l
 I ~ 

~ .,
p~

;;
! 

i~
~~

g 
~!

!§
 

g~
iS

'i
il

 
'i

?c
i~

 
;;

!:
~!

!!
> 
!!

o~
 

' 
"!

iri
i:.

. 
~i

~ 
~E

!:
»i

ti
 

~m
:J

!.
,,

9 
O
~
r
 
j 

l 
;~

~§
 

:J!
~it

i 
r;

:i
~£

~ 
~~

<:
:'

 

! i~
~ 

i~
i;

:>
~ 

Cl:
~~ 
• 

2 
~
~
r
 

.... 
.,,.

.,!
;>

"' 
~"

'\
!:

 ' 
!C

l: 
~ 

2:
::li

!: 
~~

~~
f,

l 
6~

6 
• 

m
; 

i
~
~
g
 

~ l
i~

~ 
m

Z
"!

 -
-1

r;o
 

i 
i~

~l
;;

 
~~

~ 
b~

g/
;l

~ 
~i

ll
d 

~ 
_
,
~
O
o
 

~ 
~:~

~~i
ii 

g
r
§
~
 

~ ~~
~ 

~ 
~8

~~
 

· 
zG

 
t:

:~
-"

~ 
~~

 
~:

~i
~ 

d:
:; 

~ 
f,

l~
:J

!~
 

~-~
~~~

 
~~

 
... 

:»
iii!

:! 
i 

~ii
i 

~ 

-
g 

c 
• 

:--
'!1

) 

~g
g i 

. 
~ 

~!
t 

~;;!
rill

;; 
~~

g;
e 

~"t
i~ 

"0
 ..,

.,, 
~ 

8 
_,<

>;
u-

< 
z
r 

n
o

 z
 

~.
--

15
 

f!
08

8~
"'

"i
fi

 
~~

 
~~

R2
 ~
~~

~ 
i~

 ~
 

'.
;l

o~
~ 

!t
=l
~£
 
i~

~§
~~

~~
 

;;
;;

~~
 :;

! 
~ 

~!
!!

~ 
~
~
 

::!
/ij

'"~
 

t"l
li(

~ 
'i

'~
.,

 
~
~
2
~
 

""
'"

 
-

.... 
.,, 

~ii
i 

it
-"

'"
'~

 
~:

:!
,,

 }
!"

' 
•
•
 o

 
j;

;~
~~

~!
jl

~Z
 

.!:
 -

t>
':l

 
m

!tm
 :

:!~
 

~~
i 

--
1'
.;
j~
~ 

rii:
J! 

~ 
~Q

~ 
0

0
 
~"

!i
i 

!il 
i 

~~
~£

 
Cl

"'
~~

"'
 

sn:
:i 

~ 
!il

"' 
,. 

;~
; 

~~
3~

 it
ig
~~
 .

. 
~
g
 

~~
 
§i

~§
 
~i

~'
 ~

 
~~

~:
Ef

ii
~z

 
~~

 
o~

~E
 

g'
i';

 
0 

!:
 .

.. 
Ill 

~~
~~

 
§~

~~
~~

 
~i

ll
~ 

i~
 
~=

~ 
~~

 
;u

~~
i!

j 
~:i

'i!
l 
• 

~~
i 

o-
<<

>"
 

~§
 
~~

~~
 
;m

~ 
' 

m
 :

J!
~!

il
 

;;!
:'.'

 
!i1 
~ 

iti 
0 

;:
!~

 
~~

~~
 
~
~
 

.... 
~ 
~ 

•
o

 
¥~

il
l~

 
~~

~ 
~ 

~~
~ 

z 
~;

;!
);

1 
r)

; 
!ii 

m
m

 
E:

 !
:!

P~
~ 

~!
ii

~ 

~~
~ 

~~
~~

 
~/;

l 
g 
~ 
~ 

;;;
iti 

~~
~~

 
8~

~ 
6 

"'$
:: 

~ 
z 

i!l 
•
o

 
zO

>
;t

l 
s
~
 
~~

~~
 
~~

~ 
~~

~ 
~ 
1
~
~
 

~:;
; 

"'
~"

 
~ 

c• 
~ 

0 
~ 

.
~
 

"~
;;

! 
!il 
g~

~ 
~~

 
~ ~

: 
~~

 
g;

::
~~

 
it

i"
'~

 
"
o

>
 

m
d

!f
r 

o
~
 

_;>
J 

l>
;o

C
: 

I 
9:

--1
" 

~
:
Q
~
 

~
£
 

i~:
1 ~

I~ 
:i

:§
l~

 
-"' 

z 
~
:
I
 

"'
"'

;'!
 

~1
~;

 
~:

s 
m~

~ 
~d

 
~~

!!
 

~ g
~~

 
~~

 
~.

 !
i1 

£§
 

rr_
::.

! 
~~

 
~ 

~ 
:"

~i
 
Q~

~ 
"'

ll'
;; 

0 
m

 

~·
 

' 
~;:

;~ 
' 

>
0

 
~~

 
~ 

~ 
<O

 
Z~

"V
,.

. 
;t

!O
"'

 
ii: 

~~
 

~~
 ~P!

f:i
ll 

:~
~ 

I 
~:

s!
f:

 
>

 
.... 
~
 

z:
:l 

:;: 
_;;: 

~ii 
6 

iii:
:: 

"
~
 

-< 
li 

o
' 

~
~
~
 .... 

g~
::

::
 

~~
 
~
Q
 

"'
 

O
o

 
>l

z~
~ 

~o
~ 

o
o

 

§ 
~~

 
!i

-"
~~

 
!f:

:J!
~ 

'"
 

~~
~~

 
~~

~ 
' 

o
O

 
i!l

\:: 
0

0
>

 
.. 

~ 
G

l 
! 

' '
 ' 

0 
! 

m
 

! 
' ~ 

I I 
ci'

 
z 

• 
! 

m
 

i i
 i 

z 
~ 

~ 
lo

 
r 

~ 
z 

~ 
~ 

! 
0 

! ~ 
! 

.... 
" 

g 
m

 
• 

I 
U

I 
~
 

i 
-

• 
!"

 II"'
 I 

iijl
~' 

~1·
 

H
 

·(
~"

 
..

, 
j 
~ 

1~ 
H

 
i'i

.,
£

 ! 
~~

:I
: 
i 

H
 1~1

~))
) 

1~
~ 

>
 

co
 il

l 
0 

m
 

"'"
 

,, . ~ l !
 

021522 BCC Meeting

128



• 
i .

 . ;;
>

::
" 
. . 

"
"
 

0 
z 

c;)
' 

(
)
 

' 
z 

)>
 

~ 
!.

 
.,, .,, m

 
~ 

z 0 

I 
;;;:

 "' 
• • 

z <
 

t!l
lli

l ,_
., 

181
181

181
 

t
t
"
't

t
t
 

o
o

a
'o

o
o

 
oo

 

~'
I(

;'
;~

 
~ 

i 
D

D
 

>"
" 

" 
-

4: 

~ 
f 

0~
01
81
0 

[ 
D

 
~
~
 ~
 

D
O

D
 

D
D

 
s: 

~ >
 § 

D
 

D
 

..
 ..

 -
., 

~ 

!
!
 ~
 ' 
I~ 

H
 

u 
8 ~:

ii
 

~ 
~ 

0
"
 

' 
. 

~ 

"' D
 

, 

D
 

D
 f 

D
 

II i~~
>))1 

• 
8~1~

' 
Z1

• 
.,

, 
• 

)>
 1~

 
~
~
~
 t:

l 
.,

,,
g 

i 
.!.

 i 
z 
I 

n
~
~
 ~
 
~1

1t
O 

~"
'"

' 
l>

 
,,, .

 
II ~

61"
1 

... ~
"'

 

021522 BCC Meeting

129



ii r • f %
 

n >
 J • ~ I 

! • 

z " > ""C
J 

""C
J 

m
 

z c ><
 

II
! =
 

' ~ 1 ' i ~ 

l • ~ 
~~
~~
~~
i 

<>
 

g ~~ 
r 

f 
~ 

n 
~ 

I 
f ! 

-' 
g 

I 
j' 

_§ 
i .I

 
' 

8 

l 
~~

 
~
 

a 
' 

'"
 

• 
c:

;;
 

~-

' 
• 

l!
: 

1 
j i

 J
 d 

~ 
~
~
 

• 
~
 
~~

 
' 

~ 
? 

0 

f 
~ 

~
~
 . ' 

~ 
~~

 
;'

 
~ 

g~
 

' 
~i 

l 
~ i 

' 
' 

i 
' 

~ 
.:;

 
~ 

' 
§ 

s 
~ 

~ ~ 
" 

~ 
t 

[ ' 
i 

1 
I 

~ § 
~ 

f-_
[6

1 
§ 

~ 
i 

~!
i 

oH
 t~i § 
~
 

-

021522 BCC Meeting

130



~ 
~ 

~
~
 
i~

 
~ 

~ 
"· 

>
 

c 
~!

 
I"

 
~ 
r
-
g
-
-
-
-
~
~
 

~ 

i 
]' 

:r
"'

 
>
~
 i

{' 
r,,,

 "'
if

~,
.,

 

f 
c1

c§
 

~"
'~

 
-~

1~
:g

;~
 

c 

i l i
 

iii 
c 

c 
~~

 
>

 
~'.

§ ~
~ 

" 
ii
:~
. 

i-;_
 

"'r
 

1':
 
c
c
 

~
 

i5
 

""
v
[ 

?. 
:
o
:
c
~
z
 
~
z
 

' 
~ 

~ 
'C

; 
z 

~ 
[ 

• 
" 

':
' 

i;
 
~ 

i 
"': 

=·
; 

' 
' 

ii' 
!_ 

• 
ir

 a
~
 

8 
-

t 
•P

er
 ~~

 
' 

' 

' 
[
K
~
t
 

;,
:~

,D
l!

l!
Dv

 
~
~
 

·;
t 

' 
' 

f 
i '

 
''!

'! 
~·

 
c 

*~
 

' 
' 

i'
'"

 
[ 

£ 
E:

 
: 

~ 
' 

' 
Ii

~ 
i;l

 

R
 ,
!~

<t
lf

lf
; 

"
<

 

Ff
il 

' 
i 

~
]
 
s.

. 
~)
> 

' 
~
·
[
-

~ 
,i

l~
~·

oj
_j

jj
J.

~ 
f 1

 ~: 
~ 

' 
i(

'~
 ~
 

::
;;

;:
;:

<
:1

 

~ 
~
,
!
1
0
0
_
 

1i 
i.: 

8 
' 

~
 

c 
=

 
" 

' 
r,

~'
 

~ 
~ 
-:

 ~ 
~ 

E
. 

2 
l~

! 
-

( 
i 

f'
"'

 
i 

D
 

D
 

~l
:i

 
'·

 
I 
-
-
-

~ 
>

 

f 
<

 

1+1
': rr

1: 
s 

""
-g

. 
D

O
D

 
-<

 

' 
~1+

!. 
~ 

[[
<5
"0
~ 

~ 

~ 
c 

! 
• 
'l
L

 
~ 

• 
I 

..
. 

l 
r;; 

0 
0:

 
~
 

•o
/o

i:l
f 

D
 

-
' 

c 
~ 

~ 
! 

' 
• 

0"
' ,

.-c
 
=

 §.
 

' 
' '

 
!_

!!
.:

 
~ 

~ 
1 

ftl
 

~
'
 

z 
D

 
>

 L
-
-
-
-
-
-
_

J
 

c 
~
 

1-
! 

~ 
' 

~
 

' 
" -

,~ 
Ii 

~ 
~i

 
j 

~ 
lG 

~ 

" 
~ 

• 
s 

D
 

I· 
<

 ~ 

z 
" 

i'
'~

 
] 

" 
~ 

i(
O

-;
.i

 

' 
I 

-~]
 ¥S

! 
• 

i 
~ 

' 
f 

~ 
~
 

"'
~~

-F
. 

~ 
; 

[ 
g-

g, 
a-

'§ 
I 

' 
[ 

0 
~w

i;
 ~
 

i 
"
'c

 _f
 

• 
Ci!

 ' 
, 

!_ 
• 

F
0
fi

 
r 

f"
·i

'"
 

~
;
>
:
c
 
-,

:.
 

l ~ 
o 
o

[,
 

f 
~~

gi
 

l:i 
<

 <
 

;;i
 

~.
~~
-!
' 

~~
~~

~ 
; 

~
~
i
~
 

r 
~ 

1j
 1

l. 
n 

~,
..
.c
~ 
~~

~ 
~ 

;~
] 
t~
~t
~l
~ 

1
·
~
·
d
·
 
i 

.8-a
, 8

 ;
jl 

I 
'
'
 !J

: 
~
 i 

<:
-

s, 
s,

:;
 §

 
i~

ii
i~

-'
i 

~ 
~
~
i
 .. 

' 
i1

]~
l~

i;
-~

 
~
"
a
.
i
"
-
-
~
c
s
.
~
 

[ 
i 
~ 

=.
,:.-

"E
 g

·p
 ~

 ~
§-

~~
·g

. 
"·

a 
' 

•f
l I

 
!~
~f
~l
~ 

" 
if

 r. 
-.

 f 
-·

 ~
 

. 
"
' 

~ 
s, 

l. g
 f< 

~ 
~ 

D
 

i 
['

 
1 

~·
~"

··
·-

g
-
~
~
g
~
~
i
 

f 
' 

0 
§ 

J-
'f-

! 
-

' 
' 

H
8

 
~'

] 
~i

~l
!!

~ 
.:;-"'

 
{o

§'
-'f

 
:f

"'
 5

-
! ~

' 
~ 

:g
"<

;:>
 

,:.
 

s,
-

~
 

; 
H

 
'· 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

r 
~ 

I 
0 

! l
.• 

~
 

i 
c 

c 
• 

! 
f 

~
.
 0

 

:~
~ 

D
 

'I
i 

6 
l 

~ 
l· '"

,; ~
 

<
 

; 
~ 

' 
~ 

'E
. 
. 

~ 
" 

c 
~ 

1 
' 

~ 
~ 

e 
<

 

" 
r 

i 
• 

~r
;,

~ 
<

 
;::; 

' 
>

 
~ 

! 
~ 

~!
!;

 
" 

" 
<

 
$ 

" 
;;

-~
.2

 
c 

' 
t 

~a
_~

 

r 
~ 

~
~
c
 

E
 

~ 
I 

, 
~ 

§~
 

' 
" 

I 
''" 

I 
i 

d~
 

! 
~i

§.
 

! 
! 

~:
 

• 
~ 

t•
 

~ 
I 

' '
 ' 

' 
0 

~ 
~ 

I i i,1
ijft

t 
I 

z 
~ 

~ 
@

 g
 g

 g
 

0 

.I
 

c;i
 

)>
 

~ 
H

 ~ ~ 
~"

 
Ps

l" 
z 

~ 

~1·
 

,i,
 

,, 
g ~

i~
 i3 

""l>
I' 

,, 
. .

 "
 

1~np
1~)

))
 

m
 

2 
E

 2
 

··o
 ~.

.,
g 
! 
~
i
x
~
 

~~
 

z 
~ 

~ 
~ 
~ 

i!
~~

,,
 

o:
i~

 0
"
' 

" 
• 

c 
>

l"
?

 
N

' 
fr

·~
 

I 
x 

" 
§ 

£ i
 

>
 

~ 
~ 

"'"
 

IJJ
 

• 
••

 
' 

• 
! "

 '
• 

~ 
-

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

021522 BCC Meeting

131



' ' ci' z .!,
 ! • 

z r ~ ' ' I !. ~ I ! z r f I !. f l 

z 0 >
 ,, ,, m
 

z 0 x '" < 

<
 ~ z 

[ 
~ 

! 
l>l

 
~ 

•p
 

f 
~ 

' 
' 

i"t
-1

 
&

;r
r[

 
• 

~ 
6'

" 
~ 

D
 

" 
;:: 

~
 

' 
~ 

• ~ 
• 

z t 
c 3 c ' ~ 

f 
J 

~l
 

~ 
~ 

.,,
.--

i~
~~

 [
~!

[ 
c 

' 
§ 
! '

 
' ~ 

--
-
. ;~J[

~[
~~

 
H

H
p 

r 
..

. 
[?

!.
ii 

'i
 ' 

' 
! 

• 
~~
!!
f~
"i
il
s 

~ 
~ 

i 
ii
 sr

·,,,. 
s 

s-
a 

D
 

~
!
~
~
~
~
~
 

' 
H

 
i"

 ! 
~ 

1 
! 

&B
: 

. 
. 

l 
: 

~ 

' 
ti 

' t g_ 
D

 
>

 
~ 

I 
" i 

I!;
 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
z 

0 
' 

f 

z ' ] 
~~

~~
1t

 
l~

l!
s-

r 
. ~f

~ 
t 

11 I! ~ ' 

§ • ~ 
' 

~ 
8 ' 

' 
~ 

vo
::

~c
~~

 
' 

cf
 

§'. 
0 

<
 <

 
. 

§ 
<

 
~§

 ~
~
=
1
 
~
H
 

~ 
=

 ~
 

F. 
1!

 
c 

'f H
~ 

i[
l 

z c 
I 

.-
i 

·h
 

~ 
~ ~

 g 
! ~

 
l$

! 
l 

~
'
 

r 

jl+ 
I I

 ! 
r q • 2 ~
 ~ >
 " < 

f I 
" ' • 

' 
' 

i 
I 

~ 
t 

§'I 
l 

' 
iQ

~.
§ i

 
[ 

[ 
' • [ 

Jj
'~

-.
g 

g 

i 
'· 

~ 
g 

=
 

!Ji
· i 

I ! ! 
! 

I 
n 

I 
! 
"
I ! 

021522 BCC Meeting

132



. / 

1.<.I·"'"'" hll'-> 
r~ ,. <•.11<f 

•l·r· 

PRoPOSEO NCSHP 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPOUND 

WI 161'.T SELF SUPPORT TO~R 

PAR£NT PARCEL &OUNOARY 
<TYP.) 

PROPOSED TOWER SETBACKS 

PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE DISTANCE 

NORTH N-3'• 

NORTHEAST 53·.,.. 

~" e!l'·!I"• 

SOUTHEAST 7T-·r~ 

SOVTH 84'-11"• 

~" 36"·7'"• 

p,J)JJ.•'0H'1f0,,0«.0-C 

<l•>.,o;U UKoCM! l~L[) 

"''"'-''""·"""'':'"'" 

J.>IJJA<-tNT ~AJ{<:l-1 
f">.Nl'l f ~rnlTHV.CQHf' 

~M<t.tL• '°'"'"'"'""' 

I 
I 

"-.. 

~.,. / 

, ... 

PARENT PARCEl 
CARROLL NC PROPERTIES, LLC 

PARCEL 8: 2Hll1fH7~QOO 

"-.. 
"-.. 

OVERALL PROPERTY PLAN 
1132" -

L '" \l,',',K _.,.,, 

'~c•O'.\"'"·"'"'""'ll•J>Ni., 

I 

' ' 

I 
I 

' ' 

I 
I 

I 

I 

' MU !Ad-~' eAH<-rL 

I 

'. l/\h1l_~l<<l~LrH'm(llJ 

I 
I 

' ¥•ll<CL:.<.; .'"''•"•"'''"" 

\ 
\ 

I 
I 

I 

\ 

I 

\ 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~·.9· 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

,, .. 
All IA<.t~r ~AK·:~c 

"" "'''~ f,R.'1-! ~ OAISY I: 
h'fK( l" <'-0 t~""'°""" 

.-.:. 
~ 

' 

PREPARED BY 

~ ,,-..... 

ETS 
-- I g~ 901 t '1' Cl .... Pl.4.:C 

3227 WELLINGTON COURT 
RALEIGH, NC 2re1 s 

o 919-7112-2"110.r."1~1 
,.._,•og1......-...r..M10o-.-. 

PREPARED FOR 

'" 

.. 
" 
" 
" .. 

• SITE NAME 

AHO 
~ 

HP-1382 
PROJECT NUMBER 

21-22669-0lA 

SITE ADDRESS 
1432 SAMPSON RO 
BOONE. NC 2eeo7 

M~ DETAILS 

Q1J22/2021 CONSTRUCTION 

01/29/2021 CLIENT COMMENTS 

tlZ/11112!121 CLIENT COMMENTS 

00/11112!121 CLIENT COMMENTS 

\l4115/2021 CLIENT COl>'MENTS 

!OAAWNBY·AQ !CHECKED BY· AO 

SHEE"• ""·~ 

OVERALL PROPERTY 
PLAN 

SHEETJ c.1. O I ~~:~.e~v~~: !, 

021522 BCC Meeting

133



/ 
/ 

/ 
0 

/ 

I l I 
I 

• 
! 

I I I
 I ! 

m
 ' 0 

i 
~ 

~ 
~ 

• •
 ~ 

~ 
i ! ~ 

6
9

 • 
~ 

i ' 
~ 

i 
g 

~ 
3 

~ 
" § 

~ 
0 0 

~ 
' 

~ 
0 

• 
. " 

' 0
-
. ' 

. 
<

 
! 

ri
 

rn
 

n 
g 

' 
' 

~ 
• 

UI
 

,!,
, 

~ 
~ ~

 
:.

 
r r 

! 
en

 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
8 

:::;
 

•• 
• 

0 

i 
rn

 

" 
I I

I ~ i
 

.,, r;; 
• 

i ~
 

~ 
~ 

z 

/
·
 

.
/
 " / I I ' ,)
 

/ 
/ ' 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

!!:
5: 

-
... 

iH
l-

~"
T 

o-
~:
r-
0•
~1
~ 

-·
~-

g 
~!

..
~:

cl
 

··
~·

 ,
 .

. ~
o.

 
~"

'~
 ,

.~
 ~
 '?

 
''
 

~
 

..
. 

0 
i'I

 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
" / 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
' 

' 
/
/
 
_ .. ' 

/ 
. 

. 
' 

' 

I ,, 
" 

I 
e·

 -~ 
i~

~~
 

·. -
-,~

 

1;n
1~~

) 
J 

'11 
. 

i 
~ 

''
 

021522 BCC Meeting

134



~ 

• ~ ~ 

~ 
0 

I :.: 
-;;; 

" 
-0 

..
 

m
 

~ 
ii 

• 
;=

 
~
 

iv
 

m
 

0 
m

o
 

"' 
~ 

,, 
::;

 

i~ 
m

 .,, 
• 

>
<

 
>

 
~
 

m
• 

s
• 

z 

I I I 

! 
! I 

I 

i 
~ 

I I I
 

0 

I 
~ 

I 
~ 

~ 
0 

i ' ' 
• 

e
e
 • 

! 

i ' 
~ 

I 
c 

! • 
~ 

~ 
' g ~

 

" 
...

 . "
 
-.

 
n 

11
1~

 
~ ~

 

~ ~
 ~ 

~ 
g 

!'i 
!'i 
~
C
l
 

I 8 
8 

8 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

g 
:;; 

l H
 ~ 

" 

_,,
· 

,
/
·
 

/ 
,
/
·
 

/ 
/
.
,
/
 ... 

I .J 

021522 BCC Meeting

135



c !!: m
 

z "' 5 '~
 

:: 
c ' "
' :::; m
 .,, >
 

z 

c !!: m
 

z .,, "
' 

>o
 

z
Z

 
m

 
c "' :::; m

 

l 

~ 

.I
 

/ 
/ 

/ ' 
>

 
>

-
- " 

'\
 . " . 1 >

 I I 

[3'
 

~-
-7
:-
-

L
J
 

L
J
 

-
/,

/·
/·

/·
"'

3t
l 

~ 
c
/
 

~
~
-
-
-
-

,-
•
-
•
·r

-
-
•
-
•
-
•
-
>

_
_

_
_

,/
 

,, 
.t

-.
IZ

 

021522 BCC Meeting

136



,, ~ ,, 0 (/
) m
 

c 
~ 

G
') 

~
~
 

~ 51.
 .. ... ~~
 c z G

l ,, \; z •• I~
 

~
~
 •• 

I 
G

l 
~
,
,
 

' ~ 
c"

 
_

o
 

z
,,

 
G

l 
0 

,, 
(/

) 
; 

\;
~ 

' 
z 

~ 

' '
 ' 

0 
! 

n 
~ 
' '

 
~ ~

 U
I !

 
g 

1 
; 

~ ~ 
8 <

 ~ 
g 

' 
' 

' 
' 

' 
' 

' 
I 

--
'\

 
\ 

I 
\
,
 \ 

\ 
' 

' 
', 

\ 
\\

 
-

\ 
\ 

\1
 

"1 
\ 

\ 
I 

\ 
l 

' 
''
 

' 
''
 

' 
I'

 
' 

I 
I 

' 
, '

 
' 

''
 

I 
-J

i 
I 

7.
JJ

' 
f 

ii 
r
-
-
-

' 
' 

' 
' 

' 
' 

I 
I 

' 
' 
~
 

1
-'

 
I 

' 
' 

' I ' I ' I 

~1·
 

~P~
li 

m
m

O
,.

, 
,,,.

 
.i

 

' I I ' 

Ii
 ·~I

'll 
I 

.i
!.

.,
 

lli 
-

-<
 

i g
 "~

 II ii
1~))

) 
' 

021522 BCC Meeting

137



·- .:~ 

-------- -- - -- :--~ 

TOWER ELEVATION 

~ -< 
0 :;; 

(') rn 
lo ;u 

rn 
r 
rn ;; 
:::j 
0 
z 

021522 BCC Meeting

138



c PROPOSED ANTENNA SCHEDULE I PREPARED BY 

~ ,,-.,. 
OWNER I QTY. I SIZE 

TYPE 
MANUFACTURER -

(FT) ANTENNA MODEL NUMBER 

NCSHP 1 17'-2" OMNI RFI - CC807-11 (RX) 

NCSHP 1 2'-0" TTA TTA 

NCSHP 1 17'-2" OMNI RFl ·CC807-11 (TX) 

NCSHP 1 8'-0" DISH RFS - PADS-658 

NCSl'IP (fUTURE1 1 11'-Z' OMNI RFI- cceo1-·11 (RX! 

NCSHP (FUTURE1 1 17'-2" 01\.'INI RFl-CC807-11 (TX1 

NCSHP 1 8'-0" DISH RFS - PADB-658 

NCSHF' (FUlUH[J 1 6'-0" DISH RFS - PAD6-65B \FUTURE) 

NCSHP \FUTURE! 1 0'-0" DISH RFS - PAD8-65B 1FUTURf1 

I/VA TUGA COUNTY (FUTURE! 1 21'-'.J' DIPOLE COMM::iCOPE - [18224 

WATUGA cout' r y \~UTURE1 1 21'-3' DIPOLE COMMSCOPE - DH224 

WA 1 uc~,:., COUNT'( iFU'I UCU:} 3 :2'-'1" PANEL UBIOUITI NETWORKS -AM-VSG-T1 

~" 
;---coNTAACTOI'! TO REFER TO MOST RECENT RADIO FREQUENCY OE.SIGN BY NCSHP PRIOR TO CQMMCNCING \l'llORK. 

PROPOSED NCSHP 6' 
STANQOFF MOUNT 

(TYP.) 

PROPOSED NCSHP AA OMNI ANTENNA 
(RFI PIN:CC807·11) 

PROPOSED NCSHP TTA 

PROPOSED NCSHP DISM ANTENNA 
(RFSPIN PAQ6..85B 

,,~ 
,./'""'. 

ANTENNA LAYOUT@ 180'-0" 
1111"•1'-0" 

PROPOSED NCSHP TX OMNI ANTENNA 
(RFI PIN CC&rf.11) 

ANTENNA ELEVATION LEG 
AZIMUTH 

- 160'-0" :I: A 

- 180'-0" :I: A 

- 180'-0" ± B 

245.07" 180'-0" ± c 
FUTURE 160'-0" ± FUTURE 

FUTURE 160'-0" ± FUTURE 

71.46' 150'-0" ± B 

FUTURE 130"-0" ± FUTURE 

FUTURE 130·-o-· ± FUTURE 

~UTUHE 130'-0" ± A 

FUTURE 100'-0" i A 

FUTURE 80'-Q" t B 

~'""~""AA~ -·----~ 

CABLE (QTY.) TYPE 

(1) 718" COAX 

(1) 1/2" COAX 

(1) 1-5!8" COAX 

(1) EW63 

\ 1) 7ff)" COAX (FUTURE) 

(1) 1-$18" COAX (FUTURE) 

(1) EW63 

\1) EW63 lt-UTURE1 

\1j EW631FUTURE) 

(1) i/6" COAX (FUTURE) 

[1J 718'' COAX (FUTURE) 

(1) CA 1'5E (FU I UREJ 

ETS = r ... -= a2:I1 WELLINGTON COURT 
RAl.EKlH_ NC27815 

o: g1g..782·2710. !: 91~1 
www.onglOH_wo,_llono.,,.,m 

PREPARED FOR 

• SITE NAME 

AHO 
SITE NUMBER 

HP-1382 
PROJECT NUl<l!IER 

21·22e89-01A 
SITE AOORESS 

14:12 SAMPSON RO 
BOONE, NC 28807 

1 e.TITUOEILONGffUDE 
Jl!.1544lll","'"'°29QD" 

' ~ ·~' ·•· ;"'- . ~ .. NTftllll: .. 

"'""~ ~··· 

. ai """~ ~ 
~. 
~~~&?ml 

'" M" OETAlLS 

• 0112212021 CONSntucnoN 

01r.llil2021 CLIENT COMMENTS 

' 02/1&2021 CU ENT COMMENTS 

' OJ/1&2()21 CLIENT COMMENTS 

• 0>4/1&2021 CLIENT COMro!ENTS 

' • 
' • • 
" " 
" " 
" 

IORA'l>'NBY:AD ]CHECK.EOBY·AO I 
SHEET TITLE 

~NTENNA SCHEDULE 
&LAYOUTS 

ANTENNA LAYOUT@ 150'-0" & ~I ISHEE.Tt c~3 l~~:~.E.'.!~~:v_~~ I 118"•1'-0" 

021522 BCC Meeting

139



w
 

A
,-

-
, 

B. 
-

' 
~ 

' 
' 

l 
; 

!'
.1

~ 

-
--,

---
, 

~
~
 

\ 
~ 

! 
,. 

. ' 
m

 
-

m
 

r 
"O

 
m

 
i;; 

<
 

i 
~ !

i 
W

I 
~
z
 

' 
•<

 
£ 

5 
;;;

 

~
 

z 
::;; 

"' 
~
 

' 

i)
 ! 

I 
. <

) 
i)

' 

~~
 

I ' 
I 

I 
'
-

~ 
' 

I 
' 

11
'.>

;- 4J
 

<>
, 

~
 

~~
 

1 
m

 
' 

m
 

m
 

r 
r 

m
 

m
 

<
 

<
 

~~
 

Cl
 

• 
)>

 
:;;: 

-I
 

5 
5 

z 
z 

" 
E

l 
)>

 

. 

. 
. 

~
 

. I 

~:
 
=~
I 

II 

I 
"
~
 

~ 
"' 

I .
 " ;:;

; =
 ' .

 . '
 
.. 

. " 
. ~ 

0 
~ 

I 
I~ 

. 
~ 

:i
: 

n 
p 

I~ 
f "

 
ri

 
m

 
' 

n 

• 
tb~

~"'
 

; 
J,.

 
r 

~ 
~ ~

 
~ 

8il
~, 

-
t 

~: 
"I. 

:...
 

m
 

~I
i!

 
"""

>I~
 

,, 
.!i

. 
~
x
i
 

lill
~1~)

)) 
"
•
 

~
m
o
.
,
 

" 
~'!j~

~! .. i 
! 

...
 

m
 

g 
~~

~;
; 

"'.
 

:;;! 
0 

;=
 "' 

~ 
~ ! 

021522 BCC Meeting

140



(/
/ 

:i
: m
 

~
 

m
 

;u
 .... ;;; 0 

,o
 

' ::;
; z ,, s m
 

0 m
 

;;:;!
 

;=
 

z 0 
, 

.... 
~ 

c:
 

. 
(/

/ 

m
 

0 

y 

>
 

ll 

(/
/ 

:i
: m
 ~ ;u
 " 0 z " ill 

, 
.... 

~
m
 .,, 0 c z ~ 5 z ,, >
 

z 

~ ) 

1
1
·
~
 

!V
E

R
IF

V
 S

H
H

T
E

R
 D

IM
E

N
SI

O
N

) 

0 ~~
 

II 
,J

i~
 

-.. 
' 

!
o
~
 

' 
' 

-n
il

\"
l 

~ 
y 

:::
::;

i 
~ 

6
§
~
 

..
 

~ 

' 
,,

,c
c
 

'!:
 

0 
rn

;J
~ 

F
 

0 
"'

 

' 
~
 

~
 

~ 

-
-1

/ 
j; 

L
l.

_
 

' 
F

 
~
 

Z
.f

fM
IN

 
!O

R
 T

O
 F

R
O

ST
 L

IN
E

) 

,, 
' 

"
' 

0
>

 
.,

 ~ 
!~

 

I 
'"

 
~~

 
!
>

 

~ 
;;i

ili 
• 

0 
,o

 
l"

 
;;

~ 
!i

 
~ 

C
EN

TE
R

ED
 

k
- -

021522 BCC Meeting

141



(/
) m
 g 0 

~
z
 . "' 0 m
 ii ;=
 

z 0 . _, ~
c
 

. 
(/

) m
 

0 J f. "' ' I • ' 

G
l 

o
m

 
m

Z
 

~~
 

r 
_,

 
(/)

 0
 ,, 

.1
7 

J"
 M

IN
 

C
LE

A
R

 {
TY

P
.J

 
I I

 

1 1
"-

0
"M

IN
 

!O
R

 T
O

 f
R

O
S

T
 L

IN
E

) 

; 
I '

 ' 
' '

 ' 
. .

 ' .
. .

 " 
0 

!
!
 

' 
• " ~ 

!!
 

G
l m
 

z m
 

~ _, 0 ,, 
~~

 
0 m

 
r m

 :;; _, 0 z 

! • 

" 
-.

 • 
~ 

~ 
' I~ 

~
)
 

-~
 

L g 
g 

~ 
~ 

• 
0 

0 
>

 
0 

0 
~.

 
. 

-
••

 
0 

~ 
~ 

i1f
.yu

••• 
~ 

·" 
il'i 

il'i 
H

 
~ 

! 

' ~
 

/ 

~
 

illl
lU

llll
llll

llil
illl

i!!
l 

. 
' 

illll
Ul

lllll
Ui

lllll
llill

UI
 

Jm
illl

llll
Ul

lU
Jll

U 
II

! 

ffil
ITT

IJfl
IDU

UII
DIU

ffi 
Tif

lflI
DU

lffi
illf

fill
ilff

i 
][m

uJ
\lli

llif
fill

llll
ffi 

~
 

... 
H

E
IG

!H
 

t- ' ~~ ~~
 .. ~~ ~
 

~---
--~-

---,
 

-~
 

i ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 

...
 ""

 
~~

~~
~ 

~-
~z

~~
 

~~~
~I 

~g
i!

i~
 

";
:'

0
0

 
... ~

,
,
 

~i
ll

 

-

~
~
 

' 
~ 

~ 

r
-
t
-

' 
' 

~ 

~ 
~ 

' 
r
-
~
 

' 
i 

' 
' 

r
-

- i 
~ 

I-
i 

' 
-
-

-
1'

-I
C

 1
17

 
I l ·
 
II"' 

1 
.. ~

 
~ 

~ 
~~

 .. -

• 
~§ 

'~l
l" 

~1h
·1l

 
u !

. ~
)))

' 
~~
.,
~~
~ 

~ 
~~

~ 
~ 
~
 ~
 J

: 
~ 

0
0

 ~
 0

"
' 

ti i
dlt

i 
§i
i~
)>
 

N
"
 

!i!o
 "

"
0

 
q

rn
 

021522 BCC Meeting

142



~ t ~
c:::::

::::::
: 

c 
.m

 
<

 ~ ; J 
co

 
!.

 
;.

 
m

m
 

.... 
"' 

" 
~<

!!
 

r
e
 

I 
en

 G
l m
 

; 

,-
--

--
--

--
--

-
'--

--
--

--
--

--
-

! 
' '

 ' 
' 

l ' ~ ~ • ' ~ 

' 
g 

' ii
 

9'
-"

6'
• 

(T
O

P 
O

F 
IC

E 
B

R
ID

G
E)

 

' ! ~ ~ 

! 
! 

~ 
~ 

~ 

I 

-"
 ~

 
• 

' 
' ' 

' 

.i
 l •

 
II"' 

i 
u p

 
'hi 

. ~ 
d~1

!i·
1~ 

g 
!I

:~
 .

....
. 

c:
 
:c

t 
i,H

.,~
)))

 
' '

 
~
I
~
~
 0

 
m

 

~ 
~ 

>
~
 N

"
' 

•j•
g• 

g 
~
 

~ 
~~

 
~ 

!"
 

021522 BCC Meeting

143



.,, m
 

z " m
 

""C
J 

~ 
0 "' .... 0 m

 .... >
 

;=
 

f .,, m
 

z " m
 

0 ~ i;;
 

I 
~
-
-

-
--

-

7-
!T

M
IN

 

3
".

U
M

IN
 

1!
"--

0'"
 C

H
A

IN
 l

lN
K

F
A

B
R

IC
 

l'.
-0

' S
A

A
.B

ED
 \M

RE
 

" 

IJ 

0 ;>
l z m
 

I 
;>

l 

G
l >
 .... 

·-
·-

·-
m

 

~ 
m

 
z 

~ 
,o

 
"
0

 

! 
~ 

I 
• 

;>
l 

""C
J 

i 
c 

i 
r 

! 
! 

r ""C
J 

0 "' .... 0 m
 >
 

;=
 

!,
 

6~
~ 

' 
~ 

. .-
::; 
I 

~~
i~

 
• 

~~
~;

: 
' 
• 

,.
o

..
;z

 

' 
rn

.,
,o

c
 

/ 
I 

I 

f .-
--

--
--

--
--

'-
--

--
--

--
--

·-
·-

·-

\ 
/ 

'-

,. 
•
o

 
~ 

I 
~
g
 

~2
 

! 
i!

 
! 

' 
! 

3'
.;

s"
M

IN
 

• 
0

0
 

~ 
c
o

 
i 

0, 
3
'
~
1
1
1
1
N
 

~
,
 

/ 
I c

:_
: _

__
_ :

::
 

021522 BCC Meeting

144



• 
i 

~ • 
rri<~l~I ii •

. . !I~ 11~ 
\\' -~111~ ~ i 

• <
( ~ ~ 

: 
3~ ~r1 . 

! 
II 

• 
! 

' 
A

t.;. ~ I' 
.. 

@
. ........ ,t> 

e 
"I' ;,~ 

1~ • 
I 

111 i1 , · · -!11:l!l1l!l'l'IJIJl.l.111111 ~ * 

~ ~ 
ul 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

0 
0 

• 

" 
" 

~ 
g 

ii! 
0:: 

g 
0

: 
~ 

IE 
~ 

~ 
i 5 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

! ! 
~ 

1il 
['! 

:?': 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

g 
!G. 

':i 
fil 

:OS 
~ 

~ : ~~ 
~ 

"-
::So 

u 
., 

o
."' 

ii! 
~ 

~~ 
~ ~ ~~ 
., 

1
-1

il'l'3
 

~ ~!~~ 
~
 

o
>

-;!:i5
 

~ 
G5~~ 

., 
il:;;:o

;i; 

~ 
8i~~ 

il 
t:;o::ill::' 

~ 
~~~~ 

~ 
~
t
~
~
 

~!~ii!gg 
i;!o::l~g~ 
u!j;1-;i:_.i=

 

~i~~~8 
~cl::'1-5.0 

~~~@~~ 
~~ .. g~~ 
~~~~:Jg 

~~~~!~ 
~[il>-llgi<l 
~§8~~5 

·1·""! 
~.,,,,,_iJ!8o:: 

z
. 

• 
•
•
 • 0 

' ' 
~[il 

~ 

~~ ~ 
•
•
 

0 
o

<
 

" 

f~ § 
o

, 
0 

~~ 
~ 

~~ 
e: 

);;~ 
~ 

~t:l 
:s 

;;Ji!; 
~ 

!.!!~ 
ffi 

~~~o~ 
;~~~o 

z:~~l=~J:':J::: 
gffi8~:1:<'i~8 
;i;S~2glY,~~ 
~"":i:"o 

«
"' 

!!:ty~~~~);;~ 
~~i'j":J~~5~ 
:;;.:;i;b~~&filt:J 
~o"'"§uz"'u 
og~~~::1~:~ 
g~~lif~i 
:~!i,.~:s::!~ 
;:i;:;~~og::18g 

'idi:ii:f., ""'"' 
'il...:,.; ... ~.,;~ ... ., 

3
Q
Y
l
l
~
-
N
l
l
'
I
 

v 

' 
w

 

~ 
ffi~ 

~ 
~ii! 

~ 
f5ll 

~ 
~~ 

~ 
~~ 

" 
"" 
"' 
"" 
ii§

 

'" 

~~ 
•• "" 
~i !~ 
.. 

I / 

>o 
•• ffi5 ~i 
§! ~~ 
.. 8~ 

'" 
.. i.-.i5 ! I ' ' 

ii 
~~ 
o

•
 

~~ .. "" 
O

w
 

.. " 
---.'::::JI r-; ~

 

'"" \ 
§ 

! i 
~~ 

~i 
);;);; 

~~ 
il"

 
0

'1 
:s? 

:si!i 

~
~
~
 

)'< 

A
~
 

~
k
:
:
r
 

"
-
0

 

ffi~~ 
g~ 

~
 

i~~ 
~i 

":l,'2-
;l8

 
c 

g
o

 
:;s 

,,":l 
0 

"'3
 

~ 
" 

~ 

z 0 ~ "' w >1• 
~
;
t
 

0 "' "' w 8 <
( 

(!) 
z C3 ~ ::> 

61~ 
z ::> 
0 C

l. 
:;: 
0 u 

~ 0 ~ 
5 :il 
'0

 
H

 
0

.
 

~ g 

~ ~ ~ 
<

( 
~
 

.. 

~ ~ ~ 
>-

~;;I 
0 

z;;; 
:i ~ ~ 
; ~ ~ 
~ f ::' 
:il ~ :il 
w

 '0 
F

 "~ 
~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 
~ F

., 

' 
8

"
 

~ 
~ g 

o
._

 
• 

~
 

0 

~ ii:~ 

~ ~ ~ 
~ :i ~ 
tij ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 
a !Ii'"' 

.. ~ 8 ~ 
~ ~ ~ 2 
~ ~ ~ B

 
' ... 
j l'. 
i ~ ~; 
' . i 

' 
w

 
w

 

~" 
<!I 

-
N

"' 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

: 
~ 

~ s g~ 
~ 

g 
'Z 

"' 
g ~ 

., 
~ 

8 
~ 

~
~
 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

a~ 
ii: 

'-' 
>-

z 
" 

0 

~ 
~ i 

~ 
I~ 

§ ~ 
~ 

~ 
~ffi 

z 
u 

w
 

:> 
>-

"' 
s 

g 
~ 

~ 
~a 

5 
8 

~ 
~ 

f
~
 

;;; 
w

 
w

 
::c 

., "' 
a
-' F 

'" 
1:: 

"'F
 

ffi@ ~ 
~ 

§ 
~ ~ 

g8 :il 
~ 

~ 
~ :i! 

g~ ~ 
E

 
~ 

~
@
 

,
,
,
;
i
:
~
~
F
~
:
 

~~ ~ 
~ 

~ 
::l ~ 

8~ ~ -g ~ 
~ § 

~
z
 

.o
z g 

!> 
:S

" 
a:~;::~~ 

a 
g
~
 

,
S
~
q
~
~
 

8 
f!!! 

~".: "'~ 8 
~ 

,, 
.'.S 

.,~~~~ 
" 

~~ 
~2) 

>
!" ~ 

::! 
~ ~ 

~:,-;.:~~ 
::l 

~
F
 

.'.S~~..:~ 
~
.
~
~
 

g
~
~
~
~
 
5
~
~
~
 

..,:;~~~ 
F~fS:i 

~~~~~ 
~~~~ 

~~~~~ 
~~55 

"0
°1

• s•o, 
i5 

~ .. ~ 
:;;:!il;;w

 
..,F .... ~"' 

. .,""' I!' 
~~~51~cg~\E1;: 
;!;wu"'u~F~~Oi 
:!',:!:~g~:i!~~~~ 
~F~1il~~o:;;:::::l 
.. ~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
 

«
'-' 

0
-
' 

"
'"

' 
........ 

"
' 

"
' 

o
;
>
=
"
>
F
~

0
o
o
 

~~~~~~~~~~ 
'Z~F!l!~~~~'Z'Z 
8
8
~
~
<
t
2
<
C
:
i
!
8
8
 

"' ..J 

~ w
 

0 (!) 
z Ci 
i'2 (!) 

<D
 

-t .u 

i 0 w
 

~I~ 
lo z 

021522 BCC Meeting

145



-
~
 

-0
 

-m
 

-
o

 
-o

 
-~

 
-
0

 
w

 
c 

.
~
 

<">
<">

g 
z 

'.:5
 

m
 

~c
g~

Z:
;'

 g
 _..., 

m
 0

 
0 

oz
 

I 'l
 

i 
0 

I 
c 

8
~
g
g
 

:::j
 

g
i
:
~
 

(l
i;
i;
:;
'~
 

~~
 ~
 

.o 
~i

 0
 

,, 
m

 
~
~
 

£!
:! 

J,
J 

p 
,,
Eo
;;
:'
:l
~ 

m
 

~
 

~ 
~~

 
~i 

i 
~ 

c 
I lii:

:1
tig

 z
 
~i

~ 
•
z
 
i~

 ~
 !I

ii 
~
~
 

r;1
Z

 
Z

 
7'

::
t;

;t
;:

:3
 (.

/) 

I 
$:

: 
m

 

~ 
' 

~~
~~

 _(
;) 

!:
le

i~
 

p 
o

m
 

~~
 Q

 
~~

5g
!:

l~
 

~~
 

.o
 

-~ 
w

 I 
"·

"'
~:

:I
 -

a 
-
~
 
m
~
 
>

 ~!
•£

 
r
n

 
C

l;! 

" 
~~

 
~~

~l
il

 ~
 

~~
~ 

~ 
§? 

~
g
 -

-t 
6 

~~
~~

~~
 

,o
 

<
m

 
~~

 
• 

F
~
 

I ff;
; 

ei
"'

O
 _..,

. ....
 .,, 

m
o

 

• 
,, 

~ 

I ~-~
:~ 

£ 
.. .

,,$
 

<
o

 
j~

 z
 

C
li!i

g 

' 
o

i 
si
;g
~~
~ 

c 
m

o
 
~ 

~c
c~

 
·~

 
~~

g 
~~

 
.~

 
o

m
 

0 
•
o

 

' 
~ 

j
~
 

, 
,.

 
i 

~~
~~

 ~
 

i~~
 ~

"'
 

;;§
 

' 
~~

 
j:
=i
!!
ff
i;
;:
~ 

·~ 
go

 
~ 

f ,
,,~

 
~ 

I 
-
~
 

ii
l-

"'
~ 

~ 
.... ~

g
g
g
~
 

~ 
(,

?
' 

~~
 

"i
fil

 
m
n
g
~
 
>

 
c
m

 
!~

 
!':

2 
::l

l1,
!:r

n:>
i~£

 

" 
~
§
 

• i
§ 

i 
~ 

~I
~-

~ 
6 

~~
o 

' 
~i

 
E~

~ 
~~

 
2~

>;
;;

0,
, 

!! 
~ 

8
0

 
~ 

' 
~
"
'
o
n
 

m
 
~~

~ 
8 

•' 
~~

~ 
• 

~~
 

~l
l:

6J
.t

i~
 

~~
 

_, 
I ~~

 
I 

! 
~~

~~
 ~
 

3~
:=

 
' 

~·
 

• 
~~

~I
~~

 
-
~
 

i 
~g

 
~~i

 
!~

 
l'
 

"' 
~·

~ 
~ 

"
>

 

~ 
• 

~ 
om

.,,
>

 
8 

~~
~~

ii
i~

 
°'

 
•!

 
~g

 
! 

~~
~ 
~ 

iii:
i' 

/:
;~

 
i;l;

!il 
"°

 
~~

 

~ ~§
 

~ 

~ 
ri

ll
'' 

::::!
 
~ii

 
,, 

'm
o

 

~ 
~~

 
a~

~~
~~

 
·~

 
mi

'l
~ 

S1
;!! 

~ 
" 

I -
>
~
 

0 

! 
i;i:

;' 
~i

il
 

~ 
.... 
i'

;;
~ 

~~
 

~ 
oO

 
~
"
 z

 
~~

 
~:

;'
~ 

~!
!!
..
.,
cm
~ 

~ 
! 

• 
.o

§~
 

~
~
o
 
' 

~j
2 

' 
ll

:~
 

ii
l~

~~
g;

 
o

m
 

c 
c;

..,
ti 

<
o

 
.. 

' 
' 

!:
:l

z~
 

... 
~ 

~~
 

' 
~~

 
~~

~~
~~

 
~~

 
~ 

~ 
! 

i 
6 

!;
!~

~ 
~~

~ 
~-

~!:
Ji 

! 
;
o

 

[ 
c 

• 
~o

il
) 

i
c
~
 
~ 

'~
 

~~
:;

; 
" 

~~
~~

~~
 

g
~
 

i 
' 

~ 
~~

~ 
;!

!~
ii

i 
•
o

 
-~

i 

I 
~~

 
~;

~~
~5

 
o

o
 

~ 
! 

i 
~~

g 
' 

!i(
;;I

 
~'

Cl
 

~g
 

~ 
£ 

~£
!j

l 

' 
,. 

hi
 

" 
~~

!i
l~

~~
 

r
'
 

' 
• 

! 
z;

;:
-;

 
!; 

.. 
~ 

£
~
 

O
•
 

jm
 

~ 
~ 

:!i
Cl

O
 

i~
~ 

§~
 

~ii
!~ 

!~
 

O
o:

i!
.-

,..
..-

~ 
>

 
~ 

~!
;(

~ 
~ 

~ 
~~

:;
:~

~~
 

~'
 

! 
• 

• 
el

 
c~

-~
 
• 

~ 
s 

ill
~ 

0§
~~

~~
 

~~
 

0 
2i

~ 
' ~

 ~
 

H
 

g 
*-

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~~
"£

g 
~-

" 

' 
' 

, 
-o

 
-

lJ
 ~
 

-
o

 
" 

-
m

 
-m

 
,, 

m
 

0 
0 

x 
m~

 0
 

~-
< 

• 
>

 
"'"

"6
 .,

,. 
c 

~-
<l

> 
-
I 

c 
I i

 ii
 ;;; 

~
~
8
-
1
f
f
i
 
~ 

~~
 
~~

 c
 
~!

 
~ 

~ 
~ 

<~
~ 
~ 

0 
~
~
g
@
~
~
~
 

i~
 

[J
 
s: 

~
 

-

I 
I ~ 

~ 
c 

i~
 Q

 ill
~ 

~ ;;; 
m

 r
;:<

=(
l 

O
 

i 
0 

~:
 ~

!l
 Z

in
::

:!
 m

 
§ 

i ~~
 f€

 ~
~ 

~ 
~ 
o~

~ 
~ 

i 
l'

l~
G>

E~
~!

 
§ 

§ 
ii'i 

~
~
"
 0

 

' 
;::!

ii 

I 
~
z
 C

Jl 
::

i~
 

~ 
~ 

~~
~ 

6 
! 

' 
~~

 
I~ 

~~C
lli

 
i 

i 
~~

 
2i;

:; 

• I 
! 

i 
i 

~ 
l'
 

!>
 
~ 

;: 
!!!

s 
c 

Q
-"'

 
~~

 
~~

 
~ 

m
 

"
"
 

;j
 

!;! 
~ 

=i
 

• 
0 

gj
 

' 
' 

i 
]~

 
r~

 
~ 

:~
 

' 
i 

o
~
 

;ii
 

,...
 
• 

! 
~ 

• 
~ 

~ 
r 

1~
 

i 
• 

~ 
' 

' 
"5:

~ 
• 

~ 
~~

 
; ·

" 
! 

• 
I 

• 
6 

'~
 n

i 
I 

g 
! 

~E 
~ ~

 •
 

"' 
' 

~ 

' ~~
 
~
~
 

~ 
iii 

~ 
~ 

! 
' 

i 
~~

 

I ' 
~~

 
~ 

~ 
i 

~;
;;

 

~~ 
om

 
~ 

6 
l 
! ~

~
 
p~

 
i 
I ' 

I 
~ 

~ 
~~

 
' 

o
<

 
§ 

I 
p 

! ' 
I 

~~
 

! 
» 

!iln
 

::
i 

0
o 

• "
' 

a
~
 

0 
0 

0 

~ 
·~ 

I 
"
"
 

<
 

~ 
• 

li
~ 

! 
~~

 mi
ll 

iii 
~ 

' 
• 
I 

I -~
~ 

,
0

 

r~
 

~ 
' 

" 
i 
' ~ 

I~ 
<

 
~~

 
m

 
r 

i 
• 

' 
0 

r
>

 
" 

~ 
0

,
 

! 
! 

i 
I 

~~
 
~~

 
g 

' 
~ 

• g~
 

m
! 

ii e:2
i 

;;: 

I " 
" 

' 
§ 

§~
 

i 
§ 

ig 
~~

 
~ 

I ' 
g 
i 

~ <
r
 

~ 
! 

r
o

 

~ 
i 

§~
 

g 
.. 

13
01

 
s 

m
, 

I 
' 

z!
il 

~ 
, 

• 
' 

i 
§ 

~ 
' 

8~
 

>
 

i 

! 
' 

~ 
,. 

~ 
' 

~! 
" 

' 
~£
~~
S~
~~
£~
E"
~~
~~
~~
~,
. 

c
z
;
;
;
c
i
c
i
c
i
;
!
J
~
~
o
n
 
i~

~~
lS

~~
 

.... 
;;

i~
e:

or
.:

;g
lp

:;
;1

~~
 

ii!!
 ... :

i:
!:

~o
;i

l"
os

 
'.'

.;~
~;'

;ll
!i~

~ 
::i

!il
ao

:;;
 ...

 ;;
;r

;'
.I

<~
""

' 
~"

i~
!;

::
!~

m 
"'

~~
 
~!

il
~~

£5
 

a 
~~
;:
::
~ 

§§
 

~ 
~~

g 
1:1

 
a;

:l
lt

~a
 

;:
~ 

z 
~1

5i
!l

 
6 

"i
ll

i!
~"

 
z:

:; 
" 

o-
<<

"' 
g 

~ 
~~

~ 
j 

~ 
s~

~ 
~ 

"' 
~"

' 
m

 
O

 
E

 
;:: 

~ 

• •
 ilOl 

<P
 

[P
 

<
 

I I
 £•

 i 
li:

!;
i:

l;
<

 
io

~~
 
! 

~1
~~

~ 
" 

o
o

 

I 
;;

!~
 

i 
o

m
 

·~
 

~~
 

• g 
g!i

: 
! 

~ 
~
~
i
<
§
~
§
d
~
 
§ 

~~
~~

~~
 

0 

~ 
0

0
 

zz
::
:1
':
<i
~~
M 

' 
~i 

g
~
~
~
f
;
l
i
 

I 
• 

i 
~~

"'
~ .

.. ~
""

' 

I ~~
~ 

rn
 

z 
~ 

::J:
:u 

o
_

£
 

~ 
O

"
 

\:
]~

 
~
~
g
 

~[
J 

;;
; 

•
0

 

~ 
" 

"'
"'

i!l
 

i 
0 

i 
0 

§ 
! 

~ 
t 

~ 

~ 
§ 

~ 
g 

~ 
iii 

§ 
m

 
! 
. , 

' '
 ' 

<>
 
~ 

• ,. lh
l !

 
r 

! 
~ 

m
 

n 
p 

I i 
(
)
 

' 
~ ~

 u
 

.i
 1 ;~; 

~ 
'?:: 

.... 
! 

I i
!11

 i Z
1• 

;:!!
 ~ 

")' ~ 
>1

~ 

f iil
d~)

)) 
" 

~ 
§ 

,.
, 

~
 i 

:c
 ~

 
r 

' 
~~

i~
~~

 0
0

 m
o,

,, 

I 
z 

" 
I 

' 
N

"
 

0 
' 

' 
'm

 
.... 

' 
m

 
! 

s 
"' 

021522 BCC Meeting

146



m
 

r m
 

~ 
~ 

2l
 

.n
 

->
 

;
,
 ,, i;; z "' m ~ n m
 ~ r ,,
 

~ 
31

: 
0 

m
 

lo
 " I ' ' c z -<

 
0 ~ r 

m
 

I 
r m

 " 
' 

0 
-<

 
! 

m
 2

l 
-<

 "
 

>
>

 
;=

 r
 

I 
"' ,

, i;; 
' 

z 
! 

.. 

! ~
 ·~

 m
o

 
Q~

 
•
O

 
~':

ll 

·~ 
<! 

·~
 

~ 
~ 

! 
i 

~~
 

' 
, 

£ 
~ 

' 
a 

' o; 
'° =

 0 

' ~
 

B
 

·"'
--

-
/ 

\ 
··

-
-
·
-

_
/
 

I 

l ' ' ~ " • " ' ~ ' ~ 
-< 

j 
,, m

 
z " 

' 
:i

: 
~
o
 

m
 >
 

;=
 "' 

·1 E1
1 ,m
 '" •m
 

~~
 

i!;
i:l

 
o

" 
~§

 

~s
 

o
•
 

g~
 

~i 
~~

 
6

• 
~i

 
"§

 
~~

 
~~

 

• 
P

'
 

-~
 i 

~ 
~,
, 8 ' . ~ ~ g 

~
 

i 

) 

1-
fS

'M
IN

 
C

IR
C

U
rT

S
 A

l3
0

V
C

 1
.0

0
0

V
O

L
 T

S
 

m
o

•
 

~~
 ~
~~

 
~~

~~
~~

 
;; 

z
o

•
 

i!
~~

 
/:l1

3£
 
~
~
 
51

1~
0 

"'
i:

<
>

 ..
 .,,

< 
Z

<
m

 
~~

 !
!~

~ 
~
~
0
~
5
~
 

~
"
'
Q
 

~ 
!i

?~
! 

~ 

' 
-< 

i:l
ci

"' 

021522 BCC Meeting

147



200A, 1201240V, 1013W, 60Hz POWER PANEL SCHEDULE "PP1 UTILITY" 

VA (WATTS) 
'------ WIRE I I LOAD SERVED 

I VA (WATTS) I I BREAKER I CKT LOAD SERVED , WIRE , # PHASE 
CKTIBREAKER 

# 
l 1 l2 

LIGHTNING 
#4 ARRESTOR 

ACH1 #10 

INTERIOR RECEPTS #12 

INTERIOR LIGHTS #12 

EXTERIOR RECEPT #12 

EXTERIOR LIGHTS #12 

WATER HEATER JKT #12 

GEN. BATT. CHGR. #12 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

BATTERY CHARGER 

TOTAL VOLT AMPS 

I POLE I TRIP POLE I TRIP 

2 2 I 30A #10 

20A #12 
2 

20A #12 

1 20A 
2 125A #1 

1 20A 

1 20A 
2 20A #12 

1 20A 

1 20A 
2 20A #12 

20A 

1 20A 20A --
1 20A 20A --
1 20A 20A --
1 20A 20A --

20A 20A --
1 20A 20A --
1 20A 20A 

--
1 20A 20A --

20A 

TOTAL AMPS PER LEG 139.20 137.77 

AMPSX 125% 174.0 

"PP1 UTILITY" PANEL SCHEDULE 
N;,.~. 

l1 

ACH2 

INTERIOR RECEPTS 

SMOKE DETECTOR 

UPS 
TECH PANEL PP2 

TWIST LOCK 
RECEPTACLE #1 

TWIST LOCK 
RECEPTACLE #2 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

TOTAL VOLT AMPS 

PREPAREO BV~ 

~ 

ETS == -~·. 3Zll l'ltOLUNGTON COURT 
RALEIGH, NC 27615 

., g1g.782·2710. t. 91~1 
........ og-.....rsolutlonw.."""' 

PREPARED FOFt; 

• . 

~ 

AHO 
SITE NUM!IER 

HP-1382 
PROJECT NUMBER 

21·Z2~1A 

SITEAOOFtESS· 
14:!2 SAMPSON RO 
BOONE, NC2'11Cl7 

~n':,o!J 'jf_T,J.£ 

REV\ DATE DETAILS 

0112212021 I CONSTRUCTION 

0112V/2D21 I CLIENT COMMENTS 

~t11211211 CLIENTCOMMENTS 

03fl6r.102tl CLIENTCOMMENTS 

04/1512021 I CLIENTCOMMENTS 

" 
" 
" " " 

[ORA\MHIY Ao !CHECKED BY· AD I 

SHEETTlnE 

PANEL SCHEDULE 
"PP1 UTILITY" 

~ 3 1 CURRENTREVf'' 
I C:-· • ETS t: 20<!855AE.02 

021522 BCC Meeting

148



• 
•
~
I
P
 

m
 

r m
 ~ ~ r z 0 .... m
 "' 

.• 

! 
I 

°' 
j I

 

0 
! 

I H
 II i

 

021522 BCC Meeting

149



(/
) m
 

~ n m
 ~ r 

'
r
 

~ 
3:

 
0 c z -
i 0 ~ ;=
 § m

 
/.,

 

~ ' ! ' 

m
 

r m
 

0 
0 

-
i 

m
 C

! 
-i

 0
 

)>
 )

>
 

;=
 r

 
(/

) 
,, i;;: z 11

' 

r- 1 

j ~
 "

 
•
O

 

'~
 

l 
• 

~ 
~ 

" £ 
' ' 

I '
 ' 

'°:
: 0

 

• ~ ~ • ~ 

I 
' 

I 
·~ ,g

 
g~

 
••

 
~!

!l
 

~'
 

' 
·~ 

~~
 

~~ 
£ 

g~
 

§S
 

·~
 

• 
•" 

•• 
' 

;l
~ 

,o
 

~~
~ 

~ 
~.

Qg
 

~~
 

~ 
:o

;:
~ 

,, 
~;

~ 
~ 

-'
il

~g
 

"•
 

!:
IQ

=
<

 

~·
 

E
::

:'i
 

( 

w
 

\-
-
-
~
 

,. 

2"
.e

'l>
llN

. 
C

IR
C

U
IT

S
A

B
O

 
l,O

O
C

IV
O

LT
S

 

m
o 

~~
 

~ 
' 

~:
ll

 
~~

 
~ 

~~
 

-· ·~ 
~ 

i 
~~

 
~ 

~ 
;~

 
, 

§ 
~~

 
~ 

; 
! 

"· ~~ ""
 

..., 
"' 

....
. "

 "
 -

"~
 

g 
:1 

i;l 
g 

g 

i i
U

 p
 

~ ~ 
~ 

~ 
g 

:'i 
:'i 

:'i 
~ 

:il 

021522 BCC Meeting

150



200A, 120/240V, 112i/3W, SOHz POWER PANEL SCHEDULE "PP1 UTILITY" 

WIRE 
BREAKER C~T I PHASE I C~T BREAKER I WIRE I VA (WATTS) I LOAD SERVED 

POLE TRIP POLE TRIP 

LIGHTNING 
114 2 2 30A #10 ACH2 

ARRESTOR 

1 20A #12 INTERIOR RECEPTS 
ACH1 #10 2 

1 20A #12 SMOKE DETECTOR 

INTERIOR RECEPTS #12 1 20A 9 UPS 
2 125A #1 

TECH PANEL PP2 INTERIOR LIGHTS #12 1 20A 

EXTERIOR RECEPT #12 1 20A TWIST LOCK 
2 20A #12 

RECEPTACLE #1 EXTERIOR LIGHTS #12 1 20A 

WATER HEATER JKT #12 1 20A TWIST LOCK 
2 20A #12 

RECEPTACLE #2 GEN. BATT. CHGR. #12 1 20A 

SPARE 1 20A 20A SPARE 

SPARE 1 20A 20A SPARE 

SPARE 1 20A 20A SPARE 

SPARE 1 20A 20A SPARE 

SPARE 1 20A 20A SPARE 

SPARE 1 20A 20A SPARE 

SPARE 20A 1 20A SPARE 

SPARE 20A 1 20A SPARE 

1 20A SPARE 
BATTERY CHARGER 

SPARE 

TOTAL VOLT AMPS TOTAL VOLT AMPS 

TOTAL AMPS PER LEG 

AMPSX 125% 

"PP1 UTILITY" PANEL SCHEDULE 
N.T.S 

PREPARED BY 

~ 
ETS 
~-~~!!!~~:=: 

3ZZ7 V>£!.LINGTON COURT 
RALEIGH, NC21~15 

o.91!1-7112-2710.t91~1 

-.mw •"11"-,_,,.,_,lulk>na.oom 

PREPARED fO!l 

• SITE NAME 

AHO 
SITE NUMPER 

HP-1382 
PROJECT NUMBER 

;?1..zzaag-01A 

~ 
1432SAMPSONRCI 
600NE, NC 26607 

REV I DATE DETAILS 

0112212021 I CONSTRUCTlON 

01/2i/20:Z1 I CU ENT COMMENTS 

02/1!112021I CUENTCOMMENTS 

0011at2021 I CLIENTCOMMENTS 

IW1ijj2021 I CUENTCOMMENTS 

'° 
" 
" 
" 
" 

I DRA'MI BY AD I CHECKED BY AD I 
SHEETTlTLE 

PANEL SCHEDULE 
"PP1 UTILITY" 

I SHEET I E-3.1 j:~~~~~V:-!11 

021522 BCC Meeting

151



200A, 120/240V, 10/3W, 60Hz POWER PANEL SCHEDULE "PP2 TECH" 

BREAKER CKT 
PHASE 

CKT BREAKER 
WIRE 

# # 
POLE TRIP POLE TRIP L 1 

EQUP. RECEPT. #1 #12 1 20A 1 2 1 20A #12 

EQUP. RECEPT. #3 #12 1 20A 4 1 20A #12 

EQUP. RECEPT. #5 #12 1 20A 5 6 1 20A #12 

EQUP. RECEPT. #7 #12 1 20A 7 8 1 20A #12 

EQUP. RECEPT. #9 #12 1 20A 9 1 20A #12 

EQUP. RECEPT. #11 #12 1 20A 11 1 20A #12 

EQUP. RECEPT. #13 #12 1 20A 1 20A #12 

EQUP. RECEPT. #15 #12 1 20A 1 20A #12 

TRANS. CKT #17 #12 1 20A 1 20A #12 

TRANS. CKT #19 #12 1 20A 1 20A #12 

TRANS. CKT #21 #12 1 20A 1 20A #12 

TRANS. CKT #23 #12 1 20A 20A #12 

EOUP. RECEPT. #25 #12 1 20A 20A #12 

EQUP. RECEPT. #27 #12 1 20A 20A #12 

SPARE 1 20A 29 20A 

SPARE 1 20A 31 20A 

SPARE 1 20A 33 20A 

SPARE 1 20A 35 20A 

SPARE 1 20A 20A 

SPARE 

TOTAL VOLT AMPS 

TOTAL AMPS PER LEG 

I 
42.00 I 42.00 

I AMPSX 125% 52.5 

"PP2 TECH" PANEL SCHEDULE 
N.T.S. 

I 

LOAD SERVED 

EQUP. RECEPT. #2 

EQUP. RECEPT. #4 

EQUP RECEPT. #6 

EQUP. RECEPT. #8 

EQUP. RECEPT. #10 

EQUP. RECEPT. #12 

EOUP. RECEPT. #14 

EQUP. RECEPT. #16 

TRANS. CKT #18 

TRANS. CKT #20 

TRANS. CKT #22 

TRANS. CKT #24 

EOUP. RECEPT. #26 

EQUP. RECEPT. #28 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

SPARE 

TOTAL VOLT AMPS 

11 IPREPAREOBY 

~ ,,-.... 

ETS -"CR 'tT'OJ!il9 •. '""'"a 
J7Zl WEUJNGTON COURT 

RALEIGH. NC 27615 
o: ;,9-782-2710, t g1g-435-05!!1 
-·--"'~l<ltlono.ccm 

PREPARED FOR 

11 :", 

11: : 

" " 
" " .. 

• ~ AHO 
Sl~NIJMBER 

HP-1382 
PROJECT NUMBER 
21-~lA 

SITEAOORESS 
1432 SAMPSON RO 
l!OONE. NC 28601 

~~ DETAILS 

·=' CONSTRUCTION 

Ot/2W2021 CLIENT COMMENTS 

02/1'3/2021 CLIENT COMMENTS 

03/1'3/2021 CLIENT COMMENTS 

04/1'3/2021 CLIENT C°"""ENTS 

fDRAVVNBY AD ]cHl!:i:KiiDSv=Ao J 
SHEETTlfiE 

PANEL SCHEDULE 
"PP2TECH" 

SHEEHE-3.2 l~~::e;::~~-~ 

021522 BCC Meeting

152



n ~ c :::;
 "' n :I
: m
 

~
g
 

r m
 

QO
 

z 0 ... m
 

~
.
 § m
 .... § ' I ~ 

' 0 z 'l'
 

r z m
 

c >
 

C
l ~ 3 

--
--

--
--

--
-,

 

t@
 

: 
G>

 ,,
 

c-t
- 'i-"

 
:~

~ • ~ • ~ ~ " • ~ ' ;;: 
;:; 

::: 
' ..

 " .
. 

I ~ ~.'
 

~ 
. 

:::; 
'?1 

~ 
~ 

~ 
"'

 

~ 

z ~ i5
 

m
 

021522 BCC Meeting

153



8 ;;:
 " 0 c z 0 

' 
G

l 
~~

 
•c

 z 0 z G
l " i;; z "' :i: m
 

~
 

m
 

;t
l 

G
l ~ c z 0 z G
l " i;; z ~ 

G
l 

.!.
 ! ~ 

• 
• 

! 
~ ! '
 I 

G
l 

;t
l 

0 c z 0 z G
l " i;; z "' 

m
 CD 

I! 

j 
0 i 

g 
8 

~ ! i i 

/ 

I '
 ' 

' , ' .
..

 
~ 
' ~

 ' 
' 

n 
!! 

~ 

~ 
; 

8 • 
' 

~ 
~ 

·--
f-


\ 

~:l
l 

o
•
 

~~;
ii 

0 

<"
 

~j
 

,.
o

 
i 

5~
 

.,
~t

l 

" 
~'

1i
~~

 
'"

 
,,

. 
1 

' 
~j 

£~
13

~ 

' 
~~

~~
 

~g
~§

~ 
' "

 
!l

l~
(l

::
J"

' 

~ 
~~

~ 
i~

gi
 

E~
~~

~ 
l 

C
l;

>
J
O

-<
 

~.
,(

 
i/

.
)
 

1\ 
\ 

---
-

' 
~~~

---
---

--
,,

 
:_,,

, ..
 

. 
. 

''i
. 

,.
/ 

' 

I ~ ~ 

nm
mt

 mn
nm

Fn
m~

 

0 
~ 

• 
I ~ 

.I
 

"I. "P ~ :
i--1

~ 

! 
~
~
I
~
 

CO
~ 

0 
m

 

"'"
 

i 

~ 
i 

i ~ 
' 

~ 
i 

.
.
 
~ 

<
 

ii 
~11

h1 
I 

II ID
~»)

 

021522 BCC Meeting

154



G
l ~ c:
 

z 0 ~ 0 ::;;
 

".i
~ 

"'z
 "' "Q
 

m
 g 0 z ::;; m
 

r r ~ ~- '"' ~ ' I ~ 

' 

1!
1~

 
!~ 

iil
l!l

 

~~
 
~~

 
~
~
 

Q!
 

5 
~~

 
" 

~~
 

~ 
o

• 
~
£
 

' 
'' 

I 
~~

 -, 
' 

' 

~ I
 ' 

, 
G

l 

' ' 
O

;>
J
 

~ 
m

o 
j;! 

c 
_

z
 

~ 
r
o

 
C

l>
-

-
~
 

' ~ 

,,. 

~~
~~

 
~!

;\
~~

 
~
£
~
~
 

O
m

o
 

~~
~ 

i!
J~

O 
"'

~~
 ~! "" Ol

il 

.; 
."' ' '
 ' 

' 
"' 

~ 
!
!
 p

 

I i 
!!

 -!
 

L 
g 

g 
0 c 

0 

~ 
~ 

0 
0 

~
 
~
 

<
l 

11 3 
~ 

~ 
~ 

g ~
 

l 
, 

' ~ 
0 )>

 
0 ::;; m

 
r 0 G

l 

I~ 
;>

J 
•O

 
;;

:c
 

·
z
 

0 z G
l 

0 m
 j;! 

! 
;=

 

~ 
0 i 

~ 
g 

! 

. 

~ 
,? ...... 

. 

~1
1 

~ 
~ ~

~y
'"
"~
 

~ 

Ii 

,, ' 
~I

i:
 

~ 
'• 

' 
'i
 

b 
b 

1) 
in 

i,; 
lf

:l
l"

J 
~
 

11"
' I

 
l:

 

• 
lt

 
~1·

 
1g

 
""'

>I~
 

Id~
)))

< 
l-

~
 i!

 :c
 i 

• 
.0

 

~
~
o
 

·-l' 
"'.

 
ii l-

021522 BCC Meeting

155



.,, m
 

z C
l m
 ~ c:
 

~
z
 

-"
'C

J z G
l 

0 ~ ~ ~ c;
i 

/.,
 

;..,
 

~ 
~ i ~ >

 <
 

~
:
 

o
-

0 
0 

0 
0 

~ 
~~

~ 
~ 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0
-0

-0
-0

 

0 
0 

0 
0 

o 
o:

i>
o 

o 
0 

0 
0 

0 

~b
»l
~o
;,
_9
0 -

~-
~ 

I I ;: 
" 

0 
G

l 
' 

m
 ,,

 
~ 

-<
 0

 
)>

 
c:

 
-
z
 

r
o

 
i 

U
>

-
-
Z

 
-

G
l 

' ~ 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0

2
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0

-0
--

0
-0

 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0

-
0

 0
 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

;:; 
:: 

' .
 ""

 ..
 . "

 "
 -

0 
~ 

~ 
~ 
' ' 

' 
i i

 u
 p 

~ 
~ 

g 
~ 

~ 
:!i 

~ 
.. ' .

 
11 

I i 
ii

i~
 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 

C
l 0 "O
 

"O
 

m
 ~ ~ 0 "' 

• 
-< 

~ 
rn r G

l 21 c:
 z 0 21 0 n m
 

IJ
l 

;:!!
 

0 G
l ~ ~ G
l ,, 

.o
 

-
c:

 
•
z
 

0 z G
l ~ ,, m
 

r ~ 0 z 

( 

,-"'---
--1

· 
' "

' 1
 "'

 ' 
'i 

I 

I 

021522 BCC Meeting

156



~ 
al 

! ! 
• 

' 
~ 

i 
~ ~I 

I J
 i

 
' 

.,, 
i 

i 
~ 

i 
~ 

~ 
~ 

r >
 

z .... m
 

z z 
~
=
=
=
:
;
-
!
-
·
~
V
~
~
1
 

>
 

' 
" 

I 
( 

/ 
/ 

>
 

' 
' 

' 
' 

Il
l 

! 
-
~
'
-
-
-
-
-
r
?
"
~
)
<
,
~
 

:~
~ 

r 
I/

 
I/

 
I/

 
I/

 
m

 
g 

\
_
'
<
:
~
>
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
i
:
:
:
:
:
·
1
~
1
-
'
•
 

~ 
>

 
1/

 
1/

 
1/

 
1/

 
z 

§ 
~~

~ 
:,';s

; 
}/;

, 
:<?

; 
c 

" 
1, 

1, 
1, 

G
l 

' 
' 

' 
' 

"' 
' 

' 
' 

' 
i 

i 
' 

' 
' 

' 
0 

' 
' 

' 
' 

c:
 

' 
' 

' 
' 

' 
' 

' 
I 

0 
z 

! 
! 

' 
' 

' 

I 
c 

' 
' 

' 
' 

' 
' 

z 
I 

' 
' 

' 
' 

• 
G

l 

I 
·i]

 iJ
 ·i

] 
iJ 

1 
V

I 

" 
" :i: m

 
j¥

: 
;;:

 
-· 

~-
>

 
~~

~ 
~~

§!
 

m
£ 

:i:
a'

" 
.... 

o
.
,
 

n 
;p

:::
g 

,g
 

ii~
 

:q
~§

l 
:q

!;
:~

 
~
e
 

'"
g

 
'"•

 
.0

~ 
F 

' 

~j
~ 

~~
~ 

~
~
~
 

-. 
~
-

' 
~;~

11 
.T ~s
l 

-<
 g

 z 
~§

 
:i:

~.<
:: 

~~
~ 

G
l 

!:l
z .. 

• 
>

 
"' 

., 
~~

re
 

8
F

 
z 
~£

 
0 

'"
 

c:
 

~~
 

~r
e:

;;
 

z 
• 

~ 

I 
jlll

31
 

c 
! 

I 
i 

~£
 

' 
~~

~ 
:::;

 
"
0

 

i 
i 

ii~
 

' 
Il

l§
 

I 
$ 

j 
>

0
 

' 
e
~
 

"'
 

n 
m

 
' 

g 
~~

 
g~

 
g 

~ 
;;

1~
;;

 
.... 

' 
~ 

" 
eii

! 
• 

i 
0 

~ 
£ 

~
~
 

~ 
~~

 
i~

 
~g

~ 
>

 
• 

I 
~~

~ 
G

l 
' 

~
~
 

• 
"
>

 
Il

l 
"' 

.,
 

•
o

 
r 

--
~~

 
0 

~·
 

m
 

t~
! 

c:
 

~!
 

G
l "' 

8~
2 

z 
• 

} 
3 

'"
 

0 
~i

~ 
c 

~~
 

~ 
c:

 
·~ 
~ 

g 
~ 

~~
 

z 

1"l1
 

~ 
jl
 

•
o

 

c 
;::

12
g 

"':
:::

:0
 

• 
lg 

z 
~;

!'
~ 

" 
~ 

. 
@
~
 

G
l 

~2
i~

 
0 

o
• 

z 
:•

 
c 

i i
 

z 
•
o

 
m

 
2

1
1

2
"0

M
A

X
 

m
 

~
£
'
~
 
~
~
 

'"
~"

'l
 

§~
 

~ 
' "

 
" 

;i!
O

l!;
;;I

 
~
~
 
~~

1 
~6

 
• 

0 
::i

 
~~

~~
 

;=
 

' 
£ 

0 
' 

' 
~ 

~~
 

F 
g 

•o
o

 

i 
. .

 z
 

~i
~8

 
, 

£ 
~~

 
~
 

0 
>

 
·1

 •
 

I 
' 

! 
.... 

~ 
~~

 
3 

~j
l 

~ 
>

 
! 

• 
m

o 
m

 
O

•
 

,, 
0 

F 
z 

' 
•"

 
.... 

~~
 

m
 

z 
~ 

z >
 

• 
V

I 

J 
I '

 . "
 ' 

' 
! 

" 1
1"' 

I 
n 

p
•
 

,?
~-

·~
JY

. 
~ 

c 
G

l 
' 

H
 ~
u 

! 

• 
/.,

 
m
~
 

~ 

"I· 
w

 
~ 

c:
 

~la
 
. 

:C
~l

>1
~ 

ii fy~
)))'

 
~ ~

 
n 

§ 
-
z
 

iii 
g 

~
 i 

:c
 ~

 
r
e
 

V
I 

-
i 

~ 
~ 

0
0

"
' 
0

"
' 

• 
=
~
 

i i
 

i ~
 

N
"
 

m
 

~ <
?~

\'
" ..

.. ~
" 

' 
~ 

~ 
m

o
 

§ 
~ 

~ 
g 

~ 

021522 BCC Meeting

157



Blank Page 
 
 

021522 BCC Meeting

158



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

EMERGENCY SERVICES MATTERS 
B. Proposed Acceptance of Communications Grant on Behalf of NCEM 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Holt will request acceptance of the FY21 HSPG Grant as a subrecipient on behalf of North 
Carolina Emergency Management (NCEM) for improving the School Emergency Response 
Application (SERA) for use in all 100 Counties and the Eastern Band of the Cherokee Indians.  
The grant is in the amount of $144,011.10 and will be executed by NCEM.  
 
Board approval is required to accept the HSPG Grant as a subrecipient on behalf of North Carolina 
Emergency Management (NCEM) in the amount of $144,011.10. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

021522 BCC Meeting

159



Watauga County Emergency Services 
184 Hodges Gap Rd, Suite D 

Boone, NC 28607 
Phone 828-264-4235 

Fax 828-265-7617 
 

Fire Marshal ♦ Emergency Management ♦ Communications 
 

February 7, 2022 
 
To:  Board of Commissioners 
 
CC: Deron Geouque, County Manager 

Misty Watson, Finance Director 
Anita Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 
 
Subject: Acceptance of Communications Grant on behalf of NCEM 
 
 
Board of Commissioners, 
 
Please consider my request to accept the FY21 HSPG Grant as a subrecipient on behalf of North Carolina 
Emergency Management (NCEM) for improving the School Emergency Response Application (SERA) for 
use in all 100 Counties and the Eastern Band of the Cherokee Indians. This grant is in the amount of 
$144,011.10 and will executed by NCEM.  
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Will Holt 
ES Director 

 

021522 BCC Meeting

160



 North Carolina Department of Public Safety 

Emergency Management 

 

Roy Cooper, Governor 

Eddie M. Buffaloe Jr., Secretary 

 

William C. Ray, Director 

 

 

 

MAILING ADDRESS 

  

OFFICE LOCATION 
4236 Mail Service Center  1636 Gold Star Drive 
Raleigh NC 27699-4236  Raleigh, NC 27607-3371 

www.readync.org 
www.ncdps.gov 

 Telephone: (919) 825-2500 
Fax: (919) 825-2685 

 An Equal Opportunity employer  

 

Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) 
Fiscal Year 2021 

AL #: 97.067 

Grant#: EMW-2021-SS-00039 

SUBAWARD NOTIFICATION 

Will Holt Period of Performance: October 1, 2021 to February 28, 2024 

Watauga County Project Title: School Emergency Response Application (SERA)   

184 Hodges Gap Rd Total Amount of Award: $144,011.10 

Boone , NC 28607-8736 MOA #: 2140042 

  

  

North Carolina Emergency Management (NCEM) is pleased to inform you that the federal Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 

Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) has been approved for funding. In accordance with the provisions of FY 

2021 HSGP award, NCEM hereby awards to the foregoing subrecipient a grant in the amount shown above.  

 

Payment of funds: The grant shall be effective upon final approval by NCEM of the grant budget and program 

narrative and the execution of the forthcoming Memorandum of Agreement.  Grant funds will be disbursed 

(according to the approved project budget) upon receipt of evidence that funds have been invoiced and products 

received and/or that funds have been expended (i.e., invoices, contracts, itemized expenses, etc.).  

 

Conditions: The subrecipient shall understand and agree that funds will only be expended for those projects 

outlined in the funding amounts as individually listed above. Subrecipient shall also certify the understanding and 

agreement to comply with the general and fiscal terms and conditions of the grant including special conditions; to 

comply with provisions of the 2 CFR 200 and all applicable laws governing these funds and all other federal, state 

and local laws; that all information is correct; that there has been appropriate coordination with affected agencies; 

that subrecipient is duly authorized to commit the applicant to these requirements; that costs incurred prior to grant 

application approval will result in the expenses being absorbed by the subrecipient; and that all agencies involved 

with this project understand that federal funds are limited to the period of performance. Subrecipient must read and 

sign forthcoming Memorandum of Agreement for acceptance of the award. 

 

For projects involving construction or the installation of equipment: 

Prior to funds being expended from this award the subrecipient must complete and submit an Environmental 

Planning and Historical Preservation form to NCEM for approval.  On receipt of the approval letter from NCEM the 

subrecipient may begin to expend grant funds. 

 

Supplanting: The subrecipients confirm that sub-grant funds will not be used to supplant or replace local or state 

funds or other resources that would otherwise have been available for homeland security activities. In compliance 

with that mandate, the subrecipient will certify that the receipt of federal funds through NCEM shall in no way 

supplant or replace state or local funds or other resources that would have been made available for homeland 

security activities.  

 

THIS AWARD IS SUBJECT TO FINAL APPROVAL BY THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

161



 

 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

162



       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  1 of 16 

   
 North Carolina Department of Public Safety 

Emergency Management 

 

Roy Cooper, Governor 

Eddie M. Buffaloe Jr., Secretary 

 

William C. Ray, Director 

 

  Homeland Security Grant Program 
(HSGP) 

Fiscal Year 2021 

AL #: 97.067 

Grant #: EMW-2021-SS-00039 

Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) 

between 

Recipient: Subrecipient: 

State of North Carolina Watauga County 

Department of Public Safety Tax ID/EIN #: 566001816-A 

Emergency Management Duns #: 08-998-8216 
   

MOA #: 2140042 Award amount: $144,011.10             

Period of performance:                         

October 1, 2021 to February 28, 2024                         

                                    

                         

 

1. Purpose 
The purpose of this Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) is to establish responsibilities and procedures to implement 

the terms and conditions of the US Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Homeland Security Grant Program 

(HSGP). More information about HSGP is available at:  https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedness/homeland-security. 

This MOA is to set forth terms by which the Recipient, State of North Carolina, Department of Public Safety, North 

Carolina Emergency Management (NCEM), shall provide HSGP funding to the Subrecipient to fund projects related to 

Homeland Security Planning, Operations, Equipment purchases, Training and Exercises. For a more detailed description 

of the approved Scope of Work see Attachment 1. 

2. Program Authorization and Regulations 
This MOA is authorized under the provisions of: (1) Section 2002 of the Homeland Security Act of 2002 (Pub. L. No. 

107-296, as amended) (6 U.S.C. § 603 - § 609), (2) Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2021 (Pub. 

L. No. 116-260), (3) FY 2021 HSGP Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO): https://www.fema.gov/media-

collection/homeland-security-grant-notices-funding-opportunity, (4) applicable FEMA Grant Programs Directorate 

Information Bulletins (see https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedness/about/informational-bulletins), and (5) NC 

Emergency Management Act, North Carolina General Statutes (N.C.G.S.) Chapter 166A. 

The funds awarded under this grant must be used in compliance with all applicable federal, state, local and tribal laws 

and regulations, including N.C.G.S. §§ 143C-6-21, 143C-6-22, 143C-6-23 and 09 NCAC 03M. By accepting this award, 

the Subrecipient agrees to use these funds in a manner consistent with all applicable laws and regulations. 

3. Projects managed by Recipient (NCEM) on behalf of Subrecipient - Return of Funds   

___  By initialing, Subrecipient requests that Recipient (NCEM on behalf of State of North Carolina) retains all funds 

awarded to Subrecipient under this grant. Subrecipient desires for NCEM and/or its assigns to conduct the activities 

described in Attachment 1 of this MOA on its behalf.  These activities are related to planning, making equipment 

purchases, and conducting training and exercises to improve prevention, protection, preparedness, response, and 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

163

https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedness/homeland-security
https://www.fema.gov/media-collection/homeland-security-grant-notices-funding-opportunity
https://www.fema.gov/media-collection/homeland-security-grant-notices-funding-opportunity
https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedness/about/informational-bulletins


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  2 of 16 

recovery capabilities.  Subrecipient relieves itself from the requirements set forth in this MOA with respect to all funds 

returned to Recipient. 

4. Assignment of Funds by Subrecipient to Designated Third Party (not NCEM) 

___ By initialing, Subrecipient agrees to assign all funds awarded under this grant to a designated third party (an 

entity/organization other than NCEM).  Subrecipient and designated third party agree to complete Appendix 6 to this 

MOA, which is to be signed by both parties, designating third party to assume responsibility for all requirements set 

forth in this MOA with respect to all funds assigned to third party. 

5. Compensation 
Recipient agrees that it will pay Subrecipient compensation for eligible services to be rendered by Subrecipient.  

Payment to Subrecipient for expenditures under this MOA will be reimbursed after Subrecipient’s cost report is 

submitted and approved for eligible scope of work activity.  Grant funds will be disbursed (according to the approved 

project budget) upon receipt of evidence that funds have been invoiced, products or services received (i.e., invoices, 

contracts, itemized expenses, etc.), and proof of payment is provided. 

Subrecipients must meet all reimbursement requirements contained herein. Non-compliance may result in denial of 

reimbursement request(s) or revocation of equipment and/or grant funds awarded for this project.  See also paragraph 9 

below regarding compliance. 

6. Funding Eligibility Criteria 
Federal funds administered through Recipient (NCEM on behalf of State of North Carolina) are available to local 

governments to assist in the cost of developing and maintaining a comprehensive homeland security response program.  

Continued HSGP funding is contingent upon completion of all HSGP funding requirements. The following eligibility 

criteria must be adhered to during the entire duration of the grant program: 

A. Recipient/Subrecipient must: 

i. Be established as a state, local, or nonprofit agency by appropriate resolution/ordinance.  

ii. Subrecipient must have a DUNS number, prior to any funds being released. DUNS numbers may be obtained 

from either of the following websites: www.dnb.com or http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform. 

iii. Each subrecipient shall ensure their organization is registered with the System for Award Management (SAM). 

Every applicant is required to have their name, address, DUNS number and EIN up to date in SAM, and the 

DUNS number used in SAM must be the same one used to apply for all FEMA awards. SAM information can 

be found at http://www.sam.gov. Future payments will be contingent on the information provided in SAM; 

therefore it is imperative that the information is correct. 

iv. Complete any procurement(s) and expenditures no later than February 28, 2024. 

v. Provide quarterly progress reports to NCEM Grant Managers (ncemgrants1@ncdps.gov) using the grant 

Quarterly Report form (Attachment 2), by the following dates: January 15th, April 15th, July 15th and October 

15th.  

vi. Submit requests for reimbursement with all required documentation attached.  

B. File Retention (see Attachment 5 “Required Subrecipient File Documentation”):   

Subrecipient is required to maintain records and (invoices) of this grant for three years after termination of the grant, 

or audit if required, or longer where required by law, as outlined below, attached and incorporated by reference.  

Recipient must meet the record retention requirements in 2 CFR 200.334 and must maintain a file for each HSGP 

grant award. However, if any litigation, claim or audit has been initiated prior to the expiration of the three-year 

period and extends beyond the five-year period, the records shall be retained until all litigation, claims or audit 

findings involving the records have been resolved. The following files must be available for review by NCEM staff 

for site visits, project closeout and audits: 

i. Resolution/ordinance establishing Subrecipient as a state or local government, or nonprofit organization. 

ii. Award letter, MOA, and supporting appendices.  

iii. Completed appropriate reports with specifications, solicitations, competitive quotes or proposals, basis for 

selection decisions, purchase orders, contracts, invoices and proof(s) of payment. 

iv. Audit findings and corrective action plans. 

v. Equipment inventory records with photo documentation of labeling using labels provided by NCEM. 

7. Conditions 
The Subrecipient certifies that it understands and agrees that funds will only be expended for those projects outlined in 

the funding amounts as individually listed in the FY 2021 HSGP Application packet, incorporated by reference herein. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

164

http://www.dnb.com/
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
http://www.sam.gov/
mailto:ncemgrants1@ncdps.gov


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  3 of 16 

The Recipient and Subrecipient certify that each understands and agrees to comply with the general and fiscal terms 

and conditions of the grant including special conditions; to comply with provisions of the applicable laws, rules and 

policies governing these funds; that all information is correct; that there has been appropriate coordination with affected 

agencies; that the Recipient is duly authorized to commit the Subrecipient to these requirements; that costs incurred 

prior to grant application approval will result in the expenses being absorbed by the Subrecipient; and that all agencies 

involved with this project understand that all federal funds are limited to the federal period of performance. 

8. Supplantation 
Subrecipients are required to assure and certify that these grant funds will not be used to supplant or replace local or 

state funds or other resources that would otherwise have been available for homeland security activities.   Subrecipients 

may be required to supply documentation certifying that a reduction in non-federal resources occurred for reasons other 

than the receipt or expected receipt of federal funds. 

9. Compliance 
Subrecipient shall comply with applicable federal, state, local and/or tribal statutes, regulations, ordinances, licensing 

requirements, policies, guidelines, reporting requirements, certifications and other regulatory matters for the conduct of 

its business and purchase requirements performed under this MOA.  This includes all requirements contained in the 

applicable FY 2021 HSGP NOFO referenced in paragraph 2 above.  Subrecipient shall be wholly responsible for the 

purchases made under this MOA and for the supervision of its employees and assistants.  

Failure to comply with the specified terms and conditions of this MOA may result in the return of funds and any other 

remedy for noncompliance specified in 2 CFR 200.339, and/or termination of the award per 2 CFR 200.340.  Additional 

conditions may also be placed upon Subrecipient for noncompliance with the specified terms and conditions of this 

MOA, including (but not limited to) additional monitoring.   

10. Responsibilities 
Recipient: 

A. Recipient shall provide funding to Subrecipient to perform the activities as described herein.  

B. Recipient shall conduct a review of the project to ensure that it is in accordance with HSGP requirements.  

C. The federal award date is October 1, 2021. Funds allocated must be encumbered and invoices received by NCEM 

by February 28, 2024. 

D. Recipient shall directly monitor the completion of this project.  

Subrecipient: 

A. This MOA must be signed and returned to NCEM within 45 days after Subrecipient receives notice of this award.  

The grant shall be effective upon return of the executed Grant Award and MOA and final approval by NCEM of 

the grant budget and program narrative. 

B. The Subrecipient shall expend FY 2021 HSGP Grant Program funds in accordance with the FY2021 HSGP NOFO, 

the grant application, and Subaward Notification.  

C. Closeout Reporting Requirements.  In accordance with 2 CFR 200.344, Subrecipient must submit to Recipient, no 

later than 90 calendar days after the end date of the period of performance, all financial, performance, and other 

reports as required by the terms and conditions of the federal award, this MOA and DHS Standard Terms and 

Conditions (Attachment 4), incorporated by reference herein, for the performance of the activities.   

D. Procurement. The Subrecipient shall utilize State of North Carolina and/or local procurement policies and 

procedures for the expenditure of funds, and conform to applicable state and federal law and the standards identified 

in 2 CFR 200.317 – 200.327. Subrecipient must follow procurement procedures and policies as outlined in the 

applicable FY2021 HSGP NOFO, Appendix II of 2 CFR Part 200-Contract Provisions for Non-Federal Entity 

Contracts Under Federal Awards, and the 2021 FEMA Preparedness Grants Manual.  Subrecipient shall comply 

with all applicable laws, regulations and program guidance.  Subrecipient must comply with the most recent version 

of the funding administrative requirements, cost principles, and audit requirements.  Administrative and 

procurement practices must conform to applicable federal requirements.  A non-exclusive list of regulations 

commonly applicable to DHS grants are listed below, codified in the following guidance: 15 CFR Part 24; Federal 

Acquisition Regulations (FAR), Part 31.2; 28 CFR Part 23 “Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating Policies”; 49 

CFR Part 1520 “Sensitive Security Information”; Public Law 107-296, The Critical Infrastructure Act of 2002; Title 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

165

https://www.dhs.gov/publication/fy15-dhs-standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.dhs.gov/publication/fy15-dhs-standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/documents/fema_contract-provisions-guide_6-14-2021.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/documents/fema_contract-provisions-guide_6-14-2021.pdf


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  4 of 16 

VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 2000 et. seq.; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 

1972, as amended, 20 U.S.C. 1681 et. seq; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 

794; The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 20 U.S.C. 6101 et. seq.; Cash Management Improvement 

Act (CMIA) and its implementing regulations at 31 CFR Part 205; FEMA Grant Programs Directorate, Grants 

Management Division, Match Guidance; Certifications and Assurances regarding Lobbying 31 U.S.C. 1352, Drug-

Free Workplace Act, as amended, 41 U.S.C. 701 et. seq. and Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace 

Requirements, Debarment and Suspension Executive Orders 12549 and 12689 and certification regarding 

debarment, suspension and other responsibility matters; 28 CFR Parts 66, 67, 69, 70 and 83; and Grant Award and 

Special Conditions documents. 

E. Submit invoice(s) requesting reimbursement for item(s) received to NCEM Grants Management Branch 

(ncemgrants1@ncdps.gov). Recipient will reimburse Subrecipient for eligible costs as outlined in the applicable 

DHS program guidelines and FY2021 HSGP NOFO . Subrecipient must take possession of all purchased equipment 

and receive any grant-eligible service prior to seeking reimbursement from the Recipient. Subrecipient must submit 

request for reimbursement within 60 days of payment of invoice.  Requests for reibursement submitted more than 

60 days after Subrecipient payment of invoice may be denied. 

F. Complete the procurement(s) process not later than February 28, 2024. 

G. Provide quarterly progress reports to NCEM Grant Managers (ncemgrants1@ncdps.gov) using the grant Quarterly 

Report form (Attachment 2), by the following dates: January 15th, April 15th, July 15th and October 15th. 

H. Maintain a grant management filing system as required in this MOA (Attachment 5). 

I. Provide a list at project Closeout to NCEM Grants Management Branch (ncemgrants1@ncdps.gov), DPR Chair, 

and Branch Office of all items purchased through this grant.  This information is to be reported on the “Grant‐
Funded Typed Resource Report” (Attachment 3) or similar spreadsheet.  See FEMA Resource Typing Library Tool 

(RTLT) at https://rtlt.preptoolkit.fema.gov/Public. 

J. Comply with the applicable federal statutes, regulations, policies, guidelines and requirements, reporting 

requirements and certifications as outlined in the FY 2021 HSGP NOFO and Subaward Notification, and DHS 

Standard Terms and Conditions (Attachment 4). 

K. Comply with current federal laws and suspension and debarment regulations pursuant to 2 CFR 200.213 – 200.214, 

2 CFR Part 180 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Guidance, which requires in pertinent part that 

when a non-federal entity enters into a covered transaction with an entity at a lower tier, the non-federal entity must 

verify that the entity is not suspended or debarred or otherwise excluded.  Subrecipient shall be responsible to ensure 

that it has checked the federal System for Awards Management (SAM), https://sam.gov/content/exclusions and the 

State Debarred Vendors Listing, https://ncadmin.nc.gov/documents/nc-debarred-vendors, to verify that contractors 

or subrecipients have not been suspended or debarred from doing business with the federal government.   

L. Ensure that HSGP funds are not used to support hiring sworn public safety officers for the purposes of fulfilling 

traditional public safety duties or to supplant traditional public safety positions and responsibilities.  

M. Non-Supplanting Requirement. See paragraph 8 (Supplantation). 

N. All materials publicizing or resulting from award activities shall contain this acknowledgement: “This project was 

supported by a federal award from the US Department of Homeland Security, Department of Public Safety, North 

Carolina Emergency Management.” Use of the federal program logo must be approved by DHS. Printed as a legend, 

either below or beside the logo shall be the words “Funded by US Department of Homeland Security”. 

O. Subrecipient shall have sole responsibility for the maintenance, insurance, upkeep, and replacement of any 

equipment procured pursuant to this MOA as follows: 

i. Recipient and Subrecipient shall take an initial physical inventory of any equipment.  Equipment is defined as 

tangible, non-expendable property having a useful life of more than one year and an acquisition cost of $5,000 

or more per unit. Subrecipient may have property management guidelines that are more restrictive, requiring a 

unit of equipment with a value of less than $5,000 to be inventoried. If so, such equipment purchased under this 

award allocation shall be included on the report submitted to Recipient.  The grant summary, cost reports with 

backup documentation, certificate of title, and any other Subrecipient reports or inventory reports that include 

information regarding the grant, vendor, invoice number, cost per item, number of items, description, location, 

condition and identification number may be used to meet this requirement. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

166

mailto:ncemgrants1@ncdps.gov
mailto:ncemgrants1@ncdps.gov
https://rtlt.preptoolkit.fema.gov/Public
https://www.dhs.gov/publication/fy15-dhs-standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.dhs.gov/publication/fy15-dhs-standard-terms-and-conditions
https://sam.gov/content/exclusions
https://ncadmin.nc.gov/documents/nc-debarred-vendors


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  5 of 16 

ii. Subrecipient must ensure a control system exists to ensure adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage or theft.  

Subrecipient shall be responsible for replacing or repairing equipment which is willfully or negligently lost, 

stolen, damaged, or destroyed.  Any loss, damage or theft of the property must be investigated and fully 

documented, and made part of the official project records. 

iii. Subrecipient or equipment owner must ensure adequate maintenance procedures exist to keep the equipment in 

good condition. 

iv. Disposition Procedures.  Unless otherwise directed by NCEM, DHS and/or FEMA, Subrecipient may dispose 

of the equipment when the original or replacement equipment acquired under the grant award is no longer 

needed for the original project or program, or for other activities currently or previously supported by a federal 

awarding agency.  However, Subrecipient must notify NCEM Grants Management Branch prior to disposing 

of any equipment purchased with grant funds. Items with a fair market value of less than $5,000 may be retained, 

transferred or otherwise disposed of with prior approval of NCEM and in accordance with disposition 

requirements in 2 CFR 200.313. Unless otherwise directed by NCEM, DHS and/or FEMA, items with a current 

per unit standard federal or fair market value in excess of $5,000 may be retained, transferred or otherwise 

disposed of with prior NCEM approval in accordance with disposition requirements in 2 CFR 200.313.  

Subrecipient must provide documentation that includes the method used to determine current fair market value. 

v. Only allowable equipment listed in the Authorized Equipment List (AEL) for HSGP are eligible for purchases 

from this grant. 

P. Property and Equipment. Property and equipment purchased with HSGP funds shall be titled to Subrecipient, unless 

otherwise specified by NCEM, DHS and/or FEMA. Subrecipient shall be responsible for the custody and care of 

any property and equipment purchased with HSGP funds furnished for use in connection with this MOA, and shall 

reimburse the Recipient for any loss or damage to said property until the property is disposed of in accordance with 

HSGP Program requirements.  Recipient will not be held responsible for any property purchased under this MOA.  

Subrecipient must utilize all property and equipment as intended in their project application to NCEM.  Any 

variation from this intended use must be requested in writing and approved by NCEM. Any property and equipment 

purchased under the HSGP grant, including this specific grant award to Subrecipient, is subject to use as a regional 

asset to be utilized and directed by DHS, NCEM, and Domestic Preparedness Region (DPR) partners statewide as 

needed.  

Per 2 CFR 200.313, during the time that equipment is used on the project or program for which it was acquired, 

Subrecipient must also make the equipment available for use on other projects or programs currently or previously 

supported by this or other federal grants, provided that such use will not interfere with the work on the projects or 

program for which it was originally acquired. First preference for other use must be given to other programs or 

projects supported by DHS that financed the equipment and second preference must be given to other programs or 

projects under grants from other federal awarding agencies. NCEM, in conjunction with DHS and DPR partners, 

will determine and direct how equipment will be redeployed. 

Failure to comply with these terms and conditions may result in the return of funds and any other remedy for 

noncompliance specified in 2 CFR 200.339, and/or termination of the award per 2 CFR 200.340.  Additional 

conditions may also be placed upon Subrecipient for noncompliance with the specified terms and conditions of this 

MOA, including (but not limited to) additional monitoring and special conditions placed on future awards per 2 

CFR 200.208. 

Q. Indirect Costs.  No indirect or administrative costs will be charged to this award.  See 2 CFR 200.332(a). 

R. Communications equipment.  In an effort to align communications technologies with current statewide 

communications plans, systems, networks, strategies and emerging technologies, the NCEM Communications 

Branch requires that purchases made with grant funds meet the standards identified in Attachment 6. 

S. The purchase or acquisition of any additional materials, equipment, accessories or supplies, or the provision of any 

training, exercise or work activities beyond that identified in this MOA, shall be the sole responsibility of 

Subrecipient and shall not be reimbursed under this MOA. 

T. Conflicts of Interest.  Per 2 CFR 200.112 and the 2021 FEMA Preparedness Grants Manual, all subrecipients must 

disclose in writing to NCEM, and attempt to avoid, any real or potential conflict of interest that may arise during 

the administration of a federal grant award.   For purposes of this MOA, conflicts of interest may arise in situations 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

167

https://www.fema.gov/grants/guidance-tools/authorized-equipment-list
https://www.fema.gov/grants/guidance-tools/authorized-equipment-list
https://www.fema.gov/grants/guidance-tools/authorized-equipment-list
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=de00dfd10f09071c905d0928428a197d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:2:Subtitle:A:Chapter:II:Part:200:Subpart:D:Subjgrp:28:200.313
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=3164f893d6d82447c92d899285ce22b2&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:2:Subtitle:A:Chapter:II:Part:200:Subpart:D:Subjgrp:28:200.313
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=081a194046528468942c369470c2966a&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:2:Subtitle:A:Chapter:II:Part:200:Subpart:D:Subjgrp:28:200.313


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  6 of 16 

where a subrecipient employee, officer, or agent, any members of his or her immediate family, or his or her partner 

has a family relationship, close personal relationship, business relationship, or professional relationship, with 

anybody at DHS, FEMA and/or NCEM involved in the administration of this grant award.   

Per 2 CFR 200.318 and the 2021 FEMA Preparedness Grants Manual, all subrecipients that are non-federal entities 

other than states are required to maintain written standards of conduct covering conflicts of interest and governing 

the actions of their employees engaged in the selection, award, and administration of contracts. No employee, 

officer, or agent may participate in the selection, award, or administration of a contract supported by a federal award 

if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest. Such conflicts of interest would arise when the employee, 

officer, or agent, any member of his or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization that employs or 

is about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, has a financial or other interest in or a tangible personal 

benefit from a firm considered for a contract. The officers, employees, and agents of the subrecipient may neither 

solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts. 

However, subrecipients may set standards for situations in which the financial interest is not substantial, or the gift 

is an unsolicited item of nominal value. The standards of conduct must provide for disciplinary actions to be applied 

for violations of such standards by officers, employees, or agents of the subrecipient. All subrecipients must disclose 

in writing to NCEM, and attempt to avoid, any real or potential conflicts of interest with respect to procurement, 

contracting and subcontracting with funds provided under this grant award.  Upon request, subrecipients must also 

provide a copy of their standards of conduct policy covering conflicts of interest with respect to procurement, 

contracting and subcontracting with funds provided under this grant award. 

U. Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation (EHP) Compliance. Subrecipients proposing projects that 

could impact the environment, including, but not limited to, the construction of communication towers, 

modification or renovation of existing buildings, structures, and facilities, or new construction including 

replacement of facilities, must participate in the DHS/FEMA EHP review process.  For details see: 

https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedness/preparedness-grants-ehp-compliance.  

V. Subrecipient must have an acceptable local travel regulation plan or accept the state travel regulations.  Refer to 2 

CFR 200.475 for travel costs. 

11. Funding   
All terms and conditions of this MOA are dependent upon and subject to the allocation of funds from DHS and NCEM 

for the purposes set forth, and the MOA shall automatically terminate if funds cease to be available. 

Allowable costs shall be determined in accordance with applicable DHS Program Guidelines, which include, but may 

not be limited to, the FY2021 HSGP NOFO, 2 CFR 200 Subpart E, Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) Part 31.2, 

OMB Circulars A-21, and applicable DHS and FEMA financial management guidance available at 

https://www.dhs.gov/dhs-grants and https://www.fema.gov/grants/guidance-tools.  Allowable costs are also subject to 

the approval of the State Administrative Agent for the State of North Carolina, the Secretary of the Department of Public 

Safety.  

12. Taxes   
Subrecipient shall be considered to be an independent subrecipient and as such shall be responsible for ALL taxes. 

There shall be no reimbursement for taxes incurred by the subrecipient under this grant. 

13. Warranty   
As an independent subrecipient, the Subrecipient will hold Recipient harmless for any liability and personal injury that 

may occur from or in connection with the performance of this MOA to the extent permitted by the North Carolina Tort 

Claims Act.  Nothing in this MOA, express or implied, is intended to confer on any other person any rights or remedies 

in or by reason of this MOA.  This MOA does not give any person or entity other than the parties hereto any legal or 

equitable claim, right or remedy. This MOA is intended for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties hereto.  This 

MOA is not made for the benefit of any third person or persons.  No third party may enforce any part of this MOA or 

shall have any rights hereunder.  This MOA does not create, and shall not be construed as creating, any rights 

enforceable by any person not a party to this MOA.  Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of the sovereign 

immunity of the State of North Carolina. 

14.  State of North Carolina Reporting Requirements per NCGS 143C-6-23 and 09 NCAC 03M   

North Carolina state law (N.C.G.S. 143C-6-23 and 09 NCAC 03M) requires every non-state entity (including non-profit 

organizations, counties and local governments) that receives state or federal pass-through grant funds from state 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

168

https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedness/preparedness-grants-ehp-compliance
https://www.dhs.gov/dhs-grants
https://www.fema.gov/grants/guidance-tools
https://www.ncleg.net/enactedlegislation/statutes/html/bysection/chapter_143c/gs_143c-6-23.html
http://ncrules.state.nc.us/ncac/title%2009%20-%20governor%20and%20lt.%20governor/chapter%2003%20-%20state%20budget%20and%20management/subchapter%20m/subchapter%20m%20rules.pdf
https://www.ncleg.net/enactedlegislation/statutes/html/bysection/chapter_143c/gs_143c-1-1.html


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  7 of 16 

agencies to file annual reports on how those grant funds were used no later than three months after the end of the non-

state entity’s fiscal year.  

Refer to “State Grant Compliance Reporting Forms” on the following website for instructions and applicable forms 

for subrecipients to meet these requirements: https://www.ncdps.gov/our-organization/emergency-

management/emergency-management-grants/grants-management-compliance . 

Level I (Less than $25,000)  

A grantee receiving less than $25,000 (combined) in state or federal pass through funds must submit:  

 Certification Form.  

 State Grants Compliance Reporting for Receipts of Less than $25,000.  

 Level I form and reporting instructions are available on the above website.  

Level II ($25,000 - $499,999)  

A grantee that receives between $25,000 - $499,999 (combined) in state or federal pass-through funding must submit:  

 Certification Form.  

 State Grants Compliance Reporting for Receipts of $25,000 or More. 

 Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures.  

 Program Activities and Accomplishments Reports.  

 Level II form and reporting instructions are available on the above website.  

Level III ($500,000 - $749,999)  

A grantee that receives a combined $500,000 or more in state funding or federal pass-through funding must submit:  

 Certification Form.  

 State Grants Compliance Reporting for Receipts of $25,000 or More.  

 Program Activities and Accomplishments Reports. 

 Level III form and reporting instructions are available on the above website.   

 Submit within nine months of the grantee's fiscal year end: Submit to DPS Internal Audit a single audit prepared 

and completed in accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards.  See paragraph 15 below 

for audits. 

Level III Continued ($750,000+)  

A grantee that receives a combined $750,000 or more in funding from all federal funding sources, even those passed 

through a state agency must submit:  

 Certification Form.  

 State Grants Compliance Reporting for Receipts of $25,000 or More.  

 Program Activities and Accomplishments Reports. 

 Level III form and reporting instructions are available on the above website.   

 Submit within nine months of the grantee's fiscal year end:  

o Submit to DPS Internal Audit a single audit prepared and completed in accordance with Generally Accepted 

Government Auditing Standards.  

o Post the single audit to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/).  

o Make copies of the single audit available to the public. See paragraph 15 below for audits. 

15. Audit Requirements  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

169

https://www.ncdps.gov/our-organization/emergency-management/emergency-management-grants/grants-management-compliance
https://www.ncdps.gov/our-organization/emergency-management/emergency-management-grants/grants-management-compliance
https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  8 of 16 

For all federal grant programs, Subrecipient is responsible for obtaining audits in accordance with 2 CFR 200 Subpart 

F. 

Per 09 NCAC 03M .0205, a subrecipient that receives a combined $500,000 or more in North Carolina state 

funding or federal funding passed through a state agency must within 9 months of the subrecipient's fiscal year 

end submit to DPS Internal Audit (AuditGrantsReport@ncdps.gov) a single audit prepared and completed in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS): https://www.gao.gov/yellowbook. 

Per 2 CFR 200.501, a subrecipient that receives a combined $750,000 or more in funding from all federal funding 

sources, even those passed through a state agency, must have a single audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR 

200.514 and GAGAS within 9 months of Subrecipient’s fiscal year end.  Subrecipient must:  

A. Post the single audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR 200.514 and GAGAS to the Federal Audit 

Clearinghouse https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/. 

B. Submit to DPS Internal Audit (AuditGrantsReport@ncdps.gov) a single audit prepared and completed in 

accordance with GAGAS.  This can, at the option of Subrecipient, be the same single audit submitted to the 

Federal Audit Clearinghouse in paragraph 15.A. above. 

C. Make copies of the single audit available to the public. 

16. Subrecipient Monitoring 

See Attachment 7 for subrecipient monitoring. 

17. Points of Contact 

To provide consistent and effective communication between Subrecipient and the NCEM, each party shall appoint a 

Principal Representative(s) to serve as its central point of contact responsible for coordinating and implementing this 

MOA.  The NCEM contact shall be, Assistant Director - Administration,  the NCEM Grants Management Branch Staff, 

and the NCEM Field Branch Staff.  The Subrecipient point of contact shall be the person designated by the Subrecipient.  

All confidential information of either party disclosed to the other party in connection with the services provided 

hereunder will be treated by the receiving party as confidential and restricted in its use to only those uses contemplated 

by the terms of this MOA.  Any information to be treated as confidential must be clearly marked as confidential prior 

to transmittal to the other party.  Neither party shall disclose to third parties, the other party's confidential information 

without written authorization to do so from the other party.  Specifically excluded from such confidential treatment 

shall be information that:  

A. As of the date of disclosure and/or delivery, is already known to the party receiving such information.   

B. Is or becomes part of the public domain, through no fault of the receiving party.  

C. Is lawfully disclosed to the receiving party by a third party who is not obligated to retain such information in 

confidence.  

D. Is independently developed at the receiving party by someone not privy to the confidential information. 

18. Public Records Access  
While this information under federal control is subject to requests made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 

(FOIA), 5 U.S.C. §552 et. seq., all determinations concerning the release of information of this nature are made on a 

case-by-case basis by the FEMA FOIA Office. This MOA may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Act, 

Chapter 132 of the North Carolina General Statutes. 

19. Contracting/Subcontracting   
If Subrecipient contracts/subcontracts any or all purchases or services under this MOA, then Subrecipient agrees to 

include in the contract/subcontract that the contractor/subcontractor is bound by the terms and conditions of this MOA.  

Subrecipient and any contractor/subcontractor agree to include in the contract/subcontract that the 

contractor/subcontractor shall hold NCEM harmless against all claims of whatever nature arising out of the 

contractors/subcontractor's performance of work under this MOA.  If Subrecipient contracts/subcontracts any or all 

purchases or services required under this MOA, a copy of the executed contract/subcontract agreement must be 

forwarded to NCEM. A contractual arrangement shall in no way relieve Subrecipient of its responsibilities to ensure 

that all funds issued pursuant to this grant be administered in accordance with all state and federal requirements.  

Subrecipient is bound by all special conditions of this grant award as set out in the grant application  and the grant award 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

170

mailto:AuditGrantsReport@ncdps.gov
https://www.gao.gov/yellowbook
https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/
mailto:AuditGrantsReport@ncdps.gov


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  9 of 16 

letter Subaward Agreement incorporated by reference herein, as well as all terms, conditions and restrictions of the 

FY2021 HSGP NOFO  referenced herein. 

20. Situs   
This MOA shall be governed by the laws of North Carolina and any claim for breach or enforcement shall be filed in 

State Court in Wake County, North Carolina. 

21. Antitrust Laws   
All signatories of this MOA will comply with all applicable state and federal antitrust laws. 

22. Other Provisions/Severability  
Nothing in this MOA is intended to conflict with current federal, state, local, or tribal laws or regulations. If a term of 

this MOA is inconsistent with such authority, then that term shall be invalid, but the remaining terms and conditions of 

this MOA shall remain in full force and effect. 

23. Entire Agreement   
This MOA and any annexes, exhibits and amendments annexed hereto and any documents incorporated specifically by 

reference represent the entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior oral and written statements or 

agreements.  

24. Modification  
This MOA may be amended only by written amendments duly executed by the Recipient and the Subrecipient. 

25. Prohibition on purchasing certain telecommunications - John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for 

Fiscal Year 2019 – Public Law 115-232, section 889 – 2 CFR 200.16 

Effective August 13, 2020, FEMA recipients and subrecipients may not use any FEMA funds under open or new awards 

to:  

A. Procure or obtain any equipment, system, or service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services 

as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology of any system.  

B. Enter into, extend, or renew a contract to procure or obtain any equipment, system, or service that uses covered 

telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical 

technology of any system. 

C. Enter into, extend, or renew contracts with entities that use covered telecommunications equipment or services as 

a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system. 

Replacement Equipment and Services  
FEMA grant funding may be permitted to procure replacement equipment and services impacted by this prohibition. 

Recipients and subrecipients should refer to applicable program guidance or contact the applicable program office to 

determine if replacement equipment or services is eligible under that program.  

Definitions  
Per section 889(f)(2)-(3) of the FY 2019 NDAA, covered telecommunications equipment or services means: 

A. Telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies Company or ZTE Corporation (or any 

subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).  

B. For the purpose of public safety, security of Government facilities, physical security surveillance of critical 

infrastructure, and other national security purposes, video surveillance and telecommunications equipment 

produced by Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Company, or Dahua 

Technology Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities). 

C. Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities or using such equipment.  

Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services produced or provided by an entity that the 

Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the Director of National Intelligence or the Director of the Federal Bureau 

of Investigation, reasonably believes to be an entity owned or controlled by, or otherwise connected to, the People’s 

Republic of China. 

FEMA Policy #405-143-1 

Refer to FEMA Policy #405-143-1 for specific guidance: 

https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/documents/fema_prohibitions-expending-fema-award-funds-covered-

telecommunications-equipment-services.pdf 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

171

https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/documents/fema_prohibitions-expending-fema-award-funds-covered-telecommunications-equipment-services.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/documents/fema_prohibitions-expending-fema-award-funds-covered-telecommunications-equipment-services.pdf


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  10 of 16 

26. Certification of eligibility--Under the Iran Divestment Act 

Pursuant to G.S. 147-86.60, any company identified as engaging in investment activities in Iran, determined by 

appearing on the Final Divestment List created by the State Treasurer pursuant to G.S, 147-86.58, is ineligible to 

contract with the State of North Carolina or any political subdivision of the state. The Iran Divestment Act of 2015, 

G.S. 147-86.55 et seq. requires that each vendor, prior to contracting with the state certifies, and the undersigned on 

behalf of the Vendor does hereby certify, to the following: 

A. That the vendor is not identified on the Final Divestment List of entities that the State Treasurer has determined 

engages in investment activities in Iran. 

B. That the vendor shall not utilize on any contract with the state agency any subcontractor that is identified on the 

Final Divestment List. 

C. That the undersigned is authorized by the Vendor to make this Certification. 

The State Treasurer’s Final Iran Divestment List can be found on the State Treasurer’s website at the address: 

https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules. 

Further, pursuant to G.S. 147-86.82, any company identified as boycotting Israel, determined by appearing on the Final 

Divestment List created by the State Treasurer pursuant to G.S 147-86.81, is ineligible to contract with the State of 

North Carolina or any political subdivision of the State.  The State Treasurer’s Final Companies Boycotting Israel List 

can be found on the State Treasurer’s website at the address: https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-

treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules. 

27. Termination  
The terms of this MOA, as modified with the consent of all parties, will remain in effect until February 28, 2024. Either 

party upon thirty days advance written notice to the other party may terminate this MOA.  Upon approval by DHS, 

FEMA and the issuance of the Grant Adjustment Notice, if this MOA is extended, the termination date for the extension 

will be the date listed in the applicable DHS, Grant Adjustment Notice, incorporated by reference herein. If DHS 

suspends or terminates funding in accordance with 2 CFR 200.340 and the 2021 HSGP NOFO, incorporated by 

reference herein, the Subrecipient shall reimburse NCEM for said property and/or expenses.  

28. Scope of Work 

Subrecipient shall implement the HSGP project summarized below and as described in the approved project application. 

That application is hereby incorporated by reference into this MOA:  

A. Scope of Work Summary 

i. Completed appropriate report forms with invoices and proof(s) of payment. 

ii. Audit findings and corrective action plans.  

iii. Equipment inventory records with photo documentation of labeling. 

B. Documentation to be provided throughout the Period of Performance of the grant: 

i. Quarterly project progress reports. 

ii. Subrecipient involved legal action that pertains to Planning, Organization, Training, Exercise and 

Equipment purchased with HSGP. 

iii. After-action report from exercise in accordance with Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program 

Doctrine (HSEEP).  

iv. Training course roster and description. 

v. Any other documentation that would be pertinent. 

vi. All legible and complete invoices and receipts detailing the expenses associated with the project. Receipts 

must contain the following information:  

 Name and address of the vendor or establishment providing the product or service. 

 Vendor/Payee invoice number, account number, and any other unique meaningful identifying number 

 Date the product or service was provided. 

 Itemized description of all products or services. 

 Unit price of products or services (if applicable). 

 Total amount charged. 

vii. Proof of payment of expenses associated with the project. 

29. Lobbying Prohibition 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

172

https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules
https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules
https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  11 of 16 

The Subrecipient certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that: 

A. No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person or 

employee of any state or federal agency, a member of the NC General Assembly, a Member of Congress, an officer 

or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal 

contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative 

agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, 

loan, or cooperative agreement. 

B. If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or 

attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of 

Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or 

cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to 

Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.  

C. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all sub-

awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative 

agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.  

This certification is a material representative of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or 

entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 

section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty 

of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.  

30. Assurance of Compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 - procurement 
During the performance of this contract, the subrecipient, for itself, its assignees and successors in interest (hereinafter 

referred to as the “subrecipient”) agrees as follows: 

A. Compliance with Regulations: The subrecipient shall comply with the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination in 

Federally-Assisted Programs of the 2 CFR 200.300 and North Carolina regulation as they may be amended from 

time to time, (hereinafter referred to as the Regulations), which are herein incorporated by reference and made a 

part of this contract.  

B. Nondiscrimination:  The subrecipient, with regard to the work performed by it during the contract, shall not 

discriminate on the grounds of race, sex, or national origin in the selection and retention of subrecipients, including 

procurements of materials and leases of equipment. The subrecipient shall not participate either directly or indirectly 

in the discrimination prohibited by Section 21.5 of the Regulations, including employment practices when the 

contract covers a program set forth in Appendix B of the Regulations.  

C. Solicitation for Subcontracts, Including Procurements of Materials and Equipment: In all solicitations either by 

competitive bidding or negotiation made by the subrecipient for work to be performed under a subcontract, 

including procurements of materials or leases of equipment, each potential subrecipient or supplier shall be notified 

by the subrecipient of the subrecipients obligations under this contract and the Regulations relative to 

nondiscrimination on the grounds of race, color, sex, or national origin.  

D. Information and Reports: The subrecipient shall provide all information and reports required by the Regulations or 

directives issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of 

information, and its facilities as may be determined by the Recipient or the Research and Special Programs 

Administration (RSPA) to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Regulations, orders and instructions. 

Where any information required of a subrecipient is in the exclusive possession of another who fails or refuses to 

furnish this information the subrecipient shall so certify to the Recipient or the Research and Special Programs 

Administration as appropriate, and shall set forth what efforts it has made to obtain such information.  

E. Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of the subrecipients noncompliance with nondiscrimination provisions 

of this contract, the Recipient shall impose contract sanctions as it or the Research and Special Programs 

Administration may determine to be appropriate, including, but not limited to:  

i. Withholding of payments to the subrecipient under the contract until the subrecipient complies. 

ii. Cancellation, termination, or suspension of the contract, in whole or in part.  

F. Incorporation of Provisions: The subrecipient shall include the provisions of every subcontract, including 

procurement of materials and leases of equipment, unless exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

173



       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  12 of 16 

thereto. The contract shall take such action with respect to any subcontract or procurements as the Recipient or the 

Research and Special Programs Administration may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including 

sanctions for noncompliance: Provide, however, that in the event a subrecipient becomes involved in, or is 

threatened with, litigation with a subcontract or supplier as a result of such direction, the subrecipient may request 

the Recipient to enter into such litigation to protect the of the Recipient and, in addition the subrecipient may request 

the United States to enter such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.  

31. Assurance of Compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 - regulations 
Subrecipient hereby agrees that as a condition to receiving any federal financial assistance from the DHS it will comply 

with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. 2000d-42 U.S.C. 2000d-4 (hereinafter referred to 

as the Act) and all requirements imposed by or pursuant to 2 CFR 200.300 , Nondiscrimination in FederallyAssisted 

Programs of the DHS - Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (hereinafter referred to as the 

Regulations) and other pertinent directives, to the end that in accordance with the Act, Regulations, and other pertinent 

directives, no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, sex or national origin, be excluded from 

participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise discrimination under any program or activity for which the 

Subrecipient receives federal financial assistance from the DHS, and HEREBY GIVES ASSURANCE THAT it will 

promptly take any measures necessary to effectuate this MOA. This assurance is required by subsection 21.7(a) (1) of 

the Regulations. More specifically and without limiting the above general assurance, the Subrecipient hereby gives the 

following specific assurance with respect to the project: 

A. Agrees that each "program" and each "facility" as defined in subsections 21.23(e) and 21.23(b) of the Regulations, 

will be (with regard to a "program") conducted, or will be (with regard to ("facility") operated in compliance with 

all requirements imposed by, or pursuant to, the Regulations. 

B. Insert the following notification in all solicitations for bids for work or material subject to the Regulations and, in 

adapted form in all proposals for negotiated agreements: 

In accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. 2000d to 2000d-4 and 2 

CFR 200.300 issued pursuant to such Act, hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively insure that in 

regard to any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, minority, business enterprises will be 

afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on 

the grounds of race, color, sex or national origin in consideration for an award. 

C. Insert the clauses of this MOA in every contract subject to the Act and the Regulations. 

D. This assurance obligates the Recipient for the period during which federal financial assistance is extended to the 

project. 

E. Provide for such methods of administration for the program as are found by the Secretary of DHS or the official to 

whom he delegates specific authority to give reasonable guarantee that is, other recipients, subrecipients, 

contractors, subcontractors, transferees, successors in interest, and other participants of federal financial assistance 

under such program will comply with all requirements imposed or pursuant to the Act, the Regulations and this 

assurance. 

F. Agrees that the United States has a right to seek judicial enforcement with regard to any matter arising under the 

Act, and Regulations, and this assurance. 

This assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all federal grants, loans, 

contracts, property, discounts or other federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the Recipient by 

the DHS and is binding on it, other recipients, subrecipients, contractors, subcontractors, transferees, successors in 

interest and other participants in the DHS Program. The person or persons whose signatures appear below are 

authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the recipients. 

32. Assurance of Compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 – deeds, licenses, permits, leases 
The following clauses shall be included in all deeds, licenses, leases, permits, or similar instruments entered into by 

Subrecipient  executed in expending these grant funds: 

A. The [Subrecipient, licensee, lessee, permittee, etc., as appropriate] for itself, herself/himself, his/her heirs, personal 

representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and 

agree [in the case of deeds and leases add "as a covenant running with the land"] that in the event facilities are 

constructed, maintained, or otherwise operated on the said property described in this [deed, license, lease, permit, 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

174



       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  13 of 16 

etc.] for a purpose for which a DHS program or activity is extended or for another purpose involving the provision 

of similar services or benefits, the Subrecipient [licensee, lessee, permittee, etc.] shall maintain and operate such 

facilities and services in compliance with all other requirements imposed pursuant to 2 CFR 200.300 and as said 

Regulations may be amended. 

B. That in the event of breach of the above nondiscrimination covenants, Subrecipient shall have the right to terminate 

the [license, lease, permit, etc.] and to re-enter and repossess said land and the facilities thereon, and hold the same 

as if said [licenses, lease, permit, etc.] had never been made or issued. 

C. That in the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination covenants, Subrecipient  shall have the right to 

re-enter said lands and facilities thereon, and the above-described lands and facilities shall thereupon revert to and 

vest in and become the absolute property of Subrecipient  and its assigns. 

The following shall be included in all deeds, licenses, leases, permits, or similar agreements entered into by 

Subrecipient: 

A. The [Subrecipient, licensee, lessee, permittee, etc., as appropriate] for herself/himself, his/her personal 

representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and 

agree [in case of deeds, and leases add "as a covenant running with the land"] that (1) no person on the grounds of 

race, color, sex, or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise 

subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) that in the construction of any improvements on, over or 

under such land and the furnishing services thereon, no person on the grounds of race, color, sex, or national origin 

shall be excluded from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination, 

and (3) that the [Subrecipient, licensee, lessee, permittee, etc.] shall use the premises in compliance with all other 

requirements imposed by or pursuant 2 CFR 200.300,  Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and 

as said Regulations may be amended. 

B. That in the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination covenants,  Subrecipient  shall have the right to 

terminate the [license, lease, permit, etc.] and to re-enter and repossess said land and the facilities thereon, and hold 

the same as if said [license, lease, permit, etc.] had never been made or issued. 

C. That in the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination covenants,  Subrecipient shall have the right to 

re-enter said land and facilities thereon, and the above described lands and facilities shall thereupon revert to and 

vest in and become the absolute property of Subrecipient  and its assigns. 

  * Reverted clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a clause is necessary in order 

to effectuate the purpose of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

33. Assurance of Compliance with Privacy Act 
The Subrecipient agrees: 

A. To comply with the provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. §552A and regulations adopted there under, 

when performance under the program involves the design, development, or operation of any system or records on 

individuals to be operated by the Subrecipient, its third-party subrecipients, contractors, or their employees to 

accomplish a DHS function.  

B. To notify DHS when the Subrecipient or any of its third-party contractors, subcontractors, subrecipients, or their 

employees anticipate a system of records on behalf of DHS in order to implement the program, if such system 

contains information about individuals name or other identifier assigned to the individual. A system of records 

subject to the Act may not be used in the performance of this MOA until the necessary and applicable approval and 

publication requirements have been met.  

C. To include in every solicitation and in every third-party contract, sub-grant, and when the performance of work, 

under that proposed third-party contract, sub-grant, or sub-agreement may involve the design, development, or 

operation of a system of records on individuals to be operated under that third-party contract, sub grant, or to 

accomplish a DHS function, a Privacy Act notification informing the third party contractor, or subrecipient, that it 

will be required to design, develop, or operate a system of records on individuals to accomplish a DHS function 

subject to the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. §552a, and applicable DHS regulations, and that a violation of the Act 

may involve the imposition of  criminal penalties; and 

D. To include the text of Sections 30 parts A through C in all third-party contracts, and sub grants under which work 

for this MOA is performed or which is awarded pursuant to this MOA or which may involve the design, 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

175



       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  14 of 16 

development, or operation of a system of records on behalf of the DHS.  

34. Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements (Subrecipients Other Than Individuals)  

This certification is required by the regulations implementing the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988. The regulations, 

published in the January 31, 1989 Federal Register, require certification by subrecipient, prior to award, that they will 

maintain a drug-free workplace. The certification set out below is a material representation of the act upon which 

reliance will be placed when the agency determines to award the grant. False certification or violation of the certification 

shall be grounds for suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or government-wide suspension of 

debarment, (See 2 CFR 200.415).  Subrecipient certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace 

by: 

A. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use 

of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Subrecipient’s workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken 

against employees for violation of such prohibition. 

B. Establish a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about: 

i. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace. 

ii. The Subrecipient’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace. 

iii. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs. 

iv. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace. 

C. Require that each employee engaged in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement required by 

paragraph A. . 

D. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (A) that, as a condition of employment under the 

grant, the employee will: 

i. Abide by the terms of the statement. 

ii. Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace no later 

than five days after such conviction. 

E. Notifying the agency within ten days after receiving notice under subparagraph (D) (ii), from an employee or 

otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. 

F. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 days of receiving notice under subparagraph (D)(ii), with respect to 

any employee who is convicted: 

i. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination. 

ii. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program 

approved for such purpose by federal, state, local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency. 

G. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of paragraphs 

(A), (B), (C), (D), (E), and (F). 

35. Execution and Effective Date 

This grant shall become effective upon return of this original Grant Award and MOA, properly executed on behalf of 

the Subrecipient, to NCEM and will become binding upon execution of all parties to this MOA.  The terms of this MOA 

will become effective October 1, 2021. The last signature shall be that of Eddie M. Buffaloe Jr., Secretary for the North 

Carolina Department of Public Safety.  

36. Term of this Agreement 

This MOA shall be in effect from October 1, 2021 to February 28, 2024. 

37.  Statement of Assurances 

Subrecipient must complete either Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Standard Form 424B Assurances – Non-

Construction Programs, or OMB Standard Form 424D Assurances – Construction Programs, or both, as applicable.  

A. Subrecipients that only have construction work and do not have any non-construction work need only submit the 

construction form (i.e., SF-424D) and not the non-construction form (i.e., SF-424B), and vice versa. However, 

subrecipients who have both construction and non-construction work under this grant must submit both the 

construction and non-construction forms.   

B. Subrecipient must complete the appropriate form(s) and submit to NCEM Grants Management Branch 

(ncemgrants1@ncdps.gov) upon execution of this MOA.  Subrecipient must still complete the appropriate form(s) 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

176

https://clintonwhitehouse5.archives.gov/media/pdf/sf424b.pdf
https://clintonwhitehouse5.archives.gov/media/pdf/sf424b.pdf
https://clintonwhitehouse5.archives.gov/media/pdf/sf424d.pdf
mailto:ncemgrants1@ncdps.gov


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  15 of 16 

even if certain assurances in the form may not directly apply to subrecipient’s specific program to ensure that all 

possible situations are covered. 

38.  Attachments 

       All attachments to this Agreement are incorporated as if set out fully herein. 

       A.  In the event of any inconsistency or conflict between the language of this MOA and the attachments hereto,        

the language of such attachments shall be controlling, but only to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency. 

       B.  This MOA includes the following attachments or documents incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein: 

 Attachment 1 Scope of Work 

 Attachment 2 Quarterly Report Form 

 Attachment 3 Grant Funded Typed Resource Report 

 Attachment 4 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions 

 Attachment 5 Required Subrecipient File Documentation 

 Attachment 6 NCEM Communications Branch Memo 

 Attachment 7 Subrecipient Monitoring 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

177

https://www.dhs.gov/publication/fy15-dhs-standard-terms-and-conditions


       For Official Use Only 

HSGP MOA 2021                  16 of 16 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have each executed this MOA and the parties agree that this MOA will be 

effective as of October 1, 2021. 

 

N.C. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY   WATAUGA COUNTY   

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT          184 HODGES GAP RD 

1636 GOLD STAR DR  BOONE, NC   28607-8736 

RALEIGH, NC 27607   

 

 

 

BY: _________________________________________  BY: __________________________ 

WILLIAM C. RAY, DIRECTOR  

& DEPUTY HOMELAND SECURITY ADVISOR   

NC EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

        BY: __________________________ 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO PROCEDURES:    BY: __________________________ 

 

   

 

 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 

WILLIAM POLK, DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL 

REVIEWED FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF 

PUBLIC SAFETY, BY WILLIAM POLK,   

DPS DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL, TO FULFILL THE  

PURPOSES OF THE US DEPARTMENT OF  

HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT PROGRAMS 

 

 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 

EDDIE M. BUFFALOE JR., SECRETARY 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS MOA WAS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED AS TO FORM BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF 

JUSTICE FOR THE FY 2021 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM ONLY AND IS SUBJECT TO 

EXECUTION BY EDDIE M. BUFFALOE JR., SECRETARY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY.   

THIS MOA SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR OTHER MOAS FOR THE HSGP FOR OTHER FISCAL YEARS. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

178



 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 1 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

179



North Carolina Emergency Management 
Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) Application 

Fiscal Year 2021 

 

All fields are mandatory.  Responses should be limited to the spaces allocated. If additional space is 
needed append the added text to this application. Clear, complete, and concise information is required 
for the review panel to make fair and equitable decisions. 

 

Contacts 
Enter requested information for all contacts listed below. 

Applicant 
 

Applicant 
This is the agency applying for grants. 
Applying agency  North Carolina Emergency Management, Risk Management 
Street address  4105 Reedy Creek Rd. 
City  Raleigh, NC ZIP + 4  27607-6467 
Email Chris.Koltyk@ncdps.gov 
EIN/Tax  ID number  30-0712287 

DUNS number  078351786 
SAM registered    No Expiration date  Click or tap to enter a date. 
Is the agency applying as a nonprofit with 501(c)(3) status? No 
Your name Chris Koltyk 
Are you authorized to apply for grants on behalf of the applying agency? Yes 

Field help 
Applying agency The name of the agency applying for the grant. 

Street address, City, ZIP + 4, 
Email 

The phone, street address (not PO Box), city, nine-digit zip code, and 
email of the applying agency. 

EIN/Tax ID number The unique nine-digit identification number of the agency. Your Financial 
personnel should be able to provide this number. 

DUNS number The unique eight-digit identification number of the agency. Your financial 
personnel should be able to provide this number. 

SAM registered Each applicant must be registered in the federal System for Award 
Management (SAM) annually in order to be eligible to receive EMPG 
monies.  The URL is https://www.sam.gov/. 

Expiration date The expiration date of the SAM account. 

Is the agency applying as a 
nonprofit with 501(c)(3) status? 

See https://www.irs.gov/charities-non-profits/charitable-
organizations/exemption-requirements-section-501c3-organizations . 

Your name The name of the individual completing this application. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

180

https://www.sam.gov/
https://www.irs.gov/charities-non-profits/charitable-organizations/exemption-requirements-section-501c3-organizations
https://www.irs.gov/charities-non-profits/charitable-organizations/exemption-requirements-section-501c3-organizations


Point of contact 
 

Grants point of contact 
This is the focal point for any ongoing communications regarding the grants. 
Name  Chris Koltyk 
Agency  NC Emergency Management – Risk Management 
Title  Assistant Director NCEM 
Phone (work) 919-825-2310 Phone (mobile)  984-365-5838 
Street address  4105 Reedy Creek Rd. 
City  Raleigh ZIP + 4  NC 28607-6467 
Email Chris.Koltyk@ncdps.gov 

Field help 
Name The name of the contact. 

Agency The name of the agency of the contact. 

Title The title within the agency of the contact. 

Phone, Street address, City, ZIP 
+ 4, email 

The phone number, street address (not PO Box), city, nine-digit zip code, 
and email of the contact.  

 

Name The name of the program manager. 

Email The email address of the program manager. 

MOA signatory 
 

Grants MOA signatory 
This is the individual whose name appears on the signature page of the memorandum of agreement.  While only 
one signatory is required, space for an additional signatory is provided.  If even more signatories are required, add 
them in the project Additional information section.  
Name  Chris Koltyk 
Agency  NC Emergency Management – Risk Management 
Title  Assistant Director NCEM 
Street address (not PO Box)  4105 Reedy Creek Rd 
City  Raleigh ZIP + 4  27607-6467 
Email Chris.kolytk@ncdps.gov 
  

Name  Click or tap here to enter text. 

Agency  Click or tap here to enter text. 
Title  Click or tap here to enter text. 
Street address (not PO box)  Click or tap here to enter text. 
City  Click or tap here to enter text. ZIP + 4  Click or tap here to enter text. 
Email Click or tap here to enter text. 

Field help 
Name The individual who signs the memorandum of agreement on behalf of the applicant. 

Agency The agency name of the signatory. 

Title The title within the agency of the signatory. 

Street address, 
City, ZIP + 4, email 

The street address (not PO Box), city, nine-digit zip code, and email of the signatory.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

181



Host local government (if project funds are being returned to the State) 
Hosting county 
This is the county that is agreeing to “turn back” awarded funds to the State. 
Contact name William Holt 
County  Watauga County Emergency Services 
Street address  184 Hodges Gap Road 
City  Boone ZIP + 4  28607 
Email Will.holt@watgov.org 
EIN/Tax  ID number  56-6001816 
DUNS number  089988216 
SAM registered    Yes Expiration date  1/19/2022 
MOA signatory name William Holt E-mail Will.holt@watgov.org 

 
Field help 

Contact name The individual who signs the memorandum of agreement on behalf of the applicant. 

County The hosting county 

Street address, 
City, ZIP + 4, email 

The street address (not PO Box), city, nine-digit zip code, and email of the signatory.  

Projects 
Complete information for up to three projects. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

182



Project # 1 
Project information 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

183



General information 
Enter information describing the project. 
Title       Update NC’s Risk database 

Description Update North Carolina’s School Risk Management Portal database to 
include more emergency action plans for new schools. 

Goal To capture more than 51% of all schools in NC 
Classification Local non-DPR DPR number (if “DPR”) Choose an item. 
Does the project address a gap identified in THIRA? Yes 

Is the project deployable? No 

Is the project shareable? Yes 

Does the project contribute to the development or operation of the fusion center? Yes 
If this project supports a previously awarded investment enter the following: 

        Year of award 2019 Project name SERA update 
and 
maintenance 

Award 
amount 

$160,000 

Construction/renovation required No  
Structural attachment required No   
Core capabilities addressed 
Select primary and secondary (if applicable) core capabilities addressed by this project. 
Primary  Intelligence and Information Sharing 

Secondary Planning 

Capabilities building Build (increase current capabilities)  

Project timeline milestones 
List the major project events and their completion dates. 
Milestone Completion Date 

Have staff manually review and 

digitize missing and new schools, 

colleges and universities. This position 

will be responsible for converting PDF 

images of floorplans that we get from 

school systems and universities. 

3/2022 

Manually compare the SERA/SRMP 

building footprints to the Risk database 

building footprints and reconcile the 

differences.  This employee will also 

help existing staff train the trainers on 

how to use the SRMP application. This 

includes teaching homeland security, 

the fusion center and DPI school safety 

staff on how to train school 

administrators. 

6/2022 

Train the NC Fusion center and at least 

ten 911 dispatch call centers on how to 

use the SERA tool to find emergency 

action plans.  

9/2022 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

184



Field help 
Title The name of the project.  The title can be a maximum of 30 characters. 

Description A detailed description of the project in terms of the activity areas being 
addressed: 

 Planning A description of the planning activity. 
 Equipment A general description of how the equipment will be used.  
 Training The course number and title of each course. 
 Exercises The name, location, and scope of each exercise. 
  

Also, include details of: 
• Any construction/renovation or structural attachments required. 
• Any joint or regional aspects. 
• Regional Response Team (RRT) participation such as technical 

assistance, exercise participation, or pre-planning. 
• Contribution to the operation of the fusion center (if any) 
• Project management. 
 

Goal How the project supports saving life and protecting property. 

Classification A selection of State, Local DPR, and Local non-DPR. 

 State Developed and managed by state agencies 
 DPR Developed and managed by local agencies 
 Local non-DPR Developed by state agencies in coordination 

with local agencies for training, exercises, and 
local or regional response capabilities. 

DPR number The DPR number where the project is located.   

Is project deployable? The project can be deployed to other jurisdictions. 

Is project shareable? The asset cannot be moved, but can be shared with other jurisdictions. 

Construction/renovation 
required 

The project requires either new construction or renovation, retrofitting, 
or modification of existing structures. 

Structural attachment required The project requires attaching equipment (e.g. TV, monitor, radio 
equipment, etc.) to an existing structure. 

Primary  Select the capability that best aligns with this project.  See 
https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities  for core capability descriptions. 

Secondary  Select a capability that aligns with this project.  See 
https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities  for core capability descriptions. 

Capabilities building Select whether the Primary and Secondary capabilities are new (build) or 
existing (sustain). 

Milestone Steps that help structure the project’s schedule. 

Completion date Month and year when the corresponding milestone is expected to be 
completed. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

185

https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities
https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities


Budget 
Planning/Training/Exercise costs 
For each cost item select an activity area and then a description and the amount. 
Activity area Description Cost 
Planning Have a contractor, temporary employee or current staff member manually review and 

digitize missing and new schools, colleges and universities. This position will be 

responsible for converting PDF images of floorplans that we get from school systems 
and universities. 

$40,011.10 

Planning Have a temporary employee, contractor or existing staff to manually compare the 
SERA/SRMP building footprints to the Risk database building footprints and reconcile 

the differences.  This employee will also help existing staff train the trainers on how to 
use the SRMP application. This includes teaching homeland security and DPI school 

safety staff on how to train school administrators. 

$100,000 

Training Train the NC Fusion center and 911 dispatch to use the SERA tool to view emergency 
action plans. 

$4,000 

Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 

Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 

Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Equipment costs 
Enter equipment items and their costs into the table and then enter the total of the costs in the field below. 
Description AEL #  Quantity Item cost Extended cost 

  
Shipping/
handling 

Total cost 

Two computer workstations and monitors 
for temporary employees 04HW-01-

INHW 
 

2 $1,000 $2,000  $2,000 

       

Click or tap here to enter text.      Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.      Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.      Enter cost. 
Funding summary 
For each activity area enter the amount funded and any funds allocated for Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention (LETP). 
Activity area Funding amount Funds dedicated to LETP 
   Planning $142,011.10 Enter amount. 
   Equipment      $2,000.00 Enter amount. 
   Training Enter amount. Enter amount. 
   Exercise Enter amount. Enter amount. 
Total funding $144,011.10 Enter total. 

 
Field help 

Activity area A selection of either Planning, Training, or Exercise.  Reimbursement for 
equipment requires purchase pre-approval from NCEM Grants Branch. 

Description  A description of the cost item.   

Cost The cost of the item. 

AEL # Equipment must be AEL-listed (https://www.fema.gov/authorized-equipment-
list).   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

186

file:///C:/Users/jcox/Documents/North%20Carolina%20Emergency%20Management6%20temp.docx%23hsgp1_fundingamount


Funding amount Grant amount applied to the cost item. 

Funds dedicated to LETP Funding amount spent on Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention (LETP). 

Total funding Funding totals. 

Additional information (if needed) 
Add any information not accommodated by the application form here. 

 

 
Project information 
Enter additional project information in the space below. 

North Carolina Emergency Management hosts two web-based applications relating to school 
safety and community resilience. The first application, “SRMP,” is the School Risk 
Management Portal. This tool walks K-12 schools, community colleges and four-year 
universities through the process of creating emergency response and risk management plans.    

The second tool, “SERA,” is the State Emergency Response Application. This tool allows 
first responders including law enforcement, fire & rescue, emergency managers, emergency 
medical services, 911 dispatch and the Fusion Center to see the schools’ emergency response 

plans.  In addition to the written plans the SERA application allows first responders to see 
detailed maps of the school facilities including building footprints, floor plans and other 
important assets. 

 

North Carolina is one of the fastest growing states and dozens of schools are being built or 
significantly remodeled every month.  Every time a school is completed the floor plans need 
to be created in SRMP before schools can start on their plans.  While we commonly get PDF 
images of the floorplans, it is time-consuming to convert the PDF to a GIS format that can be 

loaded into the SRMP database.  It also takes significant time to clean and create assets, like 
main entrances, side doors, helicopter landing zones and more. 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

187



Project # 2 
Enter requested information in the sections listed below.   

Project information 
 

General information 
Enter information describing the project. 
Title       Click or tap here to enter text. 

Description  
Goal Click or tap here to enter text. 
Classification Choose an item. DPR number (if “DPR”) Choose an item. 
Is project deployable? Choose an item. 
Is project shareable? Choose an item. 
Does the project contribute to the development or operation of the fusion center? Choose an item. 
Does this project support a previously awarded investment? Choose an item. 
Construction/renovation required Choose an item. 
Structural attachment required Choose an item. 
 
Core capabilities addressed 
Select primary and secondary (if applicable) core capabilities addressed by this project. 
Primary  Choose an item. 
Secondary Choose an item. 
Capabilities building Choose an item.  
Project timeline milestones 

List the major project events and their completion dates. 
Milestone Completion Date 
Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Field help 
Title The name of the project.  The title can be a maximum of 30 characters. 

Description A detailed description of the project in terms of the activity areas being 
addressed: 

 Planning A description of the planning activity. 
 Equipment A general description of how the equipment will be used.  
 Training The course number and title of each course. 
 Exercises The name, location, and scope of each exercise. 
  

Also, include details of: 
• Any construction/renovation or structural attachments required. 
• Any joint or regional aspects. 
• Regional Response Team (RRT) participation such as technical 

assistance, exercise participation, or pre-planning. 
• Contribution to the operation of the fusion center (if any) 
• Project management. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

188



 
Goal How the project supports saving life and protecting property. 

Classification A selection of State, Local DPR, and Local non-DPR. 

 State Developed and managed by state agencies 
 Local DPR Developed and managed by local agencies 
 Local non-DPR Developed by state agencies in coordination 

with local agencies for training, exercises, and 
local or regional response capabilities. 

DPR number The DPR number where the project is located.   

Is project deployable? The project can be deployed to other jurisdictions. 

Is project shareable? The asset cannot be moved, but can be shared with other jurisdictions. 

Construction/renovation 
required 

The project requires either new construction or renovation, retrofitting, 
or modification of existing structures. 

Structural attachment required The project requires attaching equipment (e.g. TV, monitor, radio 
equipment, etc.) to an existing structure. 

Primary  Select the capability that best aligns with this project.  See 
https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities  for core capability descriptions. 

Secondary  Select a capability that aligns with this project.  See 
https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities  for core capability descriptions. 

Capabilities building Select whether the Primary and Secondary capabilities are new (build) or 
existing (sustain). 

Milestone Steps that help structure the project’s schedule. 

Completion date Month and year when the corresponding milestone is expected to be 
completed. 

Budget 
Planning/Training/Exercise costs 
For each cost item select an activity area and then a description and the amount. 
Activity area Description Cost 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Equipment costs 
Enter equipment items and their costs into the table and then enter the total of the costs in the field below. 
Description AEL #  Quantity Item cost Extended 

cost 
Tax Shipping/

handling 
Total cost 

Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

189

https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities
https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities
file:///C:/Users/jcox/Documents/North%20Carolina%20Emergency%20Management6%20temp.docx%23hsgp1_fundingamount


Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Funding summary 
For each activity area enter the amount funded and any funds allocated for Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention (LETP).  
Activity area Funding amount Funds dedicated to LETP 
   Planning Enter amount. Enter amount. 
   Equipment Enter amount. Enter amount. 
   Training Enter amount. Enter amount. 
   Exercise Enter amount. Enter amount. 
Total funding Enter total. Enter total. 

 
Field help 

Activity area A selection of either Planning, Training, or Exercise.  Reimbursement for 
equipment requires purchase pre-approval from NCEM Grants Branch. 

Description  A description of the cost item.   

Cost The cost of the item. 

AEL # Equipment must be AEL-listed (https://www.fema.gov/authorized-equipment-
list).   

Funding amount Grant amount applied to the cost item. 

Funds dedicated to LETP Funding amount spent on Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention (LETP). 

Total funding Funding totals. 

Additional information (if needed) 
Add any information not accommodated by the application form here 

Project information 
Enter additional project information in the space below. 
 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

190



Project # 3 

Enter requested information in the sections listed below.   

Project information 
 

General information 
Enter information describing the project. 
Title       Click or tap here to enter text. 

Description  
Goal Click or tap here to enter text. 
Classification Choose an item. DPR number (if “DPR”) Choose an item. 
Shareability Choose an item. 
Does the project contribute to the development or operation of the fusion center? Choose an item. 
Does this project support a previously awarded investment? Choose an item. 
Construction/renovation required Choose an item. 
Structural attachment required Choose an item. 
 
Core capabilities addressed 
Select primary and secondary (if applicable) core capabilities addressed by this project. 
Primary  Choose an item. 
Secondary Choose an item. 
Capabilities building Choose an item.  
Project timeline milestones 

List the major project events and their completion dates. 
Milestone Completion Date 
Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Click or tap here to enter text. Click or tap to enter a date. 

Field help 
Title The name of the project.  The title can be a maximum of 30 characters. 

Description A detailed description of the project in terms of the activity areas being 
addressed: 

 Planning A description of the planning activity. 

 Equipment A general description of how the equipment will be used.  

 Training The course number and title of each course. 

 Exercises The name, location, and scope of each exercise. 

  

Also, include details of: 

• Any construction/renovation or structural attachments required. 

• Any joint or regional aspects. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

191



• Regional Response Team (RRT) participation such as technical 
assistance, exercise participation, or pre-planning. 

• Contribution to the operation of the fusion center (if any) 

• Project management. 
 

Goal How the project supports saving life and protecting property. 

Classification A selection of State, Local DPR, and Local non-DPR. 

 State Developed and managed by state agencies 

 Local DPR Developed and managed by local agencies 

 Local non-DPR Developed by state agencies in coordination 

with local agencies for training, exercises, and 
local or regional response capabilities. 

DPR number The DPR number where the project is located.   

Is project deployable? The project can be deployed to other jurisdictions. 

Is project shareable? The asset cannot be moved, but can be shared with other jurisdictions. 

Construction/renovation 

required 

The project requires either new construction or renovation, retrofitting, 

or modification of existing structures. 

Structural attachment required The project requires attaching equipment (e.g. TV, monitor, radio 
equipment, etc.) to an existing structure. 

Primary  Select the capability that best aligns with this project.  See 

https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities  for core capability descriptions. 

Secondary  Select a capability that aligns with this project.  See 

https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities  for core capability descriptions. 

Capabilities building Select whether the Primary and Secondary capabilities are new (build) or 

existing (sustain). 

Milestone Steps that help structure the project’s schedule. 

Completion date Month and year when the corresponding milestone is expected to be 

completed. 

Budget 
Planning/Training/Exercise costs 
For each cost item select an activity area and then a description and the amount. 
Activity area Description Cost 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

192

https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities
https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities
file:///C:/Users/jcox/Documents/North%20Carolina%20Emergency%20Management6%20temp.docx%23hsgp1_fundingamount


Choose an item. Click or tap here to enter text. Enter cost. 
Equipment costs 
Enter equipment items and their costs into the table and then enter the total of the costs in the field below. 
Description AEL #  Quantity Item cost Extended 

cost 
Tax Shipping/

handling 
Total cost 

Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Click or tap here to enter text.       Enter cost. 
Funding summary 
For each activity area enter the amount funded and any funds allocated for Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention (LETP). 
Activity area Funding amount Funds dedicated to LETP 
   Planning Enter amount. Enter amount. 
   Equipment Enter amount. Enter amount. 
   Training Enter amount. Enter amount. 
   Exercise Enter amount. Enter amount. 
Total funding Enter total. Enter total. 

Field help 
Activity area A selection of either Planning, Training, or Exercise.  Reimbursement for 

equipment requires purchase pre-approval from NCEM Grants Branch. 

Description  A description of the cost item.   

Cost The cost of the item. 

AEL # Equipment must be AEL-listed (https://www.fema.gov/authorized-equipment-
list).   

Funding amount Grant amount applied to the cost item. 

Funds dedicated to LETP Funding amount spent on Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention (LETP). 

Total funding Funding totals. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

193



Additional information (if needed) 
Add any information not accommodated by the application form here.  

 
Project information 
Enter additional project information in the space below. 
 

 

Certification 
 

Certification 
Review each certification item and check where appropriate. 

I certify that: ☒   This application includes complete and accurate information. 

☒   No project (supported through federal and/or matching funds) having the potential 
to impact Environmental or Historical Preservation (EHP) can be started without 
the prior approval of FEMA, including but not limited to communications towers, 
physical security enhancements, new construction, and modifications to buildings, 
structures and objects that are 50 years old or greater.  Applicant must comply with 
all conditions placed on the project as the result of the EHP review.  Any change to 
the approved project scope of work requires re-evaluation for compliance with 
these EHP requirements.  Any activities that have been initiated without the 
necessary EHP review and approval will result in a non-compliance finding and will 
not be eligible for FEMA funding. 

☒   In accordance with HSPD-5, the adoption of the National Incident Management 
System (NIMS) is a requirement to receive federal preparedness assistance through 
grants, contracts, and other activities.  By submitting this grant application, you and 
all participating entities are certifying that your locality/state agency is NIMS 
compliant. 

☒   Submission of the project proposal does not guarantee funding. 

☒   Projects with funds allocated for equipment are required to check all equipment 
purchases against the Allowable Equipment List. 
(https://www.fema.gov/authorized-equipment-list). 

☒   Any changes made to this grant application after the submission deadline must be 

approved by the NCEM Grants Branch Manager and an updated application must 
be submitted. 

☒   If applying as a nonprofit agency you must have a 501(c)(3) status.  A copy of that 
certification must be submitted with your application.   

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

194



 

Attachment 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

195



 

   

 

Quarterly Progress Report 

FY 2021 HSGP 
Subrecipient:  NC Emergency Management      
MOA #:  2140042 
Grant award amount:  $  144,011.10 
 

Select a quarter and complete the funds-expended blanks, activities status, and submission information.  Return the completed form to your 
grants manager. 

Quarter ☐ October – December  (due January 15) 

☐ January – March  (due April 15) 

☐ April – June  (due July 15) 

☐ July – September  (due October 15) 

Funds expended prior quarters Click or tap here to enter text. 

Funds expended this quarter Click or tap here to enter text. 
 
Activities Metric Current Status 

Equipment 
Dates, current status. For examples, list identified 
needs, items in vendor negotiation, purchased, placed 
in service, etc. 

 

Planning 
Dates, current status. For examples, list identified 
needs, updates or revisions made to plans, or those to 
be made. 

 

Training 
Dates, status of training. For example, list identified 
needs, training planned, in progress, or conducted.  
Attach agenda and roster.  

 

Exercise 
Dates, status of exercise. For example, list identified 
needs, exercise(s) planned, in progress, or conducted.  
Attach after action report. 

 

 
Submitted by Click or tap here to enter text. 

Date Click or tap here to enter text. 

 
Forward the completed report to ncemgrants1@ncdps.gov. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

196



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 3 
 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

197



Equipment or 
Training

NIMS Typed Discipline 
or State/Local 

Discipline/Community 
of Interest Supported

NIMS Typed Resource 
Supported

NIMS 
Type #

State/Local Typed 
Resource Supported 

(if applicable)

Typed Equipment 
Purchased

# of Personnel 
Trained for 
Typed Teams

# of Typed 
Teams 
Trained

Sustain Current 
Capability/Add New 

Capability
Core Capability Supported Cost of Purchase Comments

Equipment Fire / Hazmat HazMat Entry Team I N/A
WMD Liquid Splash‐

Protective CPC
N/A N/A Add New

Environmental Response 
/ Health and Safety

 $             90,000.00 

This new PPE will increase a 
Type II to a Type I HazMat 
Entry Team by fullfiling the 

PPE requirements for a Type I 
team. This investment 

completes the upgrade of this 
team.

Training Incident Management
Incident 

Management Team
III N/A N/A 55 3 Sustain Current Operational Coordination  $           150,000.00 

This Training sustained policy 
awareness for a State and two 
Regional IMTs. This training 
maintains emergency staff 
awareness that would have 
otherwise been out‐of‐date 
within 3 months of the 

training.

Equipment
Public Health and 

Medical

State / Local Other 
(provide in 

comments section)

State / 
Local 
Other

Water Ambulance ALS Rescue Boat N/A N/A Add New Mass Care Services  $           100,000.00 

The ALS Rescue Boat meets 
State typing for Water 

Ambulance. This equipment 
purchase adds a new 

capability to the local EMS. 
Teams will begin training to 
complete the resource.

Training Search and Rescue US&R Task Forces II N/A N/A 63 23 Sustain Current
Mass Search and Rescue 
Operations

 $             75,000.00 

63 Responders were trained in 
structural collapse to support 
23 Type II USAR Teams. This 
training sustained current 

levels of staffing in 
anticipation of current staff 

retiring.

Carolina County 2013‐SS‐00033‐S01‐13xx  Generators & Generator Switches

Attachment 3        ‐ EXAMPLE                                                                                        Grant‐Funded Typed Resource Report

SUBGRANTEE:   GRANT#: PROJECT: 

Tool Instructions:
1. Each row should contain one piece of equipment purchased with or training held using grant funds for current reporting period. Only report purchases and trainings that have already been completed and 
funds have been expended and drawn down. 
2. Choose from the drop‐down menu whether the line is for equipment or training, the NIMS Typed Discipline, NIMS Typed Resource and NIMS Type #, as published by FEMA's National Integration Center (NIC) that 
the equipment supports, if NIMS Typed.
2a. If equipment or training is not NIMS Typed, choose "State/Local Other" in drop‐down menu and provide State/Local typing or Community of Interest information in the Comments.
3. Choose whether the piece of equipment or training is to "Sustain Current" existing capabilities or will increase or "Add New" capability .
4. Choose the Core Capability or Capabilities that the Typed Resource supports. If more than one Core Capability is applicable, expand the columns by clicking the '+' above the 'Cost of Purchase' column to show 
more 'Core Capability Supported' columns.
5. Enter the cost of the equipment or training.
6. Enter additional information in the Comments, including a brief description of whether the training or equipment purchased sustains existing capabilities; adds or improves an existing capability; or builds a new 
capability from scratch. This Form Can be accessed at www.fema.gov/media‐library/assets/documents/28973?id=6432

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

198



Equipment or 
Training

NIMS Typed Discipline or 
State/Local 

Discipline/Community of 
Interest Supported

NIMS Typed Resource 
Supported

NIMS 
Type #

State/Local Typed Resource 
Supported (if applicable)

Typed Equipment 
Purchased

# of Personnel 
Trained for Typed 

Teams

# of Typed 
Teams Trained

Sustain Current 
Capability/Add New 

Capability
Core Capability Supported

Cost of 
Purchase

Comments

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

Attachment 3                                          Grant‐Funded Typed Resource Report

SUBGRANTEE:   GRANT#:  PROJECT: 

Tool Instructions:
1. Each row should contain one piece of equipment purchased with or training held using grant funds for current reporting period. Only report purchases and trainings that have already been completed and funds have been expended and drawn down. 
2. Choose from the drop‐down menu whether the line is for equipment or training, the NIMS Typed Discipline, NIMS Typed Resource and NIMS Type #, as published by FEMA's National Integration Center (NIC) that the equipment supports, if NIMS Typed.
2a. If equipment or training is not NIMS Typed, choose "State/Local Other" in drop‐down menu and provide State/Local typing or Community of Interest information in the Comments.
3. Choose whether the piece of equipment or training is to "Sustain Current" existing capabilities or will increase or "Add New" capability .
4. Choose the Core Capability or Capabilities that the Typed Resource supports. If more than one Core Capability is applicable, expand the columns by clicking the '+' above the 'Cost of Purchase' column to show more 'Core Capability Supported' columns.
5. Enter the cost of the equipment or training.
6. Enter additional information in the Comments, including a brief description of whether the training or equipment purchased sustains existing capabilities; adds or improves an existing capability; or builds a new capability from scratch.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

199



Attachment 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

200



1 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions 

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4      February 17, 2021  

The 2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions apply to all new federal financial assistance awards 
funded in FY 2021.  These terms and conditions flow down to subrecipients, unless an award 
term or condition specifically indicates otherwise.  The United States has the right to seek 
judicial enforcement of these obligations. 

Assurances, Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, Representations and Certifications 

DHS financial assistance recipients must complete either the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Standard Form 424B Assurances – Non-Construction Programs, or OMB Standard Form 424D 
Assurances – Construction Programs, as applicable. Certain assurances in these documents may not 
be applicable to your program, and the DHS financial assistance office (DHS FAO) may require 
applicants to certify additional assurances.  Applicants are required to fill out the assurances applicable 
to their program as instructed by the awarding agency.  Please contact the DHS FAO if you have any 
questions. 

DHS financial assistance recipients are required to follow the applicable provisions of the Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards located at 
Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) Part 200, and adopted by DHS at 2 C.F.R. Part 3002. 

By accepting this agreement, the recipient and its executives, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 170.315, certify that 
the recipient’s policies are in accordance with OMB’s guidance located at 2 C.F.R. Part 200, all applicable 
federal laws, and relevant Executive guidance. 

DHS Specific Acknowledgements and Assurances 

All recipients, subrecipients, successors, transferees, and assignees must acknowledge and agree to 
comply with applicable provisions governing DHS access to records, accounts, documents, 
information, facilities, and staff. 

1. Recipients must cooperate with any compliance reviews or compliance investigations conducted by 
DHS. 

2. Recipients must give DHS access to, and the right to examine and copy, records, accounts, and 
other documents and sources of information related to the federal financial assistance award and 
permit access to facilities, personnel, and other individuals and information as may be necessary, as 
required by DHS regulations and other applicable laws or program guidance. 

3. Recipients must submit timely, complete, and accurate reports to the appropriate DHS officials 
and maintain appropriate backup documentation to support the reports. 

4. Recipients must comply with all other special reporting, data collection, and evaluation 
requirements, as prescribed by law or detailed in program guidance. 

5. Recipients of federal financial assistance from DHS must complete the DHS Civil Rights Evaluation 
Tool within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Notice of Award or, for State Administrative Agencies, 
thirty (30) days from receipt of the DHS Civil Rights Evaluation Tool from DHS or its awarding 
component agency.  After the initial submission for the first award under which this term applies, 
recipients are required to provide this information once every two (2) years if they have an active 
award, not every time an award is made.  Recipients should submit the completed tool, including 
supporting materials, to CivilRightsEvaluation@hq.dhs.gov.  This tool clarifies the civil rights 
obligations and related reporting requirements contained in the DHS Standard Terms and 
Conditions.  Subrecipients are not required to complete and submit this tool to DHS.  The evaluation 
tool can be found at https://www.dhs.gov/publication/dhs-civil-rights-evaluation-tool. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

201

http://apply07.grants.gov/apply/forms/sample/SF424B-V1.1.pdf
http://apply07.grants.gov/apply/forms/sample/SF424B-V1.1.pdf
http://apply07.grants.gov/apply/forms/sample/SF424D-V1.1.pdf
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=e02daaa551dec05bfb82ed9f85151c09&mc=true&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&SID=8555d12a140ebf3beaca203a931f8ecd&ty=HTML&h=L&r=PART&n=pt2.1.3002
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&SID=8555d12a140ebf3beaca203a931f8ecd&ty=HTML&h=L&r=PART&n=pt2.1.3002
https://www.dhs.gov/office-civil-rights-and-civil-liberties
mailto:crcl@hq.dhs.gov


1 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions 

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4 February 17, 2021  

The 2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions apply to all new federal financial assistance awards 
funded in FY 2021.  These terms and conditions flow down to subrecipients, unless an award 
term or condition specifically indicates otherwise.  The United States has the right to seek 
judicial enforcement of these obligations. 

Assurances, Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, Representations and Certifications 

DHS financial assistance recipients must complete either the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Standard Form 424B Assurances – Non-Construction Programs, or OMB Standard Form 424D 
Assurances – Construction Programs, as applicable. Certain assurances in these documents may not 
be applicable to your program, and the DHS financial assistance office (DHS FAO) may require 
applicants to certify additional assurances.  Applicants are required to fill out the assurances applicable 
to their program as instructed by the awarding agency.  Please contact the DHS FAO if you have any 
questions. 

DHS financial assistance recipients are required to follow the applicable provisions of the Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards located at 
Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) Part 200, and adopted by DHS at 2 C.F.R. Part 3002. 

By accepting this agreement, the recipient and its executives, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 170.315, certify that 
the recipient’s policies are in accordance with OMB’s guidance located at 2 C.F.R. Part 200, all applicable 
federal laws, and relevant Executive guidance. 

DHS Specific Acknowledgements and Assurances 

All recipients, subrecipients, successors, transferees, and assignees must acknowledge and agree to 
comply with applicable provisions governing DHS access to records, accounts, documents, 
information, facilities, and staff. 

1. Recipients must cooperate with any compliance reviews or compliance investigations conducted by
DHS.

2. Recipients must give DHS access to, and the right to examine and copy, records, accounts, and
other documents and sources of information related to the federal financial assistance award and
permit access to facilities, personnel, and other individuals and information as may be necessary, as
required by DHS regulations and other applicable laws or program guidance.

3. Recipients must submit timely, complete, and accurate reports to the appropriate DHS officials
and maintain appropriate backup documentation to support the reports.

4. Recipients must comply with all other special reporting, data collection, and evaluation
requirements, as prescribed by law or detailed in program guidance.

5. Recipients of federal financial assistance from DHS must complete the DHS Civil Rights Evaluation
Tool within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Notice of Award or, for State Administrative Agencies,
thirty (30) days from receipt of the DHS Civil Rights Evaluation Tool from DHS or its awarding
component agency.  After the initial submission for the first award under which this term applies,
recipients are required to provide this information once every two (2) years if they have an active
award, not every time an award is made.  Recipients should submit the completed tool, including
supporting materials, to CivilRightsEvaluation@hq.dhs.gov.  This tool clarifies the civil rights
obligations and related reporting requirements contained in the DHS Standard Terms and
Conditions.  Subrecipients are not required to complete and submit this tool to DHS.  The evaluation
tool can be found at https://www.dhs.gov/publication/dhs-civil-rights-evaluation-tool.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

202

https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/form-instructions/sf-424b-instructions.html
https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&amp;rct=j&amp;q&amp;esrc=s&amp;source=web&amp;cd=2&amp;cad=rja&amp;uact=8&amp;ved=2ahUKEwiym6qp1LDmAhWOg-AKHejrCywQFjABegQIBRAC&amp;url=https%3A%2F%2Fapply07.grants.gov%2Fapply%2Fforms%2Fsample%2FSF424B-V1.1.pdf&amp;usg=AOvVaw2Xkl7pxObD3mNs_b9omZzb
https://apply07.grants.gov/apply/forms/sample/SF424D-V1.1.pdf
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/form-instructions/sf-424d-instructions.html
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=1191538219ec604d92e781425a4f1984&amp;mc=true&amp;node=pt2.1.3002&amp;rgn=div5
mailto:CivilRightsEvaluation@hq.dhs.gov
http://www.dhs.gov/publication/dhs-civil-rights
https://www.dhs.gov/publication/dhs-civil-rights-evaluation-tool


2 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions  

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4      February 17, 2021  

The DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties will consider, in its discretion, granting an extension if 
the recipient identifies steps and a timeline for completing the tool.  Recipients should request 
extensions by emailing the request to CivilRightsEvaluation@hq.dhs.gov prior to expiration of the 30-day 
deadline. 

Standard Terms & Conditions 

I. Acknowledgement of Federal Funding from DHS 
Recipients must acknowledge their use of federal funding when issuing statements, press 
releases, requests for proposal, bid invitations, and other documents describing projects or 
programs funded in whole or in part with federal funds. 

II. Activities Conducted Abroad 
Recipients must ensure that project activities carried on outside the United States are 
coordinated as necessary with appropriate government authorities and that appropriate 
licenses, permits, or approvals are obtained. 

III. Age Discrimination Act of 1975 
Recipients must comply with the requirements of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Pub.L No. 
94-135 (1975) (codified as amended at Title 42, U.S. Code, § 6101 et seq.), which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of age in any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance. 

IV. Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 
Recipients must comply with the requirements of Titles I, II, and III of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Pub. L. No. 101-336 (1990) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101– 
12213), which prohibits recipients from discriminating on the basis of disability in the 
operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems, places of public 
accommodation, and certain testing entities. 

V. Best Practices for Collection and Use of Personally Identifiable Information  
Recipients who collect personally identifiable information (PII) are required to have a publicly 
available privacy policy that describes standards on the usage and maintenance of the PII they 
collect.  DHS defines PII as any information that permits the identity of an individual to be 
directly or indirectly inferred, including any information that is linked or linkable to that 
individual. Recipients may also find the DHS Privacy Impact Assessments: Privacy Guidance 
and Privacy Template as useful resources respectively. 

VI. Civil Rights Act of 1964 – Title VI 
Recipients must comply with the requirements of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
(codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq.), which provides that no person in the 
United States will, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from 
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program 
or activity receiving federal financial assistance.  DHS implementing regulations for the Act are 
found at 6 C.F.R. Part 21 and 44 C.F.R. Part 7. 

VII. Civil Rights Act of 1968 
Recipients must comply with Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, Pub. L. 90-284, as 
amended through Pub. L. 113-4, which prohibits recipients from discriminating in the sale, rental, 
financing, and advertising of dwellings, or in the provision of services in connection therewith, on 
the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, disability, familial status, and sex (see 42 U.S.C.  
§ 3601 et seq.), as implemented by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development at 
24 C.F.R. Part 100.  The prohibition on disability discrimination includes the requirement that 
new multifamily housing with four or more dwelling units—i.e., the public and common use areas 
and individual apartment units (all units in buildings with elevators and ground-floor units in 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

203

mailto:CivilRightsEvaluation@hq.dhs.gov
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap76-sec6101.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap126.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap126.pdf
http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy_pia_guidance_june2010.pdf
http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy_pia_guidance_june2010.pdf
https://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/publications/privacy_pia_template%202017.pdf
https://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/publications/privacy_pia_template%202017.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=d222a5d9b3f4e07b56707352d167dc6a&amp;amp%3Bmc=true&amp;amp%3Bnode=pt6.1.21&amp;amp%3Brgn=div5
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=d3b77417b5af28b2b692e5b4f1b4de07&amp;amp%3Bmc=true&amp;amp%3Bnode=pt44.1.7&amp;amp%3Brgn=div5
http://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/civil68.pdf
http://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/civil68.pdf
http://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/civil68.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap45.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap45.pdf
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=cc92a369ab8ed44c7be43094c5ca10d9&amp;amp%3Bmc=true&amp;amp%3Bnode=pt24.1.100&amp;amp%3Brgn=div5


3 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions 

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4 February 17, 2021  

buildings without elevators)—be designed and constructed with certain accessible features. (See 
24 C.F.R. Part 100, Subpart D.) 

VIII. Copyright
Recipients must affix the applicable copyright notices of 17 U.S.C. §§ 401 or 402 and an
acknowledgement of U.S. Government sponsorship (including the award number) to any work
first produced under federal financial assistance awards.

IX. Debarment and Suspension
Recipients are subject to the non-procurement debarment and suspension regulations
implementing Executive Orders (E.O.) 12549 and 12689, which are at 2 C.F.R. Part 180 as
adopted by DHS at 2 C.F.R. Part 3000.  These regulations restrict federal financial assistance
awards, subawards, and contracts with certain parties that are debarred, suspended, or
otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federal assistance programs or
activities.

X. Drug-Free Workplace Regulations
Recipients must comply with drug-free workplace requirements in Subpart B (or Subpart C, if the
recipient is an individual) of 2 C.F.R. Part 3001, which adopts the Government-wide
implementation (2 C.F.R. Part 182) of Sec. 5152-5158 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988
(41 U.S.C. §§ 8101-8106).

XI. Duplication of Benefits
Any cost allocable to a particular federal financial assistance award provided for in 2 C.F.R. Part
200, Subpart E may not be charged to other federal financial assistance awards to overcome
fund deficiencies; to avoid restrictions imposed by federal statutes, regulations, or federal
financial assistance award terms and conditions; or for other reasons.  However, these
prohibitions would not preclude recipients from shifting costs that are allowable under two or
more awards in accordance with existing federal statutes, regulations, or the federal financial
assistance award terms and conditions.

XII. Education Amendments of 1972 (Equal Opportunity in Education Act) – Title IX
Recipients must comply with the requirements of Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972,
Pub. L. 92-318 (1972) (codified as amended at 20 U.S.C. § 1681 et seq.), which provide that no
person in the United States will, on the basis of sex, be excluded from participation in, be denied
the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any educational program or activity
receiving federal financial assistance.  DHS implementing regulations are codified at
6 C.F.R. Part 17 and 44 C.F.R. Part 19

XIII. Energy Policy and Conservation Act
Recipients must comply with the requirements of the Energy Policy and Conservation Act,
Pub. L. 94- 163 (1975) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. § 6201 et seq.), which contain
policies relating to energy efficiency that are defined in the state energy conservation plan
issued in compliance with this Act.

XIV. False Claims Act and Program Fraud Civil Remedies
Recipients must comply with the requirements of the False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-
3733, which prohibit the submission of false or fraudulent claims for payment to the federal
government. (See 31 U.S.C. §§ 3801-3812, which details the administrative remedies for
false claims and statements made.)

XV. Federal Debt Status
All recipients are required to be non-delinquent in their repayment of any federal debt.  Examples
of relevant debt include delinquent payroll and other taxes, audit disallowances, and benefit

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

204

https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=cc92a369ab8ed44c7be43094c5ca10d9&amp;amp%3Bmc=true&amp;amp%3Bnode=pt24.1.100&amp;amp%3Brgn=div5&amp;amp%3Bsp24.1.100.d
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title17/pdf/USCODE-2017-title17-chap4.pdf
http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/codification/executive-order/12549.html
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1989-08-18/pdf/FR-1989-08-18.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&amp;SID=a370bd47ecf26ec62a23076fa890f5cf&amp;h=L&amp;mc=true&amp;r=PART&amp;n=pt2.1.3000
https://ecfr.io/Title-02/pt2.1.3001
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a7fa8066e61032273e34f8a68e41e43b&amp;mc=true&amp;node=pt2.1.182&amp;rgn=div5
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title41/pdf/USCODE-2017-title41-subtitleIV-chap81.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=4e57a379ee763651ce09c735d7ef7dc6&amp;amp%3Bmc=true&amp;amp%3Bnode=sp2.1.200.e&amp;amp%3Brgn=div6
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=4e57a379ee763651ce09c735d7ef7dc6&amp;amp%3Bmc=true&amp;amp%3Bnode=sp2.1.200.e&amp;amp%3Brgn=div6
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title20/pdf/USCODE-2017-title20-chap38.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2006-title6-vol1/pdf/CFR-2006-title6-vol1-part17.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2006-title6-vol1/pdf/CFR-2006-title6-vol1-part17.pdf
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=b97d5ef297739e0a4ad2f07d9d1403cd&amp;amp%3Bmc=true&amp;amp%3Bnode=pt44.1.19&amp;amp%3Brgn=div5
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap77.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title31/pdf/USCODE-2017-title31-subtitleIII-chap37.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title31/pdf/USCODE-2017-title31-subtitleIII-chap37.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title31/pdf/USCODE-2017-title31-subtitleIII-chap38.pdf


4 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions  

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4      February 17, 2021  

overpayments. (See OMB Circular A-129.) 

XVI. Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while Driving 
Recipients are encouraged to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while driving 
as described in E.O. 13513, including conducting initiatives described in Section 3(a) of the 
Order when on official government business or when performing any work for or on behalf of the 
federal government. 

XVII. Fly America Act of 1974 
Recipients must comply with Preference for U.S. Flag Air Carriers (air carriers holding certificates 
under 49 U.S.C. § 41102) for international air transportation of people and property to the extent 
that such service is available, in accordance with the International Air Transportation Fair 
Competitive Practices Act of 1974, 49 U.S.C. § 40118, and the interpretative guidelines issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States in the March 31, 1981, amendment to Comptroller 
General Decision B-138942. 

XVIII. Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990 
In accordance with Section 6 of the Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990, 15 U.S.C. § 
2225a, recipients must ensure that all conference, meeting, convention, or training space 
funded in whole or in part with federal funds complies with the fire prevention and control 
guidelines of the Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974, (codified as amended at 15 
U.S.C. § 2225.) 

XIX. Limited English Proficiency (Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VI) 
Recipients must comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et 
seq.) prohibition against discrimination on the basis of national origin, which requires that 
recipients of federal financial assistance take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access 
to persons with limited English proficiency (LEP) to their programs and services.  For 
additional assistance and information regarding language access obligations, please refer to 
the DHS Recipient Guidance: https://www.dhs.gov/guidance- published-help-department- 
supported-organizations-provide-meaningful-access-people-limited and additional resources 
on http://www.lep.gov. 

XX. Lobbying Prohibitions 
Recipients must comply with 31 U.S.C. § 1352, which provides that none of the funds provided 
under a federal financial assistance award may be expended by the recipient to pay any person 
to influence, or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with any federal action related to a federal award or contract, including any extension, 
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification. 

XXI. National Environmental Policy Act 
Recipients must comply with the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, 
(NEPA) Pub. L. 91-190 (1970) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. § 4321 et seq. and the Council 
on Environmental Quality (CEQ) Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of 
NEPA, which require recipients to use all practicable means within their authority, and consistent 
with other essential considerations of national policy, to create and maintain conditions under 
which people and nature can exist in productive harmony and fulfill the social, economic, and 
other needs of present and future generations of Americans. 

XXII. Nondiscrimination in Matters Pertaining to Faith-Based Organizations 
It is DHS policy to ensure the equal treatment of faith-based organizations in social service 
programs administered or supported by DHS or its component agencies, enabling those 
organizations to participate in providing important social services to beneficiaries. Recipients 
must comply with the equal treatment policies and requirements contained in 6 C.F.R. Part 19 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

205

https://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/whitehouse.gov/files/omb/circulars/A129/a-129.pdf
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2009/10/06/E9-24203/federal-leadership-on-reducing-text-messaging-while-driving
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2011-title49/pdf/USCODE-2011-title49-subtitleVII-partA-subpartii-chap411-sec41102.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title49/pdf/USCODE-2017-title49-subtitleVII-partA-subpartii-chap411-sec41102.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2008-title49/pdf/USCODE-2008-title49-subtitleVII-partA-subparti-chap401-sec40118.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title49/pdf/USCODE-2017-title49-subtitleVII-partA-subparti-chap401-sec40118.pdf
http://archive.gao.gov/auditpapr2pdf3/114774.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title15/pdf/USCODE-2017-title15-chap49-sec2225a.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title15/pdf/USCODE-2017-title15-chap49-sec2225a.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title15/pdf/USCODE-2017-title15-chap49-sec2225.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title15/pdf/USCODE-2017-title15-chap49-sec2225.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://www.dhs.gov/guidance-published-help-department-supported-organizations-provide-meaningful-access-people-limited
https://www.dhs.gov/guidance-published-help-department-supported-organizations-provide-meaningful-access-people-limited
https://www.dhs.gov/guidance-published-help-department-supported-organizations-provide-meaningful-access-people-limited
http://www.lep.gov/
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title31/pdf/USCODE-2017-title31-subtitleII-chap13-subchapIII-sec1352.pdf
https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/nepapub/nepa_documents/RedDont/Req-NEPA.pdf
https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/nepapub/nepa_documents/RedDont/Req-NEPA.pdf
https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/nepapub/nepa_documents/RedDont/Req-NEPA.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap55.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a01599671a7810aec8174aa1aefca779&amp;mc=true&amp;node=pt6.1.19&amp;rgn=div5


5 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions 

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4 February 17, 2021  

and other applicable statues, regulations, and guidance governing the participations of faith- 
based organizations in individual DHS programs. 

XXIII. Non-Supplanting Requirement
Recipients receiving federal financial assistance awards made under programs that prohibit
supplanting by law must ensure that federal funds do not replace (supplant) funds that have
been budgeted for the same purpose through non-federal sources.

XXIV. Notice of Funding Opportunity Requirements
All the instructions, guidance, limitations, and other conditions set forth in the Notice of Funding
Opportunity (NOFO) for this program are incorporated here by reference in the award terms
and conditions.  All recipients must comply with any such requirements set forth in the program
NOFO.

XXV. Patents and Intellectual Property Rights
Recipients are subject to the Bayh-Dole Act, 35 U.S.C. § 200 et seq, unless otherwise
provided by law.  Recipients are subject to the specific requirements governing the
development, reporting, and disposition of rights to inventions and patents resulting from
federal financial assistance awards located at 37 C.F.R. Part 401 and the standard patent
rights clause located at 37 C.F.R. § 401.14.

XXVI. Procurement of Recovered Materials
States, political subdivisions of states, and their contractors must comply with Section 6002 of
the Solid Waste Disposal Act, Pub. L. 89-272 (1965), (codified as amended by the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. § 6962.)  The requirements of Section 6002 include
procuring only items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at
40 C.F.R. Part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable,
consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition.

XXVII. Rehabilitation Act of 1973
Recipients must comply with the requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
Pub. L. 93-112 (1973), (codified as amended at 29 U.S.C. § 794,) which provides that no
otherwise qualified handicapped individuals in the United States will, solely by reason of the
handicap, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

XXVIII. Reporting of Matters Related to Recipient Integrity and Performance

1. General Reporting Requirements
If the total value of any currently active grants, cooperative agreements, and procurement
contracts from all federal awarding agencies exceeds $10,000,000 for any period of time
during the period of performance of this federal award, then the recipients during that period
of time must maintain the currency of information reported to the System for Award
Management (SAM) that is made available in the designated integrity and performance
system (currently the Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System
(FAPIIS) about civil, criminal, or administrative proceedings described in paragraph 2 of this
award term and condition.  This is a statutory requirement under Pub. L.110-417, § 872, as
amended 41 U.S.C. § 2313.  As required by Pub. L. 111-212, § 3010, all information posted
in the designated integrity and performance system on or after April 15, 2011, except past
performance reviews required for federal procurement contracts, will be publicly available.

2. Proceedings about Which Recipients Must Report
Recipients must submit the required information about each proceeding that:

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

206

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title35/pdf/USCODE-2017-title35-partII-chap18.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a01599671a7810aec8174aa1aefca779&amp;mc=true&amp;node=pt37.1.401&amp;rgn=div5
https://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/Solid%20Waste%20Disposal%20Act.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/summary-resource-conservation-and-recovery-act
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a01599671a7810aec8174aa1aefca779&amp;mc=true&amp;node=pt40.27.247&amp;rgn=div5
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title29/pdf/USCODE-2017-title29-chap16-subchapV-sec794.pdf
https://www.fapiis.gov/fapiis/index.action
https://www.fapiis.gov/fapiis/index.action
https://www.fapiis.gov/fapiis/index.action
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-110publ417/pdf/PLAW-110publ417.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title41/pdf/USCODE-2017-title41-subtitleI-divsnB-chap23-sec2313.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-111publ212/pdf/PLAW-111publ212.pdf


6 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions  

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4      February 17, 2021  

a. Is in connection with the award or performance of a grant, cooperative agreement, or 
procurement contract from the federal government; 

b. Reached its final disposition during the most recent five-year period; and 

c. One or more of the following: 

1) A criminal proceeding that resulted in a conviction, as defined in paragraph 5 of this 
award term and condition; 

2) A civil proceeding that resulted in a finding of fault and liability and payment of a 
monetary fine, penalty, reimbursement, restitution, or damages of $5,000 or more; 

3) An administrative proceeding, as defined in paragraph 5, that resulted in a finding of 
fault and liability and the recipient’s payment of either a monetary fine or penalty of 
$5,000 or more or reimbursement, restitution, or damages in excess of 
$100,000; or 

4) Any other criminal, civil, or administrative proceeding if: 

a) It could have led to an outcome described in this award term and condition; 

b) It had a different disposition arrived at by consent or compromise with an 
acknowledgment of fault on the recipient’s part; and 

c) The requirement in this award term and condition to disclose information about the 
proceeding does not conflict with applicable laws and regulations. 

3. Reporting Procedures 
Recipients must enter the information that SAM requires about each proceeding described in 
paragraph 2 of this award term and condition in the SAM Entity Management area. 
Recipients do not need to submit the information a second time under financial assistance 
awards that the recipient received if the recipient already provided the information through 
SAM because it was required to do so under federal procurement contracts that the recipient 
was awarded. 

4. Reporting Frequency 
During any period of time when recipients are subject to the main requirement in paragraph 
1 of this award term and condition, recipients must report proceedings information through 
SAM for the most recent five-year period, either to report new information about any 
proceeding(s) that recipients have not reported previously or affirm that there is no new 
information to report.  Recipients that have federal contract, grant, and cooperative 
agreement awards with a cumulative total value greater than $10,000,000 must disclose 
semiannually any information about the criminal, civil, and administrative proceedings. 

5. Definitions 
For the purpose of this award term and condition: 

a. Administrative proceeding: means a non-judicial process that is adjudicatory in nature to 
decide fault or liability (e.g., Securities and Exchange Commission Administrative 
proceedings, Civilian Board of Contract Appeals proceedings, and Armed Services Board 
of Contract Appeals proceedings).  This includes proceedings at the federal and state 
level but only in connection with performance of a federal contract or grant. It does not 
include audits, site visits, corrective plans, or inspection of deliverables. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

207



7 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions 

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4 February 17, 2021  

b. Conviction: means a judgment or conviction of a criminal offense by any court of
competent jurisdiction, whether entered upon a verdict or a plea, and includes a conviction
entered upon a plea of nolo contendere.

c. Total value of currently active grants, cooperative agreements, and procurement contracts
includes—

1) Only the federal share of the funding under any federal award with a recipient cost
share or match; and

2) The value of all expected funding increments under a federal award and options, even if
not yet exercised.

XXIX. Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation

1. Reporting of first tier subawards.

a. Applicability. Unless the recipient is exempt as provided in paragraph 4 of this award term,
the recipient must report each action that equals or exceeds $30,000 in federal funds for a
subaward to a non-federal entity or federal agency (See definitions in paragraph 5 of this
award term).

b. Where and when to report.

1) Recipients must report each obligating action described in paragraph 1 of this award
term to the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act Subaward Reporting
System (FSRS).

2) For subaward information, recipients report no later than the end of the month following
the month in which the obligation was made.  For example, if the obligation was made
on November 7, 2016, the obligation must be reported by no later than December 31,
2016.

c. What to report. The recipient must report the information about each obligating action that
the submission instructions posted at http://www.fsrs.gov.

2. Reporting Total Compensation of Recipient Executives.

a. Applicability and what to report. Recipients must report total compensation for each
of the five most highly compensated executives for the preceding completed fiscal
year, if—

1) The total federal funding authorized to date under this federal award equals or exceeds
$30,000 as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 170.320;

2) In the preceding fiscal year, recipients received—

a) Eighty percent or more of recipients’ annual gross revenues from federal
procurement contracts (and subcontracts) and federal financial assistance
subject to the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(Transparency Act), as defined at 2 C.F.R. § 170.320 (and subawards);
and

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

208

https://www.fsrs.gov/
https://www.fsrs.gov/
https://www.fsrs.gov/
http://www.fsrs.gov/
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/details/CFR-2012-title2-vol1/CFR-2012-title2-vol1-sec170-320


8 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions  

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4      February 17, 2021  

b) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from federal procurement 
contracts (and subcontracts) and federal financial assistance subject to the 
Transparency Act, as defined at 2 C.F.R. § 170.320 (and subawards); and 

c) The public does not have access to information about the compensation of 
the executives through periodic reports filed under Section 13(a) or 15(d) of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d)) or Section 
6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. (See the U.S. Security and 
Exchange Commission total compensation filings at 
http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm. to determine if the public has 
access to the compensation information.) 

3) Where and when to report. Recipients must report executive total compensation 
described in paragraph 2.a. of this award term: 

a) As part of the recipient’s registration profile at https://www.sam.gov. 

b) By the end of the month following the month in which this award is made, and 
annually thereafter. 

3. Reporting of Total Compensation of Subrecipient Executives. 

a. Applicability and what to report. Unless recipients are exempt as provided in 
paragraph 4. of this award term, for each first-tier subrecipient under this award, 
recipients shall report the names and total compensation of each of the 
subrecipient's five most highly compensated executives for the subrecipient's 
preceding completed fiscal year, if— 

1) In the subrecipient's preceding fiscal year, the subrecipient received— 

a) Eighty percent or more of its annual gross revenues from federal procurement 
contracts (and subcontracts) and federal financial assistance subject to the 
Transparency Act, as defined at 2 C.F.R. § 170.320 (and subawards); and 

b) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from federal procurement contracts 
(and subcontracts), and federal financial assistance subject to the Transparency 
Act (and subawards); and 

2) The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the 
executives through periodic reports filed under Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d)) or Section 6104 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.  (See the U.S. Security and Exchange 
Commission total compensation filings at 
http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm. to determine if the public has 
access to the compensation information.) 

b. Where and when to report. Subrecipients must report subrecipient executive 
total compensation described in paragraph 3.a. of this award term: 

1) To the recipient. 

2) By the end of the month following the month during which recipients make the 
subaward. For example, if a subaward is obligated on any date during the month of 
October of a given year (i.e., between October 1 and 31), subrecipients must report any 
required compensation information of the subrecipient by November 30 of that year. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

209

https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-recordkeeping.pdf
http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)
http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)
http://www.sam.gov/
http://www.sam.gov/
http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)


9 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions  

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4      February 17, 2021  

4. Exemptions 
If, in the previous tax year, recipients had gross income, from all sources, under 
$300,000, then recipients are exempt from the requirements to report: 

a. Subawards, and 

b. The total compensation of the five most highly compensated executives of any subrecipient 

5. Definitions  
For purposes of this award term: 

a. Federal Agency means a federal agency as defined at 5 U.S.C. 551(1) and further clarified 
by 5 U.S.C. 552(f). 

b. Non-Federal Entity: means all the following, as defined in 2 C.F.R. Part 25: 

1) A Governmental organization, which is a state, local government, or Indian tribe; 

2) A foreign public entity; 

3) A domestic or foreign nonprofit organization; 

4) A domestic or foreign for-profit organization; 

c. Executive: means officers, managing partners, or any other employees in management 
positions. 

d. Subaward: means a legal instrument to provide support for the performance of any portion 
of the substantive project or program for which the recipient received this award and that 
the recipient awards to an eligible subrecipient. 

1) The term does not include recipients’ procurement of property and services needed to 
carry out the project or program (for further explanation, see 2 C.F.R. § 200.331). 

2) A subaward may be provided through any legal agreement, including an agreement that 
a recipient or a subrecipient considers a contract. 

e. Subrecipient: means a non-federal entity or federal agency that: 

1) Receives a subaward from the recipient under this award; and 

2) Is accountable to the recipient for the use of the federal funds provided by the 
subaward. 

f. Total compensation: means the cash and noncash dollar value earned by the executive 
during the recipient's or subrecipient's preceding fiscal year and includes the following 
(see 17 C.F.R. § 229.402(c)(2)): 

1) Salary and bonus. 

2) Awards of stock, stock options, and stock appreciation rights. Use the dollar amount 
recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the fiscal year in 
accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 
2004) (FAS 123R), Shared Based Payments. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

210

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=be90df293fc80e278cac216695b701f6&amp;amp%3Bmc=true&amp;amp%3Bnode=sp17.3.229.229_1400&amp;amp%3Brgn=div6


10 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions 

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4  February 17, 2021  

3) Earnings for services under non-equity incentive plans. This does not include group
life, health, hospitalization or medical reimbursement plans that do not discriminate in
favor of executives and are available generally to all salaried employees.

4) Change in pension value. This is the change in present value of defined benefit
and actuarial pension plans.

5) Above-market earnings on deferred compensation which is not tax-qualified.

6) Other compensation, if the aggregate value of all such other compensation (e.g.
severance, termination payments, value of life insurance paid on behalf of the
employee, perquisites or property) for the executive exceeds $10,000.

XXX. SAFECOM
Recipients receiving federal financial assistance awards made under programs that provide
emergency communication equipment and its related activities must comply with the
SAFECOM Guidance for Emergency Communication Grants, including provisions on technical
standards that ensure and enhance interoperable communications.

XXXI. Terrorist Financing
Recipients must comply with E.O. 13224 and U.S. laws that prohibit transactions with, and the
provisions of resources and support to, individuals and organizations associated with terrorism.
Recipients are legally responsible to ensure compliance with the Order and laws.

XXXII. Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA)
Trafficking in Persons.

1. Provisions applicable to a recipient that is a private entity.

a. Recipients, the employees, subrecipients under this award, and subrecipients' employees
may not—

1) Engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time the award is
in effect;

2) Procure a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect; or

3) Use forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award.

b. DHS may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if a recipient or a subrecipient
that is a private entity —

1) Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph 1.a of this award term; or

2) Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate
the award to have violated a prohibition in paragraph 1.a of this award term through
conduct that is either—

a) Associated with performance under this award; or

b) Imputed to recipients or subrecipients using the standards and due process for
imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization that are provided in
2 C.F.R. Part 180, “OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment
and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” as implemented by our agency at 2 C.F.R.
Part 3000.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

211

https://www.dhs.gov/safecom
http://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/news/releases/2001/09/print/20010924-1.html
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=cc7acdd65763bc5f53e30a6bec925dfb&amp;amp%3Bamp%3Bmc=true&amp;amp%3Bamp%3Bnode=pt2.1.180&amp;amp%3Bamp%3Brgn=div5


11 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions  

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4      February 17, 2021  

2. Provision applicable to recipients other than a private entity. 
DHS may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if a subrecipient that is a private 
entity— 

a. Is determined to have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph 1.a of this award term; 
or 

b. Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the 
award to have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph 1.a of this award term through 
conduct that is either— 

1) Associated with performance under this award; or 

2) Imputed to the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing the 
conduct of an individual to an organization that are provided in 2 C.F.R. Part 180, “OMB 
Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and Suspension 
(Nonprocurement),” as implemented by our agency at 2 C.F.R. Part  3000. 

3. Provisions applicable to any recipient. 

a. Recipients must inform DHS immediately of any information received from any source 
alleging a violation of a prohibition in paragraph 1.a of this award term.  

b. It is DHS’s right to terminate unilaterally that is described in paragraph 1.b or 2 of this 
section: 

1) Implements TVPA, Section 106(g) as amended by 22 U.S.C. 7104(g)), and 

2) Is in addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to us under this 
award. 

c. Recipients must include the requirements of paragraph 1.a of this award term in any 
subaward made to a private entity. 

4. Definitions.  
For the purposes of this award term: 

a. Employee: means either: 

1) An individual employed by a recipient or a subrecipient who is engaged in the 
performance of the project or program under this award; or 

2) Another person engaged in the performance of the project or program under this 
award and not compensated by the recipient including, but not limited to, a volunteer 
or individual whose services are contributed by a third party as an in-kind contribution 
toward cost sharing or matching requirements. 

b. Forced labor: means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the recruitment, 
harboring, transportation, provision, or obtaining of a person for labor or services, through 
the use of force, fraud, or coercion for the purpose of subjection to involuntary servitude, 
peonage, debt bondage, or slavery. 

c. Private entity: means any entity other than a state, local government, Indian tribe, or foreign 
public entity, as those terms are defined in 2 C.F.R. § 175.25.  It includes: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

212



12 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions  

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4      February 17, 2021  

1) A nonprofit organization, including any nonprofit institution of higher education, hospital, 
or tribal organization other than one included in the definition of Indian tribe at 2 C.F.R.   
§ 175.25(b). 

2) A for-profit organization. 

d. Severe forms of trafficking in persons, commercial sex act, and coercion are defined in 
TVPA, Section 103, as amended (22 U.S.C. § 7102). 

XXXIII. Universal Identifier and System of Award Management 

1. Requirements for System for Award Management and Unique Entity Identifier 
Recipients are required to comply with the requirements set forth in the government-wide 
financial assistance award term regarding the System for Award Management and Universal 
Identifier Requirements located at 2 C.F.R. Part 25, Appendix A, the full text of which is 
incorporated here by reference. 

2. Definitions 
For purposes of this term: 

1. System for Award Management (SAM): means the federal repository into which a 
recipient must provide information required for the conduct of business as a recipient.  
Additional information about registration procedures may be found on SAM.gov. 

2. Unique Entity Identifier: means the identifier assigned by SAM to uniquely identify 
business entities. 

3. Entity: includes non-Federal entities as defined at 2 C.F.R. § 200.1 and includes the 
following, for purposes of this part: 

a. A foreign organization; 

b. A foreign public entity; 

c. A domestic for-profit organization; and 

d. A federal agency. 

4. Subaward: means a legal instrument to provide support for the performance of any 
portion of the substantive project or program for which a recipient received this award 
and that the recipient awards to an eligible subrecipient. 

a. The term does not include the recipients’ procurement of property and services 
needed to carry out the project or program (for further explanation, see 2 C.F.R. 
§ 200.330). 

b. A subaward may be provided through any legal agreement, including an 
agreement that a recipient considers a contract. 

5. Subrecipient means an entity that: 

a. Receives a subaward from the recipient under this award; and 

b. Is accountable to the recipient for the use of the federal funds provided by the 
subaward. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

213

https://www.govregs.com/uscode/22/7102
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-08-13/pdf/2020-17468.pdf
https://beta.sam.gov/


13 

2021 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions 

 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions Version 11.4  February 17, 2021  

XXXIV. USA PATRIOT Act of 2001
Recipients must comply with requirements of Section 817 of the Uniting and Strengthening
America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of
2001 (USA PATRIOT Act), which amends 18 U.S.C. §§ 175–175c.

XXXV. Use of DHS Seal, Logo and Flags
Recipients must obtain permission from their DHS FAO prior to using the DHS seal(s), logos,
crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS agency officials, including use of the United
States Coast Guard seal, logo, crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of Coast Guard
officials.

XXXVI. Whistleblower Protection Act
Recipients must comply with the statutory requirements for whistleblower protections (if
applicable) at 10 U.S.C § 2409, 41 U.S.C. § 4712, and 10 U.S.C. § 2324, 41 U.S.C. §§ 4304
and 4310.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

214

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/PLAW-107publ56/html/PLAW-107publ56.htm
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/PLAW-107publ56/html/PLAW-107publ56.htm
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/PLAW-107publ56/html/PLAW-107publ56.htm
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/PLAW-107publ56/html/PLAW-107publ56.htm
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/PLAW-107publ56/html/PLAW-107publ56.htm
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title18/pdf/USCODE-2017-title18-partI-chap10.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/granule/USCODE-2010-title10/USCODE-2010-title10-subtitleA-partIV-chap141-sec2409/content-detail.html
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title10/pdf/USCODE-2017-title10-subtitleA-partIV-chap141-sec2409.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title10/pdf/USCODE-2017-title10-subtitleA-partIV-chap141-sec2409.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title10/pdf/USCODE-2017-title10-subtitleA-partIV-chap137-sec2324.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title10/pdf/USCODE-2017-title10-subtitleA-partIV-chap137-sec2324.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title41/pdf/USCODE-2017-title41-subtitleI-divsnC-chap43-sec4310.pdf


Attachment 2
Attachment 5

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

215



Required Sub-Recipient File Documentation 
 

Sub-grantee or sub-recipient must meet the financial administration requirements in 2 C.F.R Part 200 and must maintain a file for each 

Homeland security grant award. The files must be available for review by the North Carolina Division of Emergency Management – 

Homeland Security Branch Staff for site visits, project closeout and future audits. 

 

Sub-grantee or sub-recipient must include appropriate documentation in the file, including but not limited to the following documents: 

 

 Grant Award and Memorandum of Agreement/ Memorandum of Understanding and Supporting Appendices 

 Completed appropriate cost report forms with invoices and proof(s) of payment 

 Audit Findings and Corrective Action Plans 

 Equipment Inventory records with photo documentation of labeling 

Non-Federal entities are required to maintain and retain the following:  

 Backup documentation, such as bids and quotes.  

 Cost/price analyses on file for review by Federal personnel, if applicable.  

 Other documents required by Federal regulations applicable at the time a grant is awarded to a recipient.  

 

FEMA requires that non-Federal entities maintain the following documentation for federally funded purchases:  

 Specifications  

 Solicitations  

 Competitive quotes or proposals  

 Basis for selection decisions  

 Purchase orders  

 Contracts  

 Invoices  

 Cancelled checks  

 

Non-Federal entities should keep detailed records of all transactions involving the grant. FEMA may at any time request copies of 

purchasing documentation along with copies of cancelled checks for verification.  

Non-Federal entities who fail to fully document all purchases will find their expenditures questioned and subsequently disallowed. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

216



Attachment 6 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

217



 North Carolina Department of Public Safety 
 
 

Emergency Management 
 

 

Roy Cooper, Governor 
Erik A. Hooks, Secretary 

Michael A. Sprayberry, Executive Director 
 

 

MAILING ADDRESS:  OFFICE LOCATION: 
4236 Mail Service Center  1636 Gold Star Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27699-4236  Raleigh, NC 27607 

www.ncdps.gov/ncem  Telephone: (919) 825-2500 
 

 An Equal Opportunity Employer  
 

MEMORANDUM    
 
TO:  Erik Miller – Grants Branch Manager 
 
FROM: Greg Hauser – Communications Branch Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Communications equipment grant requirements 
 
DATE:  April 12, 2021 
 
 

In an effort to align communications technologies with current statewide communications plans, 
systems, networks, strategies and emerging technologies, the Communications Branch requires that 
purchases made with U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)/Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA) federal financial assistance to include the Emergency Management Performance Grant 
(EMPG), Emergency Management Performance Supplemental Grant (EMPG-S), and the Homeland 
Security Grant (HSGP) meet the below standards.  Included are the equipment identifiers as listed on the 
FEMA Authorized Equipment List (AEL) that are allowable. 
 
Radio purchases (06CP-01-BASE, 06CP-01-MOBL, 06CP-01-PORT) 

Radio purchases can be classified into three parts; portable (handheld), mobile (vehicular/desktop) or 
console/consolette (software/infrastructure).  These radios must have the following capabilities, i.e. the 
feature must be purchased and present in the radio: 

• Capable of operating on a P25 radio system/network 
• Capable of operating in a P25 Phase II (TDMA) environment 
• Capable of passing and receiving AES/256-bit encryption 
• Capable of utilizing more than one encryption key 

Further information is available at: 
https://www.dhs.gov/science-and-technology/approved-grant-eligible-equipment  
 

If a radio purchase is requested for other, non-P25 networks the following are NOT eligible: 
• Wouxun handheld or mobile radios (multiband) 
• Baofeng handheld or mobile radios (multiband) 

Any other wireless device outlined in the FEMA “Prohibitions on Expending FEMA Award Funds for 
Covered Telecommunications Equipment or Services (Interim)” dated August 3, 2020 (attached) and 
effective August 13, 2020. https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/documents/fema_prohibitions-
expending-fema-award-funds-covered-telecommunications-equipment-services.pdf  
 
Public Alerting Software Platforms (04AP-09-ALRT) 

Public alerting software platforms are a means of alerting citizens of emergencies.  There are two 
distinct functions that a software platform provides.  There is a citizen sign up option for notifications and 
a wireless emergency alerting (WEA) function.  The WEA function alerts smartphones and devices based 
on geographic location through the Integrated Public Alert and Warning System (IPAWS).  Please make 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

218

https://www.dhs.gov/science-and-technology/approved-grant-eligible-equipment
https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/documents/fema_prohibitions-expending-fema-award-funds-covered-telecommunications-equipment-services.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/documents/fema_prohibitions-expending-fema-award-funds-covered-telecommunications-equipment-services.pdf


 

 

sure the purchasing agency is a North Carolina/FEMA approved public alerting authority (PAA).  If 
purchasing software, it must be identified on the attached “List of Alert Software Providers (AOSP) 
That Have Successfully Demonstrated Their IPAWS Capabilities.” 
 
Voice Gateway Devices (06CP-02-BRDG) 

Gateway devices are used to bridge disparate voice sources together to create a single line of 
communications.  This can include radio, voice over IP, smart device application, etc.  These devices are 
NOT allowed to be permanently mounted at Public Safety Answering Points (PSAP), tower sites or 
network rooms to permanently patch disparate radio systems.  If a permanent patch is required, written 
permissions must be obtained from all system administrators.  Once this is completed, the requestor must 
obtain approval from the grant’s manager through an email.  This email should include the 
Communications Branch Manager and their NCEM Area Coordinator. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 919-618-0536 or 
greg.hauser@ncdps.gov . 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

219

mailto:greg.hauser@ncdps.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 7 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

220



Subrecipient Monitoring 
 
Subrecipient is subject to monitoring by Recipient in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR 200.332.   

A. Recipient may assess Subrecipient’s risk of noncompliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
 policies and guidelines, and with the terms and conditions of this award, per 2 CFR 200.332(b).    

 1. This includes the application and award process when Subrecipient was selected to receive 
  this award, and it continues throughout the life of the award, such as ensuring Subrecipient 
  remains eligible to receive funding as specified in Funding Eligibility Criteria. 

 2. Subrecipient’s prior experience with other grant awards by/through Recipient may also be 
  included in the risk assessment.  

 3. Depending on the risk, additional conditions may be imposed on this award at any time per 
  2 CFR 200.332(c).   

 4. Subrecipient’s activities may be continually monitored as necessary to ensure that this  
  award is used for authorized purposes and in compliance with all applicable laws, rules,  
  regulations, polices and guidelines, per 2 CFR 200.332(d).  

B. Monitoring will include Recipient reviewing all financial, performance and/or or cost reports - 
 including all requests for reimbursement (and associated invoices and proof of payment) - 
 submitted by Subrecipient as required in this MOA.   

 1. Recipient will also review all other documentation required to be submitted by   
  Subrecipient in this MOA, including equipment lists and inventories, after action reports  
  for exercises, training course rosters and descriptions, all contracts and subcontracts  
  executed by Subrecipient with funds from this award, and all project closeout documents.   

 2. All documentation required to be retained by Subrecipient in this MOA, including all  
  required Subrecipient file documentation per 2 CFR 200.334, is also subject to review and 
  monitoring by Recipient (see File Retention).   

 3. Any/all reports and audits required to be filed under federal and state law as specified in  
  State of North Carolina Reporting Requirements and Audit Requirements are  
  also subject to review and monitoring by Recipient. 

C. Any required documentation, reports or requests for reimbursement submitted late, incompletely, 
 inaccurately and/or with discrepancies may elevate the risk status of Subrecipient and cause 
 additonal monitoring, imposition of additional award conditions, return of funds, negative 
 determinations for future awards, and/or any other remedy for noncompliance specified in 2 CFR 
 200.339 (see Compliance).   

1. This includes any/all reports and audits required to be filed under federal and state law as 
specified in State of North Carolina Reporting Requirements and Audit                 
Requirements. 

 2. Failure to timely file complete and accurate audits and reports required under federal and  
  state law may subject Subrecipient to additional monitoring and the full range of remedies 
  for noncompliance specified in Compliance.  

D. Any findings or corrective actions identified in Subrecipient audits specifically related to this award 
 may elevate the risk status of Subrecipient and cause additonal monitoring, imposition of additional 
 award conditions, return of funds, negative determinations for future awards, and/or any other 
 remedy for noncompliance specified in 2 CFR 200.339 (see Compliance).   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

221



 1. Such audit findings and corrective actions must be appropriately resolved by   
  Subrecipient and are subject to monitoring, follow-up and verification by Recipient.   

 2. Recipient may issue a Management Decision for applicable audit findings pertaining  
  specifically to this award per 2 CFR 200.332 and 2 CFR 200.521, in addition to any  
  Management Decisions issued by Subrecipient. 

E. Depending on the risk, Subrecipient monitoring may include, but is not limited to, the following 
 measures: training and technical assistance, site visits, desk reviews, and audits (in addition to the 
 audits specified in Audit Requirements.   

      

DocuSign Envelope ID: 76F0C8F8-F5F2-48F6-BD1C-6047B9AA8DD9

021522 BCC Meeting

222



AGENDA ITEM 12: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Appointment of Finance Director 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

Per the County’s Other Post-Employment Benefits Agreement and North Carolina General 
Statutes, Ms. Watson needs to be officially appointed as the County’s Finance Director which 
serves as the Trustee for the agreement.  Ms. Watson’s date of hire was June 2018.   

Board action is required to officially appoint Ms. Watson as Finance Director effective June 2018. 

021522 BCC Meeting

223



Blank Page 

021522 BCC Meeting

224



AGENDA ITEM 12: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Announcements 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

The Annual Pre-Budget Retreat is scheduled for Thursday, February 17, 2022, beginning at 12:00 
P.M. and Friday, February 18, 2022, beginning at 9:00 A.M. 

Budget Work Sessions are scheduled for Thursday, May 12, 2022, beginning at 12:00 noon and 
Friday, May 13, 2022, beginning at 9:00 A.M. 

021522 BCC Meeting

225



AGENDA ITEM 13: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

AGENDA ITEM 14: 

BREAK 

AGENDA ITEM 15: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Personnel Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 

AGENDA ITEM 16: 

POSSIBLE ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION 

021522 BCC Meeting

226


	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the February 15, 2022, Agenda
	Watauga County Public Library Annual Report
	Watauga County Schools Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and Lottery Funds Request
	Sheriff’s Office Matters
	A.  Mobile Radio Purchase Request
	B.  Radar Purchase Request

	Project on Aging Matters
	A.  Additional Funds and Revised Allocation of FY 22 H&CCBG Funds
	B.  Acceptance of the FY 2022 MIPPA Grant/Contract

	Tax Matters
	A.  Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases
	C.  Tax Lien Report

	Social Services Low Income Energy Assistance Program (LIEAP) Funds
	Finance Matters
	A.  Proposed Audit Contract for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022
	B.  Proposed OSBM Conflict of Interest Policy
	C.  Proposed Grant Project Ordinance Establishement and Maintenance of OSBM State Capital Infrastructure Fund

	Emergency Services Matters
	A.  Proposed Sampson Tower Lease & VIPER Lease
	B. Proposed Acceptance of Communications Grant on Behalf of NCEM

	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Appointment of Finance Director
	B.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session
	Possible Action After Closed Session



